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NOTICE OF MEETING

We hereby invite you fo Coopérative Hydmo Embrun Inc.'s Annusf General Mesting to be held:

Tuesday, Apeil 14, 2020, 740 p.m.
& Forgat Straut, Ernbrun

Only mombore and thaie spodess con attond the Annual Goscral Mocoting.

Jean Martel Jaan QGathear
Prasidant Secratany
Coopdrative Hydve Embrurn ine.

279 Annisd Raport



ADMINISTRATORS — HM9

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JEAN MARTEL

JEAN GAUTHIER
PERRE CARRIERE

STAFF

BENCIT LAMARCHE
BRIGITTE LARDCOUE
LUC PREVOST

DISTRIBUTICH SYSTEM CONTRACTOR
SPROULE POWERLING

ENGINEBER

STANTEC CONSULTING GROUP

FOUNDING MEMBERS
GEORGES CARDINAL
CAMILLE PICHE

JEAN MARTEL
JEAN-PALL LAFRANCE
DIANE ROY

Caopéralive Hydno Embvun ine.
209 Armoal Report

Presidem 2021
Secretary 2020
Admivisirator 2019

Execyinoes Dinssior
Adminlgirativa Cowrdinatar
Collections OficarCusiomar Servics

LUC BRUYERE
JEAN LESSARD
LUCIE LAPQINTE
FIERRE CARRIERE



AGENDA

1) Cal 1o Orgdear nd Churum

2} Adaption of thi Ageada

31 Approval of Minutes - Annual Genaral Mesting Hekd on April 16, 2019
4) Board of Dirsctors’ Megsage

5) Highlighls — Statistics — Social Audil

£) Auditor Report and Finsncial Statemeants Ovenvicw

) Appontrment of Auditors

8) A Word from the Execubive Drector

%) Dwidends

107 Bylaw Amendments

11] El&ttion 1o the Administrator Pozition

12) Donation ta Townahip of Rusas] Recraational Comphes Propect
13] Farewal Megsage from Mr Fiaine Caniere

14] Quasiion Pericd

15) Atlendance Przes o Mambers

18) Adjourrument of the Mesting

A light lunch wiii bs served.
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MINUTES
TE® Armual Seneral Mesting hald on Tuesday, Aprd 16, 2015

Mamber Regietration

Member registration fram £:30 p.m. 1o 7:00 p.m.: Félix Laloncge, Piame Camiére, Brighte Larccque, Jean
Marted. Alain Viau, Rayrmand Fortin, Seorgethe Baadion, Jeanning Duval, Jsan Gauthier, Réjean Garvais,
Claude Bastlen, Héldne Dord, Claudetts Dord, Jaannebls Marcll, Thérdse Sl-Amour, Raymonds Thibault,
Loulse Mépard, Mare-Berthe Bagrdeay, Claire Dancat, Juletis Bourdeau, Denks Bdsson, Francine
Martel, Lovis Bowrdean, Manells Richard, Jsan-foques Arcand, Maurice Godard, Lawani Laplanis,
Michml Provost, Albert Bélanger, Govanni Damato, Paul Roy, Jean-Paul Lerown, Hoguahis Clsment,
Fobart Lavigns, Pieama Potler, Jacques Mahau, Danie Clament, Claude Clark, Ciane Camiéra, Dolores
Brisson, Thérizs Ménard, Maurcs Lafrance, Jacquefne Lanthéer, Bemard Racine, Marcel Pamas,
Héddne Grigeire, Richand Clément, Jean kurphy, Jean-vves Dionna, Disne Manard, Laurent Vincent,
Oscar Forgues, Léonard Gudneth:, Aumal Major, Lawrent Rhéault, Chis Homeniok, Rachsl Lewvasgus,
Marcel Blapchard, Garmain Cadieur, Syhia Lachance, Agathe Pion, Claude Brisson, Claude Grégors,
Claude Lafrance, Patrick Themien, Gérard Lembtux, Roger Soulet, Glles CGratton, Jean-Maorice
Zaudreau, Dank Lafaw, Roan Tharaull, Danesl Pichd, Alaen Lanthier, Edgar Brisson, Mawrice Lemieux.

Cihvar participanta: Benoit Lamarshe, execltive director of the Cooperative, Sylvain Levac, BDO, Rita
Gervals, Diape Arcand, Diane Levasque, Flemaite Bowrgle, Marc Ryan, Kevin DI Yalero, Lomraine
Lapiante, Michéle (Gervais, Mane-Jeanne Balanger, Eva Landry, Femand Bourdsaw, Denie Arcand, Rila
Gervais.

1. Call to Order and Cruorem
Mr. Jean Martel bégan the rmeeting &t 715 p.m. by welcoming membars to the 18" annual
trreradivigy anvd Thanking tham for thedr conolatent prasancs, After readng the notice of mesting, 75
meambars Wan prassnt.

2 Adoption of the Agenda
Mr. Jaan Martel pregented the agenda,
FProposed by Réjean Geryas
Seconded by Jaanndne Cuval
That the agends be adopted as prassnted. Acoapiad,

3 Approval of Minutes — Annus Ganoral Meatng Hald on Aprid 18, 2HB,
Wir. Jaan RRsris presented (b minukes of e measting.
Propozad by Jeamnie Duval
Seconded by Giovannl Camato
Thiat the Apeil 18, 2018, mestng minuhes are adopted a5 presented. Accaped,

Coopdrafive Hydmo Embrurr ine. 8
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. Board of Directors' Message

M. Joan Martsd reads tha messags, starting with the Cooperative’s mission. He axplains the
purposs of a conparative, as dascribad in the Cntart Co-cperative Corporadions Acl

Hw conlinues by listing the changes that Douwy Ford's government wants to Implement. He also
mentions the Onlario Ensrgy Commiasion's study on the govemance of the Board of direclors
of eleciciy distribiors.

M. Martel axplains that te 33% mansfer ax sxemplion grantsd Lo distibeors wilth fewer than
30,006 cliems ends on Decembar 31, 2022,

In gonclusion, e mentiens that a shady was conducted by the Board of divectors in 2018 o
detormning tha pros and cong of sadling the Cooperatives assets, and that it wes up to the
Cooparative's members & detamning is futura.

Clueghons and commenis.

M. Fatnck Thaman, raprasenting Coopéraiive agricole d'EmBrun, asks if the sludy ks complete,
whather i was conductad intemally and al what cost,

The Irvolcad expanses ans ahown Onecresan by e, Félix Lalonde,

M. Thesmian presants two docunnents, a ksiter from Sockéld Prodeasamnafie Jean Martel thal the
Coap agricale raceived atating that the Coop agricobs cannol, by Bw, procesd wilh & merger,
and & message sar 1 mambar regarding his nom|nation,

M. Therriens mentions (hat this is a tack of mpartiality and & conflict of interests, according o
Article 3.4 of the Bars code of alhics, which mentions avaiding conflicts of inlerasts,

M. Blartal rephes that the Cooperalive's Board of drsciors passad a resolution 1o retain his
services, a5 he it one of the only francophons wyers in Ontario with electrical experise,

M.Tharian questions the 533,000 salary for dimsctors, as opposed to $27.000 for the
Cooparative agnicola.

M. Carridre mentions that the directors work mamy howrs; b himsetf works over forty hours a
manth, and the salary = well deseryed,

Proposad by Michel Provost
Baconded by Joan-Jasiques Arcand
Thal the Board of Diraciors” Massans 15 approyed,

Coopdrative Hydm Embrun Ine. F
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5

20-E Highlights
Mr. Jean Gauthier sammanzes the 2018 highlights:
»  The fnancing agreamnent thal has been reached with Calzse populalre Mouyel-Honzon for
$714,242 B1;
v The Gresnsavar repon jor the 200 3-2017 consapvation plan;
«  The racognibion given to Pieme Cambbne;
The Quasar fwm report aszeding the Cooperalive’s compliance wilh Onbado
Reqistion 22/0d;
Hydwo Cree axterds the agreameand in cage of @ major outaoe;
The Cooparative procesds o impreva the Scada system with the K-Line firm:
The govrniment afnouncas an Aans|an of the tax tramder;
The Board of chrectors passes a resulullon to epay $104.00G.00 on the bank loan,
G2 My CONMACisd Saryice points ane NCw aparating.

& & B & @

Etatistics

Mr. Bancit Lamarche prasents various graphs

A companison of ragidental rates;

Capital sypanses for 2014-2018;

Histoncal romparison of enargy costs;

MHumbar of clisnts per dsirmbution company,

Enérgy costa per distributaon company;

Kikwatt hours sokd 1 various calegories for a otal of 29,345,405 KWwh for 2,325 cianis;
Diwdands paid since The Cooperatiye’'s InCapian

4 & & % 2 ¥

QUESTION:

BAr. Pairick Thamen asks, in reagards to thé enengy costs by distribution company, how operation
fous can be manlaned,

The Exacutive Dirsclor menbons thal the operation faes are approved by tha Ontarno Energy
Commissicn, and ihal a budgat is prepared annually.

M. Thewthen sugoesls differsnt ways to ot costs and menbons that the Coop agnoole could belp
out by offering frea space and administrative support.

Mr. Jean Martal mandiong that for the pest 20 yoors, wa've baon riepeating that we're a micro-

diatributor. Ve cannot sxpand our coversge o purchase anothar diatibutor bacauss of ot small
si2e,

Mr. Maurice Godard requests an explanalion of #e table on page 146 lisling the contrbktions and
granls.

Tha Exacutive Directar mentions thal tha amounts Ksted in this category mainky stem from Lhe
chvaloper's conribafion when creating a subdivision ptan.

Coopdralive Fydro Embeut Ine. 8
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Tha Exaculive Diractor analyzes the snergy coste for 2013-2019,

M. Qscor Forgues comparss Hydro One cosls with thess of Coopéralive Hydro Embron and
mgntions Lhal il would ba Impcssible to receive French-lenguage services with Hydro Cne.

M. Martel adds Ihat the Cogperalive i rated #1, because il B more effficient, bul it's harder sinca
al providers operats on a contractual basis, which can ba 8 weskness.

Sovial auoit
hir. Plsire Camidre sums op the soctal outcomes:
» Aflar 18 years, the Cooparative in thriving, avan in the facs of all ks changes. The dractors
havwe protected the imterexts of the Cooparative’'s mambers;
Tha diractors haye contribuded to devalopeny human ragoUrcss,
» Domalondg e made to vanious keal organizations;
«  The Cooparative i aclvely involved in the communlly's prograss.

Froposed by Maurics Godard
Sacondsd by Jean-fMaunce Gaudreau
Thet the haghligints, statishics and social audit ba adopted & presented.

Accepted,
6, 20118 Auditor Report and Financial Statements Cvarview
M. Sylvain Levac, BOO Auditor, pressnted the Auditor Report ad Financs Staiements as tey
appaar in tha 2018 annual repart.
Proposed by Jaogques Mahet
Seaconded by Lauwent Laplante
That ha 2018 Auditor Report and Financial Slalements are adopted as prasantad.
Accepbed.
T. Appointmeni of Auditors
The Frasddent nfomed e perticipants 1hat tha Cooperative had not received any proposals for
the appoinimam of & new auditing firm. Accordingly, ha reguested & proposal to confim BDO a8
the atdilor of Cooperating Hydre Embnem e for the year anding Dacember 31, 2015,
Froposed by Jean-Paul Lerow
Seconded by Claude Brisson
That tha Bm BDO s appointed as audior of Coopérative Hydrs Embrun Inc. for the fiscal year
ending Decembsr 31, 2019
Ancepted.
Coopérativa Hydro Embrm Ine. 9
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2. Pragentation by Ascistant Diroctr
Félx Lakords, assistant diractor, presents tha Cooperative's potal,
Propesed by Maurice Godard
Seconded by Maoette Richard
That 1ha assislant director's pressntalion be adopled,
Accepied,
8. A Word from the Cirector General, Benoit Larmarche
Mr, Lamarche presents the 2019 caprtal budgal snd reports on power oulages in 2018,
Comment;
My Miched Provos! mentions thal diends aren't informed of power outages. He also merdions hat
Hydro One has asystem to infom its chents of power ostages and et then kmow whan the power
will retom.
Propased by Michal Prowost
Secomndad by Raymond Fortin
That the Dirscior Gensral's cepan be accepted as prasanted. Accapled
10,  Ratifying and adopting the dividende to e distributed
Mr. Jean Marts read oulthe propesal from the mesding of sdministrators beld on March 22, 2015,
Froposad by Flema Camére, seconded Dy Jean Gautheer.
Thal the dividends to be distributed for 2018 be 14.18% of net benefits bedore taces 1 the ameunl
of £35.000, a5 of Decamber 31, 2018, The dividend amounl alsc represants 5.12% of the
disirbution cosls (F584. 243.47) pad by the mambar, This proposition will ba submiltad for
approval at tha Annual Ganeral Meeting on Algust 16, 2019,
Proposad by Jeannne Doval
Ssconded by Jean-Faul Leroux
That the dvidends 10 be distnbuted ba adopted 29 prasendsd.
Accepiad.
11. Merger offer receibrad from Coop agricote d"Embrun lbe
M. Jean Martel explans thal, &5 padains to ibe Coop agricola's merger offer, it & legally
impossible for the Cooperatihvse Lo merge wilh anather company, unlass L was anolhar alecinoily
distribuior. M. Martel alzo sxplaing that & meyger with anoiher slechricity dstibutor would reguine
assand from the Tewnship of Russell, pursiaan] (¢ 2 cOntract signed wlth the Township when
cregtng Cooparatig Hydeg Ernbrun Inc.
M. Fiarre Camidre sxplains that, according 1o this same contract signed wilh the Township of
Russall should a sabte ocor, a commitiee made up of three board members and dwo coundimean
would be estabkshed to manage the funds. The Cooperalive would conbinue to axdst,
Cooperalive Hydro Embroun Inc, 10
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M. Therman merdions that the Cooparatve shaned the Cooparative agricola mengar proposal with
it mambars, while that documan was conficdential, in his opinion,

M. Martel manticrs that all Bcard resolutions for Coop agricole and Coopéralive Hydre Embrun
Inc., as wall a3 any documents pedtaming ta thoss resolutions, can be viewed by mambers at all
s,

M. Martel mentiona that the rent paid by Coopémative Hydro Embrun Inc. 1o Papaterie Sermain
't wary high,

M. Themien mentions that Coopéralive agriceds employees could do some wark for Coopéralive
Hydra Embeun Inc,, wilhdul oy inbc dalails,

12 Elaction o the Administrator Poaition
The Presidan] read he pomination repart. This year, a posibon & open. The Cooparative nad
racaivad twi nominations by Cacamber 21, 2018; Mr. Jean Martel, propesad and seccndad by
Halbng Gregors and Jean-FPau Leroux, and M. Mawics Godard, ropesad and secondsd by
Claude Grégaoirs and Claude Lafrance.
M. Paul Roy is named retuming officar and Bl Rysn and Sytvaln Levac ars namead sorubinsers,
The reluming officer gives aach candlidabe five minutes to address the mambers.
M. Faul Roy meplaing the slaclion procass 1o the membes, Fe aake the members to vote and
laawe their ballote in the blus box ovarsssn by e Brigithe Larodis.
Ors the vohes bave baan coundad, tha retumnng off cer announces that 75 voles were cast bwo
of which wara rejectad NMr. Jaan Martad is abecled a3 & director for & three-ysar term.
Mr. Roy asks for a resolution 1o desiray the ballcls.
Proposed by Francing Martel
Seconded by Maurice Godard
That 1he balkots be desiroyed.,
ACCe plad,
The President requested a proposal to confirm |hat the election period s closed,
Froposed by Laupant Wincent
Seconded by Germain Cadeux
That 1ha sacicn parkod be closed,
Accapled,
13 Question Pariod: nome
Coopéralive Hydno Embrun inc. 1
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14. Attendance Prizes for Mombers: 10 prizea of $60 each
Tha winaers ang: Marcel Porras, Paul Major, FPaulet Leroux, Jeannine Duval, Marcal

Blanchard, Georgstts Bisadlon, Roben Lavigne, Ré{san Gervais, Oscar Forgues, Marice
Lafrance.

15  Agjourmmant of the Mesting
Thiz Priagicient, M. Jean Matal, regpaasied that e maeling be adjourmed.
Proposed by Lawrent Lactantie
Seconded by Hatdnes Doné
Thee meatineg was adjoumed at 8200 pm. Accapled,

Jean Martal, Prasident Jean Gauthier, Sacrelary

Members ware invited o share a light lunch.

Coopéralive Hydrm Embrun ine. 12
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MESSAGE OF THE BDARD OF DIRECTORS

1t 19 always a pleasure for the Board to present to its members its soneal report and message. The Boand
Members are: Jean Manel, Pierre Cerriers and Jean Gauthier.

. Edocuiciry — Publj iyatc?

Al the beginning of the 20th ceptury, the new electricity industry in Toronto was in the hands of a few
private companies, mostly American. Adam Beck was a businessman, politician and militant in favour of
the naticnalization of electricity generation and distribation in Ontecio. With the slogan “Power at cos1,”
he cotwinced Prime Minister Whitney of Ontario to name him as the head of 8 commission of inquity o
study the metier, In 1906, Whitney named Beck at the head of the Hydro-Electric Power Commission of
Ontaric (Ontarko Hydso) which had recently been formed. When Ontario Fhydro started to distribute
electivily, the prices dropped by 37% and would stay lower by a third than the rates in the United Staies.,
aee the article by Janes H. March annexad 10 this report.

I would be 00 long to give you heve the complate history of the political intervetition tn the field of
hydraclectricity in Ontanio and the debate over the sale of Ontario Hydro assets 10 the private sector. You
wilh find annexed to this annoal report a series of interesling articles on the subject that T recomumend you
ead.

2. The subsidization of eleclrici

The subsidization of electricity is a political game that is expensive ko Ontarians. The revenue short fail
mugt be fal filled by the genetal rmvenue of the province or by govermment borrows which was at 3.6 billion
as of January 20200 See the arficle by Ry Forbes annexed 1 s repont.

3. The Governance of the Cooperative

The Ootario Energy Board {OE B recommends 1hat your Cooperative comply with the governance criteria
identified as follows:

- independence of directocs:

- compaience of directors,

- strueture end function of the Board and the subcommitt=es;

- documentation and praciices,

The porpoze of the OEB in this regard is o establish governance criteria and oy 0 measurs the
performance of slecinicity distritators besed on its govemance criferia.

Coopérabive Hydmy Embrun ine. 13
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The CER believes thet the quality of governance is an important factor in exesllence in lectricity
distribotor performance, and an imporcant indicator of the ability of the electricity disribuior to achisve
the objectives desired and hoped for by its customers. See the recommendations of the OEB in the
appendix o this report.

To thiz end, you will have o voie 10 Increase our board of directors of the Cooperative from three (3) to

five (5) members for the eleetion of 11s additional members ot b annnal general mesting (AOM) of next
YEAS.

4. Ihe funare of the Cooperative

At last’s year annmal general mesting, you voied In favowr of & presentation on the future of the
Cooperative.

In Qetober 2018, Bz, Richard Dicemni submitied his report on the modemization of the OER 1o the Ford
Govemment. However, it i3 only in Janusmy 2020 that the Ford Government named Mr. Dicerni as
chaiman of the Board of Direclors of the OEB.

Eefore giving you the presentstion on the finure of the Coopperative, we want to know what impac! the
changes that will be brought to the ECHB by Mr. Dicerni will have on the Cooperaiive,
5. The 2019 financial resultz of vour Cocperative

We ape very prood of ot financial vezults. We believe these are the resalt of the skill and dedication of
our employees and the sxperisnce of the members of your board of directors. T want to thank our
employeas publicly and i wnting for their conttibotion 16 owe Fonaneial resulis and for the execllent
service they provided 1o our members.

Dated in Embrun this 187 day of March 2020,

Your President,
JeanMartel:

Coapsrative Hydno Embrun ne. 14
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COMPARISON OF RESIDENTIAL RATES

Conaumption Cistibution | 2019 PEG | Total amount Service
comeany flcwi) o Report= | of rvolce— |  costa—
Wﬂw rap $12.12 1 $I0695 | Janpwry 1, 2018
um nmrawm 758 223 9% 2 TG biay 1, 218
m Hyaro 78 827 79 4 SI4A6 | Januaey 1, 2016
ooy i 750 2573 3 $I760 | January 1, 2017
O
Urcan density 750 $36.37 4 $128.16 | Jusuary 1, 2018
danuary 1, 2020
"."L"f"f 2000 750 MI057 2 $125.94 Juky 1, 2012
Mydra One
Averape densily T3 $39.60 4 $128.54 Juatwsary 1, 28
Jurusry 1, D20
Wﬂm {Rueal 50 $84 68 d S12840 | Jamuary 1, 2098
COCirative Hydro
Ernimnn T $35.53 1 12955 danuary 1, 203
ruany 4, 200

* Dikibultion coule weludw (e dewad Bk Gl davd vOoumiilie SEirbubon ik, f nesed b

“*The PEG Rigpatl = At | 201D [Piic Ecanorivg Groug Faduich) i pridanlid it Crdiio Ensrgy Bosrd sach pear o
demonairaie e afectheeness of diatrbution comgan e,

Tha wtiity compemy maed sflectivealy isma &3 costs o sapiurne tht ol sni et v bexst servics kor 1ha ate they pay. Tha 1oial
ol of I public service arg gasessed with the adm of producing a single efficiency renking. The oficlancy ranking is divaded
ks vl Qo Safined sccond (g b g valog of he dierencs Dalersan the Sciual and sxpeciad comit of slch publc Lot
Dstribisbirs vl el CORE Sk Howr o dugiechind Codte SNl COnNGItEnED Hio STECmL

T ol coml of LRe nvoicE nciUcet aningy oo, GEiary COHE, PEQUiBUR chuigeE, VERENCE phovison oodts. the 31 8%
previicial discoard and H5T, {Sounca Oobsin Enwigy Boond)

T he yeowr ol Bhe d bl burison Sompsarmy e el coal of sarvics.
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

e 2044 017 FTT 201%

SOFTWARE 5 Liogoa |5 136500 | 5 1106831] 5 1080.657 | ¥ ZI980.02| 5 1780982
ELECTRICAL STATIONS | 3 - 5 5 690000 | 1% &,900.00
EOQUIPRENT OF
ELECTRICAL STATEONS |¢  mano0|$ 5001277 S1.53an0936% | & gaea0 (5 4057674 | $1632318.20
TERMINALS, FITTINGS 5 2630015 MO0 | 5 5 4797500 | % 250000 & 97 06004
OVERHEAD
CONDUCTORS, DEVICES | 5 gEs.00 | 5 119394715 90513005 201850945  ZA7M.50| & 379.747.65
UNDERGROUND
CONDUGTORS, DEVICES £ 1laa0eris| s ET6020]| S b5 1780000 % 2360201 5  19%,011.85
LOW-VOLTAGE
TRAHSFORMERS $ 11023750| 5 zweassols  2604025]4  S126700|8 GEO7ASR| 31616784
WEW SERVICES FOR
CLIENT2 § I1SO00 (% 12175005 HTOLTSS) E 20818503 2336400 5§ 14805905
METERS 5 924406 | 5 g52a.00|5 25232535 1755177 |%F 16371845 6502324
OFFICE FURNITURE AND
ECUIPHMENT 3 96160 | & 1562.15) 5 Fonen | s 277249 % 354 | 5 6,905.36
COMPUTER ECWIPMENT
AND HARDWARE s 13m9s )% 2159848  13a008|s |$  assrsals  samrst
TESTING BEQUIPRENT
AND MEASURING
METRUMENTS $ -8  Faisog|s -13 -] % -3 Tas08
GRANTS AND
CONTRIBUTIONS 5 [148,144.20) | 5(6450.50) | 5[?5.884.000 | Si{60.244.54) | $11,125.00) | %{301.848.24)

3 1311625 | 5 Asxsasmt | 3167502201 | & 165703683 | $189.496.46 | 4257546252
Cooperalive Hydra Embrun Inc.
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HISTORIGAL COMPARISON OF ENERGY COSTS

Wanthly consumplon: 750 KW

<
Voar Fixod price Price o0 | lvoice total | Invoica total m.;“ brocags | Distribution
basix (%) (%) value coste
2020 $36.83 $0.0000 2.38% 526868 3299 IR 3563 %
iy L) 3211% $0.0032 2.67% 12669 ¢ A30% [y} 3451 %
2018 2784 % D.CDE4S 7. 15% 12330 % a23% Service costs $32 64
2017 $2157 $0.0072 22.88% $116.16 $34.17) M $27.27
2016 $18.25 $0.0108 14.51% $145.33 $18.92 IR $26.20
2015 1477 MW 16.16% $+130.41 $18.14 [~M $2512
2014 $14.58 $.0H2G 7.65% $112.2T7 802 Sarvice cosls $24.76
2013 $13.70 0128 0.65% $104.25 IRM $22.30)
Analysks

2014-18: 518.1a
Power coste incraased from $110.38 in 2014 to $128.23,
- W pipo noticed & monthly increage of $0.30 n dieiribubion costs.

2015-10; $18.82
- W a|manated the CCEB 10% cradit on Lhe total invokcs .
- Power costs also inareased from $128.23 in 2015 to 3132.15.
- We als0 noticed a monihly increase of 31.08 n disirbution: costs.

NHE-1T: 53417

- W pobiosd g 15% decraass inpowar costs doa bo reduchions provided far in e Ontania Fale Hydro Plan (8% discount from the

Govammeant of Cdarka and 17% discount Ihraugh flal-rata pricing).
- Wea aleo noticed & monihly increage of $1.07 in distribution costs.

AMT1G: 1B 23

Coopérative Hydro Embrun inc.
2018 Arnual Report
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- The varlancae provision represanted $1.86 in addiflonal costs.

- W¥a alsn noliced a monthly increase of $5.37 in distribution costs.

- There was ako an increase of 31 2000 low-vokpge rates

M18-18: $3.30
- We added 3 variance provision repeaganting $1.44,

- Wa alzo noliced a monthly ingzase of $1.87 in dslribution cogte.

N 9-2020; 32 93

= We also noticed a monthly incr=aze of $2.12 o drstribat|on costs.

Coopdralive Hydro Embrun inc,
2019 Annual Report
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NUMBER. OF CLIENTS PER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY

Hydro One Metwork Inc. {ban Danglly) 1,333,801
Alecira LHiliGes Corparabion g, 102
Toronta re Elecirics Lid, T2 624
Hydro Otawa Limied 335,320
London Hydro 199 034
Warsdian Connaction Ing. 121,028
Kilchanar-\tilmot Hydra Ine. o5 827
Ernweicy Ubiities Lid B&.678
Oakvills Hydro Distribution Inc 72108
Burlington Hydro Ine. 67,940
Enorgy + Inc. BE a02
Entregus Powarines Inc. 58,150
Owahawa PUC Natworks Inc. oF, 745
__Wateroo Norih Hydro fnc. 57.471
Hydra Orme Metwork Inc. (Nodoll, Haldimand,
Woodstock) o6, 700
Gualph Hydro 55,67
Niagara Peninsula Enangy Inc. 53,533
Thundar Bay Hydro Distribytion B0, 850
Graabsr Sudbury Hydro Ing. 47,728
Mewmarket - Tay Passr Distibuton 43,524
Whithsy Hipelo Ebctnic Corp 42,506
Brantiord Hydro Inc. 38, 504
Miion Hydro Distribulicn Inc, 358,676
Patarborough Distibulion Inc. arme
BlUgwraber Power Digtribution Com 36,691
PUC Disfribution Ine. 33,613
Ensay Powardine Corporaton M2
Canadian Miagara Powsr Ing., 29,245
Kiwjeton Hytro Corporation 27 B5S6
forh Bay Hydro Disbibuthon Lid 24 172
Vzstario Power inc. 23,547
Yeltand Hydro Electrical System Corp. 23,386
Haltor Hills Hydre 22442
Feslival Hydro 21,3689
ERTH Fowarline Corpuration 14,238
inpower Corporation 18,163
EPCOR Elaciricity Distribution Onlario Inc. 17,428
Onifia Power Distribulion Cong- 14,001
Coopsralive Hydlro Embnin Inc.
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Wasaga Distribution Inc. 13,788
I Lakeland Power Distribution 13,644
Orangeville Hydro Lid. 12,583
E.L.K. Energy Inc. 12401
Algoma Power Inc. 11,721
Grimsby Power Inc. _ 11,551
Ottawa River Power Corp. 11,247
Lakefront Utilities Inc, 10,450
Miagara on the Lake Hydre Inc. 2461
Tillsenburg Hydre Inc. 7123
Centre Wellington Hydra 7.022
Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution Inc 5,809
Marthern Ontario Wires Inc. 5803
Kenora Hydre Cerporation 5,565
Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. 5.547
Renfrew Hydro Inc. 4312
Hydro One Remote Communities Inc 4180
West Coast Huron Energy Inc. 3,869
Wellington Nerth Power Inc., 3,803
Fort Frances Power 3,745
Espanola Regional Hydro 3,303
Shoux Lookout Hydro [nc. 2,839
Hearst Power Distribution Ltd 2,697
Coopérative Hydro Embeun Ine. 2,355 .
Atikokan Hydro Inc. 1636 |
Hydre 2000 Inc. 1,262
Chapleau Public WHiliies 1,208

Source: Ontano Energy Board [direciory as of Decembar 31, 2098, pubished on August 19, 20180, Avallabie online at
hitps:/Aaww.oeh.cajoel’ Documents/RRE/Z018 Yearbook of Electricity Distnibutors.pdf.

Coopérative Hydro Embrun Inc. 21
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ENERGY COSTS PER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY

Tatal costs include:
Energy costs
- Delivery costs
-  Regulated costs
- Variance provision costs
- 31.8% provincial discount
- HST

Source: Ontario Enargy Board (January 2019). Available online at
bittps: Hwww oeb.calconsumer-protection/energy-contracts/bill-calculator.

Mote: Total costs for each distribution company are based on the rates in effect on January 1, 2020,
and May 1, 2018.

Distribution company I Tﬂ;a;'f:#him

Algoma Power Inc. $135.37 Jar
_ Cooperative Hydro Embrun Inc. $129.68 Jan.
Inpower Corporation £128.74 Jan.
Hydro One Metwork Inc. R2 5123 40 Jdan,

~ Toronto Hydro Electrical System Ltd.  $127.28Jan.
H';dro GTEDTFE;T IFEn1c (Medium $128.54 Jar
‘Wellington North Power Inc $126.11 May
Hydra 2000 Inc. $125.36 May

Hydro One Netwark Inc. (Urban Density) |  $125.15 e

Lakeland Power Distribution- Farry
Saind $124.91 May

Hydro One — Norfolk Power Distrbution | $123.62 may
Hydro One — Haldimand County Hydro $123.53 My

Atlkokan Hydro Inc. $123.50 May
Morthem Ontario Wires Inc. $122.56 may

- Mewmarket Tay Power Distribution -
Former I‘ih;lland Power $121.58 May
Westario Power Ing. 5121.00 Jan,
Lakesland Power Distribution 5120.59 May
Chapleau Public Utilities S119.78 May
Miagara Peninsula Energy Inc. £119.47 Moy
Espanola Regional Hydro 311942 Jan
_ ERTH Power Corporation Main Zone | 3711906 May
ERTH Power Corporation-Goedench 3118.84 ey
Rideau 5t. Lawrenos Distribution Inc, F11B.75 May

Coopérative Hydro Embrun inc.
2018 Annual Reportf



Sicux Lodkoul Hydeo ks, $110.55 wyy
Bluswater Powear Distnbution Corp $118.48 sy
Hydro One —Woodstock Hydro Servicas | $118.37 My
Hattan Hills Hydro $116.05 May
Oakoyle Hydro Distnbution Inc $117.93 1m
Fouet Frances Power §117 66 may
Ronfraw Hydro Inc. $117.50 Jom.
Centrg Wellnglon Hydro $117.32 Jom,
Watariod Narth Hydr: Inc. E116.66 Jan,
Srmzby Powar (be, FU1E 42 pan.
Morth Bay Hydre Distribution Lid F11G.37 ey
Orillia Power Digtribution Corp, B116.20 My
EFCOR Ehm:utrrgmhﬁrﬂm Omitahs 115,25 vy
Kingetan Hydre Corparotion $118. 10 3on.
Alacira Liies -Horizon Zone E115.35 Jan
Alecira Uiiktes- Suelph Zone 11532 Jon.
valland Hydro Elactrical Systemn Comp. | 311530 btay
Adectra Uilikbies -FowerSireorm Zone $115 10 Jon.
Milian Hydra Distibubion Inc. F115 10 sty
Synergy Worh Corp-Kenora Rate Zone $114.88 nipy
Hydro Ottawa Lirnibed $114.85 1n.
Alecira Uiikiias-Ensrsouise Jone F114.83 i,
Orangmyille Hys Lid, $114 76 axy
Otawa Rived Power Cop 11476 niay
TIRsarkarg Hydra Inc. $114.99 nipy
Burlingtan Hydro Inc $114. 23 way
Cshawa PUC Networks Inc. 511412 Jam.
Entregus Powarine -Main Rale Zone $114.08 My
Eszax Powerdine Corporatian 5114.05 may
Wasaga Diethbution Ineg. F114.01 niay
Hearst Fower Distriuion Ld 311317 sy
Erwin Ltikbies Lid 11324 wlay
Energy PluE Inc. F112.92 pay
Festival Hydro $113.95 Ja
Mewrnanat - Tay Powar DIStiboton -
an‘mri MNewmarket $113.25 Loy
Lonhdon Hydror $113.59 mipy
Brantford Power Ing., 113,56 2
Entregus Fawarina -Si-Thomas $11.5.50 Jan
Vamdian Connection Inc. $113,45 wiay
E.L K Enargy Inc. $113.43 oy

Coopérative Hyaro Embrun nc.
201§ Armial Raport
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Alactra Uttiltiss-Bramgton Sone $1131G Jua.
Miegara on tha Laks Hykg InG $112.75 hiay
Greater Sudbury Hydro ine, £112 B8 way
Paterbearousgh DIosrkution g £112.21 ey
Lakafront Litiles Inc. $111.74 Jan,

Synergy Morth Corp -Thunder Bay Zona | $110.44 Mey
PLIC Chalribitlon Ing. $110.12 way
Kitchener-¥Wimot Hydro Inc. F107.60 Jan,
Hydro Hawkesbury Inc. £106.96 Jan.

Coopsraiive Hydro Efmbrm g,
29 Arrual Repont
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Januery:

Febnuary:

March;

June:

Judy

Avguat

2099 HIGHLWGHTS

A Mrst drafl of the screen capturea from the Scada system is produced.
This mformnatlon wi ba gathered into a raport that will allow the Cooparative to make
changes o the deslribut|on netwark.

A puginess plan is prepared for thres yeary, 2079-2020-2021.

Ar agreamenl kg arafied with Iha townshie of Fussall

A i ACCOUNING Sysham s rejaked.

The rsl phase of the Go-Securs firm is complate (Cyber Secunty compliance).

The Cooperative’s risk profils Falls bebwvaen low and madium. According to this profile, the
Cooparative should conduct behareen 54 and 84 securty chacks in the second phate.,

A0 the 18" AGM, 8 $35 000 dividend i distriboted bo the mambars.

Mr. Jean Martel is elocted for a thres—yoar teim a5 an adin|ndabeator,

The Board of dirsclors passss a resolution to reimburse $107 000 on the [oan ot Caies
Nouvel Honzon,

The izl amount of the loan was of 5714, 242 81 on December 31, 2019, The amound kefl
iz of $430, 126 A5

Fepord on Quasar fimn audit which stipulabes that the Cooparativae i in compliancs with
Ontario Pagulation 2204

Rezinspection of meters throngh sampling defired by Measarement Canada standards.
Neardy 230 meters wers ingpecisd.

Coopdrative Hydra Embmun submils & requesl to the Ontarde Epergy Commisson {o its
dislribution ratas.

Saptamber; The Cocpearallya signs an agreamant with tha GoSacurs company (or tha saecond phass of

Qctober.

the Ontario Gyber Security Framework.

The Minisier of Energy annaunces e new Fes siructune sianing Hovember 1, 2013,

Mrvamber: M Plere Camidre retires from the Boord of dirsctars after 42 years of loyal sanace 1o

Cooparative Hydro Embran.

Fenawal of amployas group Insuranss,

Coopéralive Hydro Embrun inc, &
2019 Annual Report



IESO “Independan] Elaciricky System Operalor™ recogmibion. The Cooporatva has
recalved bwn certincales.

December: Two mestings wers held over two subdivision projects. Palenaude Eist Subdivision
Fhase Il = 54 lots, and Versailles Phase 1l - 47 kois, Bolh propacts will begin in 2000).

Hominallon of an adminatrator position for a three-year term. The Cooperalive has
fecerved ane nominalion;
Mr. Michal Provost - Movemrber 29, 2019
In susrimary...
- Thirty-two (32} new poinls of senvice are connectad to the Cooperative’s disinibutiom system.
= The Cooparative works closely with the $ollowing distribulion cempanes.
Hydra 2000
Hawkestury Hydra
Ottawra Rivmr Pewar Conporaton

- Agof Dacamber 31, 2019, the Cooparativa had 1,542 membary, a 12 mambeer drop,

Coopdrative Hydro Embiun lng. ¥
2018 Annuaf Reporn



Kilowatt howrs sold in 2019

STATISTICS

KILOWATT HOURS | NumBER oF | REVENUES % OF
CATEGORY o ployrasrty FER TOTAL
cATEGORY | REVENUES
RESIDENTIAL 20,263,193 2,165 $097 546,42 80%
COMUAERCIAL>S06W 3469712 9 $61,950,33 6%
CONMBERCIAL <SO0KW 4,605,855 163 §125,060.88 1%
STREET LIGHTS 210,843 1 $27,346.20 2%,
CLIENTS WITHNO

il 92,084 17 $5.301.54 %

TOTAL 28,622,437 2368 | $1117,726.47 | 100%

Cooprérative Hyaro Erbrun I, 7
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DIVIDENCS PAID SINCE THE COOPERATIVE'S INCEPTION

YEAR DIVIDENDS
200+ $0,025.00
2002 $53,.260.00
2003 $31,350.00
2004 $16.£20.00
2005 $12,778.00
2008 £0.00
2007 $34,165.00
2008 $22,370.00
2009 $24,610.00
2010 $19.708.00
2011 $24,018.00
2012 $65,915.00
2013 $42 97000
2014 $21,935.00
2018 $20,000.00
2018 $20,000.00
217 $0.00
208 $38,000.00
2018 548,004.00

TOTAL $487,788.00

Coopéraire Hydro Embrun I,

2019 Anrueal Repar?
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SOCIAL AUDIT

The Comunundty . .
After 18 years, Coopéralive Hydro Embeun Inc. |s dong very wel despite all the changes in the industry.
CRanks who would ke 1o becane members can do so with @ contnbution of $10.00,

The Bonrd of Dkeciors

The Cooparaive's administrators protecisd their charnis’ intereqts in 2012 by corefully &xamining all
changes ocouming in tha sleciriciy mdusiny. They have been thal ciants’ vaicas in the vanous decisions
thal ware lakan during monthly mestings and @xtemnal meetings.

Mambars' Particlpaton n Proflts

545 000.00 n divdends, thus representing 14.85% of the orgacization’s net income before taxes
on Decambar 31, 2018 will be dstributed to tha Cooperative’s mambars. Tha amount of dividerxds
represents 5, 0% of the distribulion tees paid by mambars. This amourt will ba cradited on chant voices.

Sarvice Faas
Each ysar, the Board of Directors raviews sarvice fess. For more information, clisnts can contact the
affeee during regedar business hovirs.

Human Rezourcas Developmernt . ‘
The Board of Dwaclors participated in mesdngs 1o keep abreast of the latest devalopments n Lhe indusiry,
Employses have participated n varipus iraning cowses on compulsr soltwane,

Community Development

The Cooperalive donated 32,500.00 and participated i the following local organizations:

Danations: 32,5000.00
- Winchester Distict Memorial Hospital $200.00
- Amies pour k2 vie $100.00
- Famiesa St-Jacoques $500.00
- Embrmn secondary aducation scholarshivs $300.00
- Embrun Flra Daparirment $200.00
- Groups action pour Fanfant $100.00
= Embwun Craft Show $100.00
- KlnClub of Fusaall $3680.00
~  Urgel Forget Canire $50.00

':ﬂﬂl‘lll.ll‘lt]l' involvemanl; $2,5995.00

Russall Triva Sarvices $T0.00

= Kin Club of Russell F00.00
- Chevaliers de Colamb ' Embrun $300.00
« o Tournament Cassa Populaine a0 00
=  Faromse St-Jacques §$320.00
- Makson des At 500,00
= Urgal Forget Cenire $50.00
- Cub Richalieu $685.00
«  Chub Jois de vivra $100.00

Coopérafive Hydro Embrur ing, ¥
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In sumery...
This informalicn shows that Ihe Cooperalive has actively coobibuted to the advancement of the

COMMLITITY.

Cooparative Hydm Embrun Inc., 30
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&1 3-443-5200
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Independent Auditor's Report

BOD Canada g.e L5 EMCR.L FLLP
Wi cRemin Limoges Aosd

£ /PO Bax 120

Embirun OW KD& V0 Canada

Rapport de |'auditeur indépendant

To the members of Embren Hydro Cocperative
Iz,

Oatnian

Wo have. audited the finencial seatements o
Embrun Mydro Coapesarive Inc. {the Cobporathe),
which comarise the statement of financlal positian
as at December 31, 2019, and the statements of
comprebensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows for the year then énded, and noted to the
flnanctal staternents, including & summary of
significant aceaunting palicies

in  ouwr epindon, the accompanying  finansial
siaterments present fairly, in all material respects,
the fimanclal position of the Cooperative as ot
December 31, 2019, aad ks financal performance
and Its ceb flows far the year thes ended in
accordance with Internalonal Financial Reporting
Standards,

Basls for Opinion

We conducted our sudit o accordance  with
Canadian gererslly sccepied auditing stmndards,
Our  responsibifities under  those standards. are
further described in the Auditor's Respensibifitfos
far the &udit of the Financie! Stateiments section of
pur repart. We are ingependent of the Cooperative
In accordance with the ethical reguiremants that
are salewart to our sudit of the Hrancial statarmsants
in Canada, and we hawe fulfilled sur sther athical
respomsibilities In accosdance  with  Lhese
regquiremenis, We bellewe that the audil evidence
we hawve obtained i sufficlent and appropiiate to
provide a bakh Tor our spinion,

Respoasibilities of Managamant and  Thase
Charged with Governance Tor the Financial
SUatements

Managerment 15 responsible for the preparaton and
fair presentotion of these (inancial stalements in
accordance with Erbamational Financial Reporting
ceamdards, and for such irtermal contrsd  as
maragoment determings 15 necessary 1o enabie the
preparabion of financlal stafements that are free
from material missiatement, whether doe o fraud
ar error

Aux membros de o Coopérative Hydro Embrun
imec.

Oainion

Hous avons effectud audit des etals Mnancies o
ia  Cooperative hydro  Embrun inc,  fla
-« Coapémtlve <), md cempronnent leokat de la
sipugtion financiere au 31 diécembre 2019, &4 ley
etats o resultal global, de le varfation des
capitowx propres @1 des flx de tresorerie pour
l'exercice clog a cesve date, ainsd que les notes, ¥
comprls  le résumé  des  principales  methodes
eatriplables,

A nebre avis, led états financiers ct-jolnts donnant,
dani Lous leurs espects slgnificatifs, wne image
{igéie do la sitbuation financiére de o Cooperative
aip 31 décemare F01Y, ainsi que de sa perfomance
fimanchére ot ce o3 flux de tresoserie  pour
['exercice clos & ceite date, conformément au
Hormes Intermationates &infermation financiére.

Fendement de Fopinion

Hal avons effectud notre awdit conformement s
normes d and® gendralement recornies du Canada,
Les responsabilites gui mows Incombent en vertu de
ces normes 1ot sl amplement décrites dans
section Responsahilites de 'ouditeur o ['dgmrd de
I'ousgit des ébats fingnciers du présent FApport,
Mous sormmes  ndépendants de la Coopérative
canlprmement  aux rigles de  doomiclogle qui
sappliguent 3 notre sudit des etats Financiers s
Canada et Nous MoWs Yammes acquitids des autres
respansabiiites déonbalogiques qul naous incombent
selan Eeq régles. Mous estimons oue los Sments
proSants gue nous avens olbtenus sont affians ot
appropriés pour fonder nntre apinian d' auelit

Resporcabilités de  la  direction et des
responzables de la gouvernance & |égard des
états financiers

La directicn est responsabie de la préparation el de
la  présentation  fidéle des dtats  financien
conformément aux Mosmes Istemationales
dinfaemation financtére, alnsl me de contrdbe
interme gu'elle considére comme neceisafre pour
pormettre W prépanation d'Stats financhers eaemply
d'anomalies slgnificatives, que celies-ci resultent
de fravdes ou d erreuri,

RS il b | P G e UG, o o et il - el e s sy e v e 1 oot by iy v st il S ot Lol i,
OB R T ST, o R R rh 1) i Ere ATl (B ey ol e ek peeda  m. RO

POD Carwrli LLF, 2 Caumdion i v Seils by pariyorabe, & @ ooriss ofl S50 S st el Ui i, i U oormparyy lesiied) Se gus mone, asd lmres gait ol dhe sciernaeesd 500

(e T S = T S oy ST F e e



|IBDO

Independent Auditor's Report

Rapport de |'auditeur indépendant

in preparing the limeancial staiements, management
is responsibie for assesshng the Cooperative's ability
tg continue =3 @ golng cencom, discloshhg, a4
applicalie, matters relsted 1o poing concem and
ugng the gaing concemn bash of accounting wniess
management  either  Inkends Lo liguidate the
Cocperather or 0 cedse operatlans, ar has no
realistic alternalive bul 1o o 50,

Those charged with governance are respansible for
gverseeig the Cooperative's linanclal reporting
QroCess.

Auditor's Responsibliitios for the Audit of the
Finaneial Staramants

Qe objectives are o oblak repsonable assurance
aboll whedher the linencial atements as a whaole
are free from materal misstatement, whelhar due
Lo fraud df etrar, and Lo Isuee an auditor's report
that mcludes our opinion, Aeasorable agsurance [ 8
high lewel of assurance, bt i net 2 guarantes that
an eudic conducted i accordance with Canadian
generally accepted auditivg standards will alwans
detect & malerial misstztement when 1t exists.
Misstalements can artse from frawd or grmor and are
considéned  rraterial H, indheidually o 0 the
apgregate, they could reasonably be expected o
influsnce the ecenomic decigors of wsers taken on
the bash of these financie! statements.

Ay part of o nedit bn accordance with Canadian
generally accepted auditing Mandards, we esenchie
prodesaional Judgment and maintain  profexsional
shisplicism throughaat the audie. We alo:

& Identify amnd 2s3ess the risis of  material
misstatenent of the fimancial staterments,
whethar due Lo lraud or eror, design and
perfarm audh procedures respanilee Bo those
risky, and obleln aslit  evidence that &
sifficlent and appropriate to pravide & basii far
eur aplnton. The ritk of not detecting a matesial
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resdltieg fram esror, &5 fraud may
imwalve callusion, fofgery, fatentiaaal amissians,
misrepreseniabions, or Lhe owerride of internal
contral.

Lors de la préperation des etats fnanclers, < oik &
la dircction qu'll incombe d'@valuer fa capacité de
la Conpérative § powrssivre son explodtatban, de
communbguer, e cas  echeant, ey guestions
relatives & la continuipé de ewploftation el
d'appligear le priscipe comptable de continuite
o ‘eaploitation, saul 3f @ direction a |ingenthon e
liquider Lo Cocpératlive tu de cesser son activite ou
i aucune selution réaliste me 'odfre 3 elie,

Il \ncomioe aux responsables de (o gouvemance de
wrveliler le processus d'information financiére de
ta Coopdrative.

Bosponsabilités de Pauditeus b légard de 'audit
des éats financiers

Mos ebjectifs sont d'obtenir |"assurance ralsonnable
que fos dtals Fmanciers pris dang leur ensemble sont
cagmpty d'anomaiies digaificatives, gue cellesci
resultent de fraudes ou d'erreurs, of de dalivrer un
rapport de |'audlieur esatenant notre  opdmon
L'assurance mbsonnable correspond & wn niveay
flovd d'assurance, qui ne garantit loulelelis pas
gu'un audit reatise conformemenl aue  AOTEES
daudit  endradement  reconmues du Canada
permoitra toujours e detecter boube AnGmalle
significative qui pourrait exister. Les anomalbes
peuwent résulter de frawdes ou d'ermeurs el elles
sant considérdes comme significatives lorsgu'il st
ralsonneble  de  stattendre & c@ gu,
Individuelliement ou eellectivemeny, elics pukssent
influer suer les  declsions €conombgues gue  les
wtilisateurs des états financiers grennent &n e
fondant sur cewse-ci,

Dans e cadre d'un audit realise conformément aey

marmes d audit géncratement reconnues du Canada,

nous oxeTions notre jugerment prodeationned et
falzans prouve d'esprit eritique tout au long de cet
anuclit, En ougre :

s pous identiflons o &valugns ley risgues que les
fuaty  finamclery  comportent des  anomalies
gnificacives, gue celles-cl résutent de fraudes
oyl d'erepurs, concewnas el metlons en deuvre
des pracddures d'audit en riponse 4 o5 rlsgues,
ot reurizstont det eléments pmbants suffisnis
et appropries pour fander motre opimien, Le
rsque de  non-détection  d'unée  anomalie
significative résultant d'une fraude &St plu
#lewd gue celul d'une anamalle signiflcative
mesudtant d'une erreur, <car e frasde pout
impiiquer in collusian, lo felsfication, les
ormissiane walsninl=es, leg faumer daclaratiome
au le conteemement du contrile inbeme;

iz



IBDO

Independent Auditor's Report

Rapport de |'auditeur indépendant

« Onhealn an understanding . of intemal congnol
reicvant e Ene sudit 0 ceder to cesign audlt
procedures  that  are  appropriate o Lhe
crcumslances, but mat Ter the purpose of
ExpiessTig an ogintan on the effectiveness of
the Cooperative's inlernal cantred,

« Evaluste the appropriatenciz of accoumting
policior weed  amd  the  measonableness o
mocounting  estimates and related dischomses
made by management.

» Comclude on the  spprogriatensss  of
managament’s use of the going corcem basls of
accouniing and, baied an the audil evidenco
ghbained, whether 8 miterial urcorninty exists
related to ovents Or conditiang that may cast
significant doubt on the Cooporative’s 1hu1r.:.- o
cantinee as & eoing concern. |1 we conclude thak
a materigl uncertalnty sxksts, we afe régueed (o
draw sttenticn in our auditar's report 1o the
redated disclesures in the fimancial $Tapemencs
or, I sich disciosures ore inadeguate, 1o modify
our opinlen, Cur conclustans &re based on the
audit ayidenss abtained wp to the date of our
auditor's meport, Howewer, future ewents ar
conditions may cauie e Cogperative o cease
ta continue a1 & poing concem,

« Evsluge the oworall pressntation, SCRACTLRS and
pontont ol the finencial staterments, Incliding
thie disclesures, and whethor the linoanclal
st abamenty regrasont  thi underiying
trartactions and owents imo@ marmar  [Hag
SCRSWEE TR preserdaio.,

e  commEcate  witlh  thass  charged  wilh
povernence rogarding, among other maties, the
planmed scope  and  Liming gl the  pudll  And
sipnificant sudit findings, Incheding any Agrificant
gelicherncies 0 Intemal control thal we identify
dusring vur Aot

* pous  acquémans  une  compréhension  des
sléments du contrdle fnteme pertinents pour
Caudit glin de concevair des procedures daudit
apgroplées aus ciounstances, el non dens e
but &'exprimes une opinian gur Vefficaciid du
contralo Interne de | Conpérativa;

s nows appréciom e caractere Appraprié ded
methodes compiables retemues et ke carachons
rafsonnable des oitimations comptables faltes
par (a direction, de méme gue ded information,
y aifgrentes Tournies par ceme demidrne;

s mous Hroos une conclusion quant au camciire
appropeié @ 'utlifsetion par la director du
principe coepptable de centinuite d'exploitation
ot, selan les Eléments probants cbienus, Quant
& D'existense ou mon  d'une  Ingertitide
flgnificatwe llae & des dnements ou situalions
susceptibles de jetar un doate 'moortart sur L
sapacite de la Cooperative & pourisvre 500
pxploitation, 5 roA conduons @ Pesistence
d'une Incertitude significative, noim  seemmes
tonus d'aklirer |'aftention des lectours do rotne
rappart sur bes mfermations faumles dans bes
érars finonciery au - siget de celve. inceértitmde
ou, 5 et infarmations me sonb pas adéguates,
d'paprimier une  opindon modifies. Hos
comciusions s AppUIBAL SUF 1&5 SEments protants
plienius Jusyu'a la date de notre rapport. Des
evenements oo siuptions futurs powrraienl par
allleurs nmenre la Cooperative & cesser ton
explalcation,

»  nous Bvalwans & présentation d'ememble, |2
stracture et e conteny des éfats financlers, y
eemariy les infarmatbons fournies Eans bes nobes,
et apprécions i les atats financiers reprisentent
les optretions et événaments som: jecents d une
mankere propre & donner une magd fiddle.

Hous communlquons  aux  Eponmblel  oE LA
pouvernence notamment "dtendue 61 le céendrier
provus des travaux d'oudit el B constatations
imoortances, ¥ compris toute déficlerce imparante
du contrdle nferne gue Aout bislons seleves ol
conrs de notre audit,

B0 Cawrada sl /LLF

(nartered Profesibannt Accountants,
Licenaed Public ACcenmbants

Embirun, Cniano
Epril 2, 2020

Camplables professionnels Aprde,
experts-camataliles aulorists

Embrun [Ontario)
Ie 2 awril 2020

EE
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Embrun Hydro Cooperative Inc. Coopérattye Hydrs Embrun inc.
Statement of Financial Poslton Etat de |a situation financidre
Cmtomber 31 31 gdcemdre
2017% g
AEPRL At
Caah 5 LITLME 5 NILe EENEE
ACopimis rectrrdibl (N ok T S0, ey o o0 Do LT [Moxe T
oo, (HUnanIRnG ol Sy et Tt
(TR T Fre ey SO I, T 533,740 #0456 Incrunis (Mo 71
I, 19, 250 1,718,254
Proparty and sguipmemt BHoe 5) B85, 1592 5575000  irvmabl iacion corparea ot 5}
Total Arob T2 Al T, V5. 245 Tt dack sty
Sl dibitmars de cormphisd dir PP
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Pisnred tines 55,042 49,287 Wnpit giifdrd
Tolall |l lities T 500, 550 LEM 104 Tt gas parsis
Comnrbvianun (Mg L4 it 18 (Ml 14)
b Egulky Capltaun propre
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Emiwrun Hydro Coaperative |nc.
Statement of Changes in Members’

Coopératlve Hydro Embrun inc.
Etet <as varlations des capitaux propres

Equity
For Lt yzar ended December 31 Pour Texerclos clod be M décembre
Retalned Cowvtrl buted
Earnings ! Surpluc /
Share Caplualr B 1cws non Surplig Tetal r
Lapdtabhenians ripats Jmppriat Total
Bplanca at Jarwary 1,
il 5 15050 5 1,497 5 ZAGLYM 5 4517418 Soldeou 1 janvier D0
Prodit for the year and Reémlat pour Uesancice
el mavements I = ORI L L s
repulanmy defarral s lde s de comptes do
RO DRENGES 26, 351 00551 roport rbglemehLE i
Mat vanation of dhark. VarEachon neTie du
capltal m - ¥ capRab-srilon
Cacember 31, 2014 15,547 1,840, H15 1,Bul, 4. TIRI1F 31 cdcembie 014
Prodil, for LA year aned Rdsdvat por ewarciog
AIEL Mosmerhs b et AT ikl ol
ragulsiary JSafermal sl i pompey of
Accowl bakeed LR ) LI report FERWNTETCENEE
Ml v 30K o dhare: Varkaibon patte du
copak {120y 1M aplalaction
Dweembar 31, 3099 & 15420 5 2,090,934 § 1.E61994 5 4959 34E 31 cecembig Td

Thoy bl et if [V panl - B Hrogeie ] Syl 7o L4

Rk Pl ] M T Lk 3. Ol e FTittinat s Trmnoiers.
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Embrun Hydrno Cooperative Inc.

Statement of Comprebensive Income

For the pear ardod Dacambar 31

Coopérative Hydro Embron inc,

Etat du résultat global
Pour Pabrdive 1o 1o 31 dbommbars

1019 AE
Electuﬁz‘-t-.l Sales £ AmABdx 5 X ECE9NE
DSt 1,138, D42 15, 69
G oo e s (Hate 12 136,411 1,102
4,481,297 A, 00u4, 304
Expenses
Axtvi L |%INg died poro et n S0 2550
Aomeriization of progeerty and
eyl gt (Moke 5 03, 157 106,577
Bad dubas 13,351 797
Cugtommer by 5, 248 ¥ B
Encrgy purchiris 1,158 343 1 A0 1%
LI I & fikd &, 427
Maynerrhip Tees &, 130 &, 10
Qifkoe 24,955 18,3
Clkhwier deafrenied ] 15%
Prodfessional fees 115,895 13611
P s o0, TR Ak 977
Rt 16, B0 13,900
Fepairs snd maanvteiance of nalwot M3 ™37
Salareoy ang benades - Dineclors A4, Fa1 155
Salurtey sund bprecdity - 170,828 251,527
Errphmymes (NGl 10} .
Tebephorw 12,201 LA
Trawel & A58 8,108
PaLrgps A5 OG0 I%,00m
4,228 354 1,785 T
InsouThe Frann o peerak| ny act bitles 152,943 8,3
FRABACE hrebosmeg 11,410 18.1%
Fnance cost ot ; [19,477) (. T58)
Lows on Jepdtal o proparty an
aqurpre At 8 kY {00,451 )
Irg oo bofore pravivien far payment In
Hau of Cixe e b T
Frovizean fov pyimant {n b of teeos
Current [Not= A) 1411 11,17

Profit fiar uhve wear and nat mossmends in
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Embrun Hydro Cooperative Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
For this year onwded December 1

Caopéracive Hydro Embrun inc,

Ctat des flux de trésorerie
Pour U'adarcios cies & 11 ddoembne

L ak] THE
Flus o tresprarks His s acthdvds
Cash flowrs fromm oparating acthiiins ek
P tat prr T Fohce &) movvemenit rel
Proflt bor the year and nit ket s d¢3 wokdes de compies de repart
regulntory defemral aceount belances L] 41109 & 00,551 Fi=g e v s
AJuabEmMmTE BT (apErecher (v rasukial
AUt Lo reconcle Roome Lo nel Fanziawe nator otit:ae par by wtiibey
caih peed In aperating aoubol e oo e L 0
vyt bgament ches Smmokdlisatba .
Amaniization of proparty And dquipdment 208 353 08677 zorpredbes
Amortization of sorbitytlons n aid of AMOrthbannl ¢k IPROrT MIsctes &
GO L (43,535} (A3 4 12 conglnuction
Loss on didananl of progarty and Perte (o AEposithon O immohilloxtien
sgripment &, d 10,481 Corpe i
YariLin e Sldmenrs har cabse du fonds
Chalrtgas i noh-raak wvking caphal & rpulement,
Arcouma recefvabbs {102 430 31,807 b iteurs
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Lnbdled sanvice e (117, 2ad) G570 TRcturis
Aocounts payalie s Acemeed §abA]es 100, 499 (eARR i) Lradiveun ¢t ik darul
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Deferred Mevamnies (LRI A3 PotrlLd FEGrtds
Fatranaps parable 10, 415 15,000 HFE ST @ PR
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Flas dy trfaorgrie ida fuc sctlviti:
Caph Nigws From invexting hetivit b o gyt
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Purchibe o progerty amd st 1200,611) [22¥, 281} corpee e
Changes in neuilabory G Tal Acdount Variaticn jas S0l i Conple de
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Flue da tredorarie Hi: dad Hothritds de
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Ernbrun Hydro Cooperative Ing,
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year snded Decenben 31, 2019

Coapératlve Hydro Embrun inc.
Metes aux Stats finenciers

Pour bexercics dlos ke 31 e e e 2015

1. Coopersttee’s infarmatHn

The Embvun  Hydro  Coopaiatia b KR
‘Coomevative] maln  buFines:  acipey 4 he
clan rihaotbon 3 edactricty under 3 heende Ltwed by
the Goeardn Energy Board [“CER™). The Coofaerabive
e Al opEribes o ecorcKy  gsoiboton
oyatem, which dlnoees slecorcity o apypmocima bty
I, Y55 clgtorners lcaLed In Emaun, Ortari,

The Province, through s medater bhe DER
eoneises statudary aJthority (hrowsgh sedfing o
apgerowing Ml rates charged by the Cooperative nd
eRatiiching  wandards  of  service  for  the
Cooporalhne'y cadtoeroery, RAbes arg Bt by Che CHER
oy an annyhl Basis e Jaruaey 1 o Recember 30,

OpevaLing Wy ragqulated SnwliCTuTRY, Eaposes e
Coogeratio to redulitney s FaCovery rek,

Raguliiony ridk [ the rish that the Proviroe and it
fegaatw, the OFH, could witablzh o regulatarny
regdime Chal Imposas condwions thot rewrct the
ehectricity dhtribgtion buringss frorm Schbeving &0
preeplable rate of priuen thit permics financial
mustaiabdlky of Ky opevauions  ncleding e
rectarry of expances owmed for B BEnedT of
other MRErker paniChpens im the lecinciy nduiey
such o wranditlon Corte and glher regulatbfy Bl
AW requests for chanpes in sbecerizlly dtatriburblon
cnarges. nbguinie e sporovid of the OEB.

1. gl prmnes o [ Conpdraihve

W princigsde ainilE or W Copperathee Hydee
Embrun me. [a “Copperstibe) st L dWbrEThen
d'éuergle Hipctrigue &6 vt d'um permks de la
Cormendgsion o 'dnergie e ['Oataria [la « €EG ).
1s Coopdrathe détlant ot sxploite un nkbeau de
dhcribaitian C'érergle Slecioidoe, Qui (oML &
Iébeciriclid 3 emaron T 3F Clientd & Exrillun
(O,

Par I"oeiombe e W OFD, son crgandsme de
réglememtelion, b Fovince et W pousait e
PN AEbIr et approwrer Lous les LaniTs dedgds
por W Coopimotve, gingl qus poar Slablr let
e de services i cHEnE iy L Compérative.
Lea tamfs somi Fioks par 13 {E0 por wne base
annuslla, 3610 Su 17 [armder au 31 dicomboe.

Comme ol Exercd W4 scthdids dom
ohvironnTenk  miglemente, e Docpeirathe &40
EXpisie 2y risge pipheranbabie A oAU risgue de
TeCoi BT,

e rsour riglemeniswz osp Lo rogur gue i
Prosinge of son angantutes de OEplematalion, la
CED, methet swr plsd un prograparud i
rhglementation  qul  Wmposerdlt  dE condikang
(ntardint U secteur ¢ 2 dBuibution de
L'énergle #HCDAque de PRoer on Lap. 0 rEndemml
scceplable zisrml L viabRRS linanchre do s
notivitds coureeroiabed, v comprts (e FecowTomEnd
g e ppx poir Zider (ks AUk M b
du marchE do [ SOCUriQUE, COmeme e
cofts  de  wramition st dputres B

turef. Tolxed les  Jemanoss Oe
modification  de=d  charges o diddribution d¢
Udabrghe Hectrique Sohent Bre spprouvieg qar b
CEN.



Embiun Hydro Cacperative Inc.
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For thg :Emﬂed Dacember 31, A01%

Cacpérative Hydre Embrun Ine.

Motes aux &tats financiers
Powur U'msercice dlos le 3 dicembre 204 %

1. Coopersthor's Wkrmakeon foentinued)

Aopiatory civopmant: in Onbank's elerctricity
mdugtry, Inchedhing corem and  praslble futuee
conculiations  batween tha OER and interisied
crnbishebders, may wifert dstribubion rafes ahd
Oty permoitbed recovirics i bhe future, Embron
Hydro Cooperabhr (P2, K fubmect to & Coot of
servion megullocy machaniym yndger which the OEB
eytabdizhes Uha revenues mequdingd i) Lo recover the
FPorms xak opgrating S0t dietlUidtieg dappar et amd
Emvatiration and Weone taxed, of peoviling the
regulated srvice, &nd [il} to povige a fair and
reooable et on dEidy wevestmmi, Qr fEeE
bose. a5 acual pgerrating corditeons may wary Triem
foreenar, gotual robamt achdeved cun SAiler from
ppynd ki

The sddress ol the Cooperabheet corparsle offlee
and prinzipal place of buskass 13 821 Koabre-[rame
itreet, Sumte 200, Embrun, Dnbarig, Conada.

1. Rerslgnememts aur 8 Coopdrative (Rulle]

L odvedoppement de 18 eepemeni@mon 3 i du
marche o LdHncuriciod on Onbaio, 'y comgn: e
aonuHtatinn: potusles ot potenthellng antee 14 CEO
ot buy parthes Intbietidas, penanl Er oe
Imchdmnes o bk Carifs o dlarbogion of ke punes
FLEMETTLE JE MeSOUNTTEE BUarise 3 U'avendr. L3
Cooplrative Kydim Erbramy g, o0k acquitosr un
ok e service dam e chdee 3t SR
rTTE e vt duguid 1 CEO Atabit es
produity nécesalnes powr ] recaunaer bes Cooks
d enplabtation prévis, bols que Iamortissement ot
U"umpft sur be neewr, poar foumilr ke osEmvice
r-ﬁﬁ:rnnrrtéﬂ‘llbppurnﬂr'rm rembtyrent. tan wne
ety Carilaloe Jucket oo raiconnables ur s
aryices  pubils. Pusqoe et iUk
dexploftation peuvanl 'avirer  GTdrentes ded
prEvihoet, Wt DREDEENLE M Abtefe pesfend
dire differanks des rendements apprownits,

L'sobresee cu sierge Saclal o 13 Conmwibraiive ot ds
por principal  fCabMESerat 2t b BM roe Hotre-
Dame, Sae 200, Embrun Dmarie), Canada,

1. Hagl of Prosomtatian

Al B oF complisnee

The TImancial  scapemenis ol Embnmn  Hyded
Cooperatlee N have Dean prepantd 1 acoodnee
with Intarnstional Financhd Reporting  Stwcdands
[MEFRS] x hooad by the Intamational ACCOunging
“tandlards Boand (¥IASE"),

Ther {Imarcia Mateerdd were Buthorized lar 1sAm
by the Board of Dinectors on o aaril 2, 2020,

by Bpaty of MmeBsarermEnt
The fiancial stabirenis fants Desn prepared o a
hititoric el Cael i,

Tha il (3, HEabemends 3re presendad i Ceadnn
flar KOKH3), which 1z alio b Caopetstive’s
functienal curency, and Ml valued e romced to
the  MeAnEL  doliar,  unless  when ot
wdicated.

. Mode ds ribentsdon

2} DhClgration g ConIpHmMs

Les @taks Mnanclers de b Coopdrative Hedm Enbrun
Inc. ot G0f pripants confnmEnsen Jubd Howmss
imermatioribkes d'formetion finenckéne {< IFRS -1,
talhrs que pubbe: D IPInlemational Accountng
Skl Banrd (+ LGB + )L

La publication dis dtats Inanckers a S48 mtorise=
par be Conpel O adnminicbration e 3 el MO,

L EAlE Ningnoiers onk 2bé prépards xlon W
metthiade odu ool hivorigee,

L= ém@ts finaechnt ol phEsencds en dolan
Canadbrs, QUi oft  Sgaloment @ Miomade
lahctkpvells oo L Cobpdvathe, ml & mowd
drindicallon oontrake, Dous les mankankd opg €58
orroend o g dhollgers pards,



Embrun Hydre Cooparative Inc.
Notes te the Financial Statements
For the ymar svded Drcenbar 31, 2014

Coopérative Hytdro Embrun Inc.
MHotes aux stats financiers
Powr Nizercice clos be 37 décembre 204

2. Oavs of Presmmiatn jConimed|

gl dyclpmerd facd Babaraates

The preparaton of f(nancikl  SCetemdnts W
cormpliance with IFES requires manapemmmi to mpkd
ciftain  oritkcal  accouning  estimates. BOAles
Me-quie-s  managefdnl & #owgile pedgment In
applying ther Coopinatieg™ Bcoplanding poticies. The
areas imedlvieg criticsl judgaencs andd sstimaebes in
apphring accuniing poliiey thet have the most
fgnlficont rsh of causing metetial adjustment to
the carmying amonks of BEsets and  (kbilibes
cecognized o the Mnanclal statennis within the
et Tinanckal year s

= Thet fecopnition and measurement of régoliniety
defesral Rocount balinees (Hote a);

= The debgrmnanation of mparment of Becounts
recmivahie and webilled fawvioe MevenUes:
the  Bcorperatien ol Torward-Laokng
nigmation ot T MRurEmonL W (he
SHDHTES Credin ke | ECLT) (Hoke T, and

+  The detarmnatkan far the provision for Peyment
n Ligu of Tarwe Shoce Thére A mamy
transeecora ard caloidadons for which the
uitiriste LA debevminatlon L uecevialn
{Hode B,

W addicion, |H pedcecheg U (HabnChal Faloments
the nobe 0o the Hnandlal statemenis were pegirad
swdh At the moat relevant  Afmacicn wat
preserted earlier n the notes and B Hidohe's
thal manzpement deered 10 bt LAyl wene
epclnded Imom the mles W the  Toaschel
Hatements, The determinakion of 3w relevance
and rutarfality al disclotwrsy wabvad g lbcant
Judgarmnd,

T Wodi G présanation (adbe)

G} Jugmment o Eu ML

Le priparathan o dtas Mamclers wion ks FRS
exdgr g W direction fasie spptl § cemane:
otimations  comprables  critiowes.  Ele  Suige
Egalamend gud ln derection Tl prewvee e
Juprmane lons de Uspplication des  methodes
comprable: de ln DoopEnithe, e sectews
cElgeinl U [SEntang o Bes BsyImaALnG Crkkgues
dare: Uapphication det mibthaces comptable ot o
letquieds e rquee d'apedtement dgnifcatlf au
voleurs comptables de sclili 4t patiits consbarés
dare bt AT TAANCTeS Ou prochaln esercice oo 1s
PUS MG 2ot ek Julviems

» Lo comptabfisadion ot Mevaldoation ded schoat de
comptes de repart pegtemeniaires (Wobe )

+« La didemvangbion de Ly dSprécistion oo
débiue L det prodults prowsnand de
wrvices non lacturss; o [oosrpanskin
dinforrpations proipecowet dane  [évaluston
da I pene de oeddi atendoe  TPEATD
{Hota T); et

v La depermAnation o= 8 provices pour paiement
tarant llpy 4"k, compiler LamU du oimbre
2 g2 bonSBCions & O calcull pow
hepgaeds Lo déterminecion lnete das Hrpdic est
Tk (Hale B,

D= plut, ke el dncs St (inanclers ond Gkg
prépardes e manlbe 3 pasents’ Il
rerrabpnements los plus pentinets. & el o b
el toube Mformathon jugibe non Sgnificatia
par la direction. L'évaludthey O Q36D
percied o pigrdNicat]’ e ceF [miprrations repose
{3ngament 3 ke juge mant,

i, Advpiion of Haw kooounding Stendards

Aocouniing  aMendands,  dnterpretmiins  and
ameteditiatat  aifecthes  lor mocounting  wears
begidng on of albter Jamwary 1, % dd o
materially JMect it Cooperaive s  lindnclal
AR Mty odliey LhA theitts daar e Deelaew,

3. Adopthon de naurelles normes Cosigd e

les ngmoes,  nterpretatlom o madifcalions
Lty Pl Bonet (82 @eenelees dotart ant
B o spria e 17 farvier MY mant pas ew um
e hdenece Wnpertintd sur i LA Andmcers 4 Ly
Cotourathar JUres ue oy ddcrits Cl-apris,



Embrun Hydro Cooperative b,
Notas ta the Financial Statements
For the year encded December 31, 2019

Coopdrative Hydro Embrun Inc,
Motas aux 4tats Fnanciers
Pour Fexercice chos le 31 b s D019

2. adaption of Bgw Ascountng Standards
Lyl

LERS M- L

Oa Jarraary 1, 20014, the Cooperate odopted IFAS
16 - Lemses (WFRS 48], 1FRS 4§ provides & dnghe
ety pronunding ek, Deulrit e DR e Gy m it
of sl ared liatdlitie for Al beases, unless the
(waze LErr 43 1) moaihs or less, o the underiying
el B ol W value, RS 1h sbranlidlly corries
Horward the Wsmr accounking in L 1T - Lesces
(*LAS 177}, with the dibinctlon betvmen apeérabing
e and Ibnance 1enses bedne retakued

The Conparatws adoptad RS 18 wying, thee swd W82
remrospective  opprooch  withoul  resthuesuent o
compairitlve Tk Thee Cooperatlve elected to
apply the proctichl cxpedlsnt b bbbt reassese
whalhir & conbrgcL B, of oodale & ledor A0 [P
date ol inibisl apetication. Condracls enbibred [t
beiore e LradiCion Oats that wees not Mantdibed
oF keasal under WS 17 and IFRIC 4 were
resssesed. The delinickon of & lesse weder IFRES 16
wa apeibed only boe Contracts antend rka of
changed on or 2ler Jausty 1, HH9.

IFMRS 1 prenddes for caran optiond pescthis
wvprdianty, Including thore related o the inktkal
adoution of the standard, The Cooperabive Lppiled
the foliowing pracoicsl erpedients wihen applying
IFRS 16 o leases previously clasified 36 opirating
leases wider A5 170

= Applbed a fnally ditcenmil rate to o partfolls of
Iatas wiith reaconobly ooilar chaescueritics:

v Rellance on previnn dseiiments on whather
|aEas fre GhEromes al opposed to prepdiring b
brpakyTnT eV URdEr LAS 34 o ot the dake
ol inicial appticathon; ]

+  Applbed the exempkion pob o Feoogniie cight-
cf-upe aFkts and Eklies bor besses with fe
than 12 weanths of beain term romebning a5 of
e dune of nitind appibcation.

3. Adoption de nalnaBie e e corapt s bbes
{Subitarh

M:.Emﬁﬂ.ﬂ.ﬁﬁ
e 1ar jarvler 2045, La b o sdoptd LIFAS

16 - Covtrats de Wechbips (FRY 16). LIRS 95 Toumib
umy vl eonaptabie b pienear unigue, 2xhpeant 16
complab|lEntian des artils éb passfe pour tous bl
contrac de loeation, £ e Sunhl dU contrst ge
I ation #4 G 1T Mol qu modne, o Sk Lectl -
Wcenl ot de fakde valdo', LWRS 16 meprevd
senitloment |3 coampabdiid du bafbeor dwns (125
17 - Contrats o Vcmion |-LAS 17-), La dbvincbion
An0nk Het DN PSS LDCHLEDN mpie &t bes ConiTals
g Locatbon-11nant sment. SLant ConGersy.

La copperaive & adopre IFES 16 e wilizant
Vopprothe rétrcdpieties el |de san relradte mant
diy ehifires comparatifc L copperathe & Chodl
appliguar 1B meven pratiges dé ne Il SeslUE
sl un cOMTaL 5t oy CONEOE um bom & Lh daae g2 1n
premyiére desmnde, Les contratd condivd avant la
oate de iranclon QUi niebrenT pas  RkeEnEd
CNMME 45 Codrats ce Location selon MAS 17 e
IFRK & n'ont pa 4od nhivatiel, L ddlinkion dun
contrat o Tocavkon scbon RS 14 & 606 applaude
wiuemEnt Al operats conclus ou modifes &
compier du Ter jamder 2049

LRSS ¢ pnwrt Cerale  mene  pratipees
Fyclleatie, oy cogx Hés & Ladoption initialae
de Iy norme. La coopirative 2 applioud Lk moyens
TS Akvamts on dr nmm:m SFR 1l ey
contrats e location prboidinyment Clccs e Lin
et conirats Ja loeation gmphs gelow LS 17

+  Appllqué un tawe dactualfeitian unlger b un
portelmadle O by prétentamt o
carBetErictiques rriormablment cemilsires;

+  Eacours & des svakindont asbbrkaned dor L
uMEHan g S 5 W D Tont onerE au
Theli O prépaiar v moeme 4o L dfprdisd o
seloh A5 16 & In date de la prabre
applleatioe: st

& Appliaal Meeemption de na prd recoansitre kes
Acty et bas pasdTec e dnc droits duolHatian
EoUr Les bon dond 1a duerde di locatlon e
Witsrlimr & 17 Mo 4 b Jae = 2 premeie
SEMane.
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Embrun Hydro Cooperative inc,

Hotes tg the Financial Statements
For the yaar ended Decenber 31, 2019

Coopératlve Hydro Embrun inc.
Motes aux #tats financiers
Polx Tedercice Clos B 11 gécembre 200 %

3 Adoption of Hew gecounting Scanderds
[l inapad

(F) Recomnitdon org mecnsrTemE

A n ke, bhe Coapiralise priylourly classiied
beases 35 cparaing or Tnance [daded based on 1
asriumenl o whethes the lee  transfamed
abptamtially sl of vhe ks oBnd rewarde of
ownerzhp.  Under \FRS 16, the Cooperathe
recopnlzes rightofwir asas and begse lipbilties
for most Watirs Howgwer, the Cooperathe b
wlected not Lo recodmlle rgheeod ol 35 and
weaer Ihpbilithes Tor some Wases ol o value JEsctt
bascd on the vaked ol U pRdedang avial wiven
neve OF Tof dhort -Term e wikh a beace e of 1
mranchs of e,

pi) bmpocts o the Cpoperatie’s  finanolm
shotenwris o0 Ay 1, A9

The adoption of IFRS 16 Jid n have a maderiy

St o fhep sERLEmEnL of finsncisl positbon os ot

Joniary b, M99,

(i1 kmpocis on Hw Cooperaiiee " Fadneial
e emenes oo Dby 37, NHP
Tne adepisga of IFRS 16 it Ok have & mmaberal
impect oo ghe siavement of [inwneial posttion ax at
Cacpmbar M| HiHY

FRIE terperfaiign 27 (heogrrafhty cnedr Incomme
Jox Tregbm g3 (MR &30

FRIC 23 providin guichese an the acocumling for
current and déedfermed pioc ladsAdtles wnd aieca ln
Crommitarddt B owhieh thare B unCertsdnty over
Income 12 breatmends. The Noerpretation Aquine

AN entity [0 coNDEMmplatE whrther wicerben
Wi teatments  dhoutd  be Cenaldaed
separatcly, or togethér & & group, buded o
which appeoach provkde: etter aredicibons o
the resolifbon;

«  Anenily o Jetermine It ks probable that {he
tax aahocithit will 3ocapd (e weleTialn [ax
[RERL ITE; e

a AN L 3 ot pocbaable Iey Bhe ocerlain o
tremtmipnk Wil be goooptod, mesture the b
i erLaRA by Batad am e mast Wkely ampeet of
expacted  valuw, depeating on whlchever
mathod beiter predicts the reslolien of the
AL adnky.

1. kdoption do nearvoles normes Gontjris bin
faite )

{1} ComwnpbaBNBation & duaiundfion

En owm g camake, 13 ooopiralive 2
precedewunem  cloidl led  contraka  de bocaiion
ol i1 Toenbrads do keation dmple so dad
Contcats de hocatlod-Fndnoirtl . €0 fonciion de
e aluathm du DL quae W conrah de incation
eramsdradt 1 quesi-bakalipd des ragues el aaniages
de In progrbéed. B overtu dFRS 14, W compintle
cermprabH e Les #CUHE Hds wn drotiz Jypllbation =t
ke padafs do lecatinn pour L pLssrm e £ o e
do lcatkon, Cepoddant, 13 Cobgurathe & choll de
m: pas comgtabithar bes actiis Iy gu dmlt
ot lbaition & L paasils de ocation mowr certaing
tnp: dheceliy de IMBle waler en honcton de
wibesur b VOO sau- pCent Lorsquils som neufsy qu
Paur des ban: 3 Court Doy uns duig 48 1T M
o e,

M) Impocts sy dss Sumtt Pooscless o W
coperat v aur Ier fomnedar 202
Lactopgion oIFFS 16 ma par ey Jincdence
shpnificathes s Tétat de I3 sktuntion Tienchire

1er |aanwier JEH 9.

(il impacts s L5 flalr fanclers de o
eonpdrarive o 37 odcemdes TP
Ladoption d1FRS 16 n'a pas cuw  dintsdepos
ugnifleathe qur [état de fa Ftuaticm Aranclibne su

11 décembre 2019

bntarpestation VRN 23 - incerpitude relgtive gox

1 fHEtin

KR fowrnk  des  indlaklons wer &
comvipbabitiation  det parifs et actfy  Jimpdet
crgrants ef difEnés dans les cas o i) #mbte une
incertiinde s U tradtessenls  flacpe.
Uinbe rpnitEion nbquien:

+ U enklvf powr simingr 3 lpr raRersrid
Micsmm  cerralm  dobar e conslddms
toparkmint oul ertemle otk ol pEOUEE,
an fonction J¢ Uoproche oo fournd de
mei e preiclord o |8 rdaolytbun;

= Un= entlld peer détérmidnds $W 25T probabbe
e les  ascries ibCales aroeplaonenl kK
trlbement Tucsd noprialn; &

»  Hl st pa probakde e i {raltemend, Hycod
npgrtalin $a0% Mebspdd, mewirsr Pincertitode
Iseabe en foncUon du montant oo de b waleir
sthindise W plur probabbe, schon By sithode
qu prkit & eiggs 3 eésolution  de
Nincentht s,
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Embrun Hydto Coopetative inc.
Holes to the Financdal 3tatements
For the year ended December 31, 201%

Coopérative Hydre Embrun inc.
Hotgs M dtats Financiers
Pour Pawir'e g lod b 31 ddosmbre 2019

3. aduprion of Hew Accounting Standards
| o e

T adoption of FUC 23 4d not have & mserial
Wt g Che Coofiss ot Hinsneinl SEacEmments.

3. Adopten de nounm Bes normaes cdnipbibied
Luiter)

L'adoptipn JFRE 23 sl g du Ol
dpilcathe  wwr b3 Scaty finenclerss te la
oot rative.

4, Regulsbory beferral Aocount Bl

Regularory  deferred acoouil Dedardes aie
recopnizad and meaiursd ketiaty st subequeantly
M ceat, They aw redsd {or Impsirment on the
same basls &% cuher non-Tinancia aeeds.

Repulatory delerral aocounl credk babnces are
ais0ciated with the scllgeilon ol cartain rénvenaess
warvad Ih Ehe cureny perlod or i prey peodis),
chal are expected U ber ratuiekd L0 SORMATATS BN
futune peviods Chegugh te: thLe—4atting prooem.

FRirgudatory  deiemal account  debdy  belances
reprasont fUtee resara Sociined wikh cartain
costs anowred i the curment. persd o In prier
peried(s), that sre expecied W be recovened from
cortamars In Duiare poriodi Ehrcagh the e
spttng procirit. AManagement eorthiually amerad
the Hhpilhood of eoovery of regulaltey Bk, E
fecmomry  thiough  Futurk ralds B o lonper
conddered  probable, e eeME would
b charged bto the resadts of oparsthase o the
pErpd that tha mfesimant B made,

4, Solder S COMObE g PRRGTE Ahgieme ritaine

Les spldey de compras de rept rEglomancaing:
sonk compiabllizes ot Svaluis 3y oodt, ndtielwmend
M ulténewoment, Mo sont  dvaled  powr
Mprécltion s=lon la menr Tekthode que elle
witilsée pou bes Suthis SCETS o Mnecien,

Les soldee credous de compted ot TN
réglementlres wont Koockks d cartalne  revenu
s 0 souk de B prieate pdriote ow des
H'l'hdﬂ Antériauns,  goat B orHour e
CONUETIRALOUrE 5t vy 2 Hours G pedrioded
Toaures par e Diais du processus d"etabllitament de
tars,

Lk toltied  débdtews & coampias de  report
rbghemnaire:  reprentenl 5 iy fulee
Escbls & certaine colis amsagks av coury 4 Lb
prALAnTE P 0U oaF pErkces anlerituies dant
W recolnmemant aupnls ok CHima AL prévy dans
les periedes Tuturdt par \e bisg du procasoe
dHatlsament de tau La direction  aeealus
comnlnuelemene o sasbilie de ool das
senlfs rigplsmaaabogy, 5 e recownmement par e
biaks de tarlFs vitacmes n'dtak phe Jugé probable,
(= momtants draipit porbds 4e changes dans bes
risuitats 9 opholiation d oomrs O La priods
Gt (BQUedle L dvaluation est ket s

1}



Embwrun Hydwo Cooperative Inc,
Matas to the Financlal Statements
For Uhe year ended Dacembar 31, 2019

e

Coopdrative Hydro Embrun Inc,
Motas aux états financiers

Pour Fexerche clos b= 31 Jécambre 2017

o,  Powyletcry Oelerral Accoune Ralnnces
{ir ]

Al ameunis defered as reguiatony dHeme, ook
Sebi bolances are subject 1o apprenal by the OEG,
A s, amowntd dubjct 0 dederal cowld e
atersd by e regulalgs. Remaindng  recovery
periceks are thods sxpesied and tha pobuod recoveny
o werlamens pertods could daffer bawd on DER
approval. Due W0 poiviout, eeifling or expacted
fubore  regulatory  Arlicles o deckshons,  the
Cooperdlivg had the DN amoarils exfbcled
or cecorarrd Dy QUOLOMETS (reburned ba Cusiomen)
in Fylre peviod BRY B R reguiaiony deferval
Iccrmnd Balances Are oomenised ol ;

Reguintory Dederg) Agogunt Dabl (Credic
Hydroone Rebandng  Oeferred
recpary | codly 1 Kin /
Recaunmiment. Fiat e

December X1, 2017

4. Spidos da tompbat di repart réglamentalre
Filbe)

Todsd le3 memianks reporkes mo TaT Que Sobded
Gibusur de comples i P vk SMEIres, ST
murpetts & approbation de 1o CED. En d'Bubres
cermes, s momtant & feporier poaaTabenl dore
modifibs pat organisns 48 rbglemenlation Les
pirkedet g8 FECOLFEMEt restantes comeiiondeel
Su périndes provoes, Cuant dus plrodes réelles 4e
recolATTE ou i WU, Sllkp poaHTalend
changer an fonction e 1 appgbition o Lo 4EG,
Comptr tenu g4 déckions ¢t SrLizies de rphemant
atdripes, skt ou & wenb [p Conpératmes
obtant de monlanty donk elle 3 pobe
refgramint apwis doc cllewts (G W Pt X
Clienis) b Ccours O pimaadis wibinhines, comme il
Bl indhpad ci-denn., Far Sompdgipent, Les spoloes
0F <omphas oo report riglamenbainel sonl e
LTy 1 3

-,ﬂ Hydio Dne__retacsing difiénd “RARR
136,453 F T4A8% ¥ 13,3 M dsemmbra 2017

Bnlances arksheg im Eha Gk AL Chrs e L
peeriod (1M AT3) 14,49 . 712 1500 piricds
Cecombar 31, 108 Max &R 415 44, 353} T EE 31 décerttwe HHE
Balamess Arvthng I the Srikt Ao SO & L
period 4,817 {1715} 11,58% (8% 127 période
December 1, 119 3 AQT97 5 M1,32% 5 BB 12,873 1 ienbre 2019
il 1o
repialory FES  Nel Bepulatory
codt F Ol wemalLlon (Habi i)
Settlement  Feghenhnty pats Asts §
yarG@oes | b Colma de el (pardis)
Ecarticde profetde  ooaverskn  RATRMONLoTEs
rEghe it Lod F10 u IFR5 i
Decomtner 31, HIT 4 [41,084y 5 1 1.80F % Jib, 168 39 decwibae HHT
Balancet aritivg in the perad {15, 7T8) - |21, 807} [115,951] Solcs au tours 4 la périade
fracombser 31, 2016 [57.062] r - Hiad 3 adoeminr 004
BMancyy arying b Che period |126,841] (73240 . (233,795 Soldes au tocrs o 1 période
December 31, 1019 SU186, 505} 5 (7,32 ] % (131,983 31 décembre 2T




Embrun Hydro Cooperative Inc.
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the yeav ended Cecemer 31, 2015

Coopérative Hydre Embrun fnc,

Hotes aux Etats Ananciers
Powr |'exarcioe chos e 21 decembre 2049

4, Amgulatedy Dederial Arcaunt Ralanses
[ [H=10 L[

Rripaesing CEEls

Every flve ywars, the Coopgrakher ha bo ke a
request to the OFE For tha spproval of ke Biling
rates. The cosles Wcurpdd are feconded a3 A
rigulatry el and e amariined wang e
$tralgha-lne mesnad over & Hive yoar period.

Deferred tox

The recowiry feom, of refond to, customens of
futus  EZoree bawes  theaugh lutune rtes &
roognized &3 & TERMROrY  dEfemal  MTOunt
balamoe, The defermed iax hiser Belance B
pravanded within bhe Laksl cepulnbory delermad
Account tatlances presenbed in the statepwrt of
Ul {nd pradion_

-

Gn December 23, 201 the OER ardersd thal the
approved regllatany scsl balaness be appregabed
isg & finghe regulatory acccamt The dpmidetd
balanes will e moovered ol paiods of 1 4 2
yoars, The Roks 15 credied with ooy wicimbs
et |5 cebtboad by CER pregenibad churrping chargas.

Seiclgmernt varlonces

Thil A¢oount B compertead ol thar w3 ik bl
aolanes Charped by che Conparabive L Cuiioiidis,
baped an edgubatad rabes, aned theé Odmbltpdihiiing
et of pam-empE e Hectricicy Do [Nl red
by the Coopsrouhee after Moy 1, K2 The
Wtildmant vArancEL relnte primarty to sareke
chicge),  non-oimgeetiive  sdecipcty  chames,
Uigarted powar  chargaz  ond  the global
o Lt OB,

AFRS trprelicfon coats

Deuring 2013, thwe SHE consUIbACRA prceK Wil S2%
up o detemmine the effect of IFRE on locsl
distribution companivs The confultation genclisded
that pedtly  bcurned Afminiuative  opRt
direcity rebded to MRS trendAblon wmold e
rece-arabie from qbepoyers on the e batks i
oiner wRrdntraLive coatn, The OEB has approesd
the  collectipn Tnoem Custooners b oo L
expected ont-tlma dosts of plbmenting RS,

4, Soldgs de comptss de report nikglemermaes
1}

Frals o eins e
i e slme sk, 1B Coopedrative doll Teire une

demgnde 4 18 CEQ pour leppmobathon doe faus de
facturatin. L85 colts sngendnis  pour  catte
demandd oot complabilisdt B0 tand  quiactll
PgHTRIGE 4T ROAL AR 3RO Ly mwethocke
Lrsdanlve S urks PEriode de el L.

Wmpa o[y

be recmnmente O"Wapdn FNE duprdy del
CUMILE [ b OHTbOUPRHTIRNL e CHLE DA 2
Hals dc Lonlls uRériam et complabflise dans b
solde g ciwiipile Ao raPaby FEgbeMARLARS Lo dalts
et acribe d'enpdt diffded eut précenté dans L°ékat
42 | ituaiion fnancidne sous be totsl des mohdes da
umipbes. e report rispLinmeinine:.

hll%ﬁbrl %15, In CEQ & oxigd gues e solde

Gt ackils rEglementds aubarivi wient combHm
dors wn seyl Comphe splemaiof, Le valde st ek
Om Cw comiprle el MCOUST T O Sl o 1
L2 wa Lo CARR e cradits avec b monbeds
MoupErs S s Gdhint pawe e fral dintdnits
prancries par a CEC

Ecarts

Co compte comprend bs doany anbee 183 mManants
fectunds snc clients por (2 Coopfiratve dbablls
selon les Qi plgleeedidd, Aind geok Do ceat
comwipodant  dU  service  d'élecircté  non
cancurrentid encmmat par Ly Cpyeérathe apr Lo
1" mg] UNIT. Les &arts de nbghmmet fond LA
i ke s frab o sdmdnskrakion, sy Fral
A dectricits non oonoamEntiely, Mux  Trab
d'lmportstion de Nhewger o avn afarements
P,

Lodrs de comarsion ey PRAS

Au cterd de H01), Le proeosiss 48 conmultaticn de
la CEO a fpf s au paint =ln dw delerimiper
I'inckdarce Gt IFRS fr  bas enpreprises de
dHtriLben naaten. Ly asnstatian 8 conciu qur
des tral dTadminditration  prodomment ik
Hrectomend, Hebs 4 13 carnevabon s IFRS 1erabant
mbcimnrable  mipeds ded coniribiables delen la
meme methads que colle winplopde paur =4 tudne
frals diedministrstion, Ln CEQ a approuvé e
recounTemETL  hgeds  des  dlbenis,  bque a3t
dazthnd & counrir ler oodbs non recuments Hés A
L"scdoesklom dea [FRS,
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Embcun Hydro Cooperative lne,

Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the year dnded December 31, 2013

Caopdrative Hydro Embrun inc.

Metes aux £tats financiers
Peawr |'cxerccn cios be 11 dacwmbrk 2049

5. Froparty and Equipomsnd

Meajor Spared toth &5 apare trametomiere ard QL
ftema kel By candby/back wp squipment and
secowated Tor 33 proparty and equigetved 2hes theny
nppert  the Cooperathe™  drcbutlon  sokem
rediahdlity,

Phimprdect [kl o prapedity il fquipment b rectrded
Wt Sintmmen: af operations o & raght-dine
baus cieer the aptimated veetul (e o the related
mal Tha estimatdd vidfl TR, fetldual walues
and Jprincl STHON Maichds are neviswed ac dhe and
af cach onrasl raperUng R,

T st |kt wesfip |Inex ane B L | Do

LompiJbin

Distribation fy3iem
Qfikg #quiprment
Smarl metan

Tauls

Land [0 mvoe daprecigtcd

Fls,

167 to/a L%
[}
HA4TE
o

5 immobilsadons cerporzie

Les piges de remplacemmds rapneeg, commi oy
varfomateurs &t ks autres elements I:M!-lnrﬁ
o bpeipanAnt Sk rechange,
ot b sy i bet mimcih it bons. mmlﬁ
car elle powrert 3 fisbifte du PR e
ek rition oo & Cadperative,

L' prprtierememt des inaobisalions codparsbed sl
cogHabilse dirvt Ustal oed edppdtal seton
mlthedi Ilndurg S Ly duce de vie wille
slative ged ACEFL correapondants, Lo durees de
whe ullles eachmanlves, e valewrs rrstusiles ot 1ss
mdiivoded d'amortirsament o, et ke
el B In A die chayer ptrade de
Pl nEBionn: g 1 ormnation §lnane|Gre.

Les cdurdee v v WUt eximarieey 3z ctallbenl
cammbr UM

Oextingtgunt

Lyt o dELHbULan

Equipemant de bureay

CONTRMOSLINS nbeRbgatmis

Quatlts

LEs Lerrabs. phoart paE St sty



Embrun Hydra Coocperative Inc, Coopérative Hydro Embrun inc.

Hotes to the Financial Stataments Hotes aux états financiera

For the year ended Decamber 21, 2017 Powr Ummercice clog be 31 décembre J013

5. Proparsy snd Equipment (conionued] g homibdllErions corporalbes (sulled

Proparty and wquipmenl cormbts of e folkmdng: Ces immobilsaLions comerelles sonc Los suivankbes ©
G st ridhat o CHiite

eyt [ i pn
Lt COmpeey / St g0 Equipeman da

Tgmalp INEToWE  QIXriecten  Dursdl
Gt Colt
Exlarce oL Cheambeer Colde, au M1 debcarnbing
n, it 5 50000 % 171,51 & T 135451 3§ 4,540 Fuix)
Al Ions 6,900 1,080 198,907 LM Acqulalt|on
Hsposals - : 126,991 s
Eaance 3 foppmber Solde, i1 e emibee
M, TiA 55, 900 Al 7,37 b37 41,013 Fuil]|
Addiniang - 7,586 175,755 e Acquicitions
Ciapoats . - 176,695} - Dhepasivdn:
o ance gt Bocemiber Solde, s 37 dbcembrs
4, Wty ] e A0 & 180, 257 1k, 657 5 G121 il
Dprncintlon and Aptthrsendnd #f erted
Impalrmant bodsed de walour
Balencs at Gecembgr Solde, au 11 dbcembre
3, My ] 4 ITLI5E % BI4IET % £ F.i )
Depreclation for the ARO[ speiment, pour
Yo - 1,217 165, 4 -t Lewercice
Diepoabi ' r {16,510 » [Maperstlons
Batance ab Decenber Soldl, Ml X1 ddcambre
n, g ' 140,533 1,965,051 3, 303 2018
Uepreciabion far the At Esmment poar
yar r 5, B36 169, 469 2,575 Leserclom
KHposal - - {2 D v Dmpeueer
Balance ar eesmber Solchr, Ju 31 ddesmbre
", My 5 - & 149 1e% 5 741,491 § 50,938 xHe
Carmrying mmounts Yalgur comptabin
AR Decarnber 31, DMR § 5L 000 % 12118 5 L,104.385 % 13,95 Au M decwinbik 2018
AL Dacemiber 31, 2019 § g6 900 5 10,888 % LAl A8 % 11,203 hu 30 dhoembre 2019
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Embrun Hydre Looperative Inc.
Hotes ta the Financlal 5tetements
For e ymar snchid Dacemnber 31, 2019

Loopérative Hydre Embrun inc.

Hotes aux #taks financiers
Pow Uegergice clos le M deceambre 2D

5. Praperty and Equlpment (oot masd )

5. ImmohlRations corporalitd Cadte)

Smurt meters £
LS Toels r T ¢
IndelligRs; Qg Total

Cost Collk

falarce at Decomber 31, 1017 -1 304,907 MM 5 TA0AI0 Sokde, a3 dicembrs W17
ol o 17, 5% . FITZRF  Aouisktkr

Dueplminld - (26,991} Dhpodluons

Badance ot Decembar 31, 2010 1B4 470 15,500 E000.90%  Solde, au 1 décembre 2003
B e, 14,171 - WO Aol vl g

Disporanls - ' (15,675 Dipokiom

Balance 2l Decymbear 31, P 5 +01,8%1 19,51 % 3184817  Solde, s 11 décembre WY
Oeaprarciivtioan Ared 1 P s B CHpdr Tl B D P i

lcrsaas walayr

Salance at December 31, 2T % 114,908 7111 % L13LT4 Solde, a0 M1 décewdirg MO
Taprwciation fer Lhe padd FL AL 1141 w57 AmodLiieament pour lostntioe
Disposaly - - (16,5100 Dipesitions

Batante 4t Decamber 31, 2018 1 47, 50 82715 LA Solde, b 31 gdcembne 2008
Dapnbciation for the wear 25,511 1,182 208,357 Amortbsement pour Cexarcice
Dzpoiats - . (P02  Dispaasions

Balae a1 Decmmiger 31, 2H9 % 170,000 $.437 % 3511,63%  Solde, au M1 décembr W1H
CANFyEnE Fmumts Valewr comptaibr

At Tecamisy 31, 2015 % Ial, 0 7526 5 54TV AL 31 obcambGre 2015

Ab Decombey 31, 2049 % 131,051 Gl 5 54191 A decombre 2015

Durlng  the ywar,

the Cooparative  purdhaed

properly and equipsment o which 5 2HE -
S4E,TSAY 15 Included i e acocounly BADLEL B

aorued Lalbillgbes,

A noure de Lexercice, la Coapdenthne & aoq des
mrmat ks corpovelles dopt on sobde de o
(P18 - 18 TS 3y et Inclus dans (e cnbdlteuns ot
fruls coamud
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Embrun Hydro Cooperative Ine,
Nates Lo the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 201%

Coopérative Hydro Embrun inc,
Hotes aux états financiers

Pour Userchce clos e 31 décampre 2018

b, Revenpe Reogmieion

& 2 dceneed distribuler, the Cooperatiee |
reapansde  for Dulleg oetiierd Tor slesbrsiy
pnerated by third partle: and the retsced costs of
providing Hectricky service, sch i transmission
services ond plher sorvices provided by IREd
pamias The Coopersthe t6 requed, puibean, Lo
riguldtaonn, Le remit such amountd B3 thash Lhird
phrtles, Irespecthat of whether the Coaperathe
ubtimetaty ColxTs W AMoiants From CushosHers,
The Codfafdthe hys prasanted the ahrctrcity
rérviing Of 3 Jrors Desls.

Rovpmezt  framy the sabe snd  glskribution  of
alaetedly v recegnbzad on an aOoud  bash,
inclyging enbiled reverdss Honasd i reapect of
elarticity detinered Dul M wAL bISL  Sale and
osrrbateon of cnovgy moyoheks 5 comprized of
cuptomer billogt For dleodliboelen weewiee chargs.
Limiomud bilbags for distribwtion edrwitd Charses
are reconded Dased on meabr P gt

Cher Py, whith ncheds reyeries (Tom e
rendals, retalibey rewenue and other e o
reoognizid a1, Hhe time mnAces dnk Tt |l
Where g Cooperative hia am angeing ohligstion 16

sorvhofE, MRNUES are recigniled a4 the
sarvhee 15 performed and kvumonts billed b advanoe
are recogniond 23 defared revenpe.

Cartabn afnaly My bek S oudimd o Coneticted with
(mancial mssigtarce in the form of conbribUTioe
from cutonmrs when the estimated réveme k e
than the oot of paoviding 1=rdce oF whHe (pechl
HUpTEnt B resded b dupply the oustomens”
speciii npgquingminiy. Sieee the contribubiond wil
o ¢Lhomers with ohgaimg acces bo Thi supphy
of elecrrikciny, these contrikntions are clesefsd s
conerinptiong e s of comruetion amd A
ameartiped a1 reveEnue o A SRR e Dagks o
thr widyl Tle of ohve cpnstrucied or comrifobied
afel

Wheat B iissk B crcehaed 3 9 caplbl coneribation,
the stot |e inftialty recogndzed st (ks fair waloe,
wifh Hhe comespinding  amouwnt  recogntred  as
camtributions it akd of condtouetion.

& ComptabdNsition des produbis

A Lt de dlsirbuber somoriss, L Coppebrativr o5
resparitabls de la [ecturstlon aux clents powr
Véleiriiis produite par des Cars el poue U ol
lbix & La Foomrmiture o servicns ddbecuriciid et gue
les BerviCit On LrBREMBGEn e dTadred SerreCes
Ioammks par dey Llerd En vty e L réphemwertation,
l= Coopirathe dodt remertee <os monkanis 3 cet
Llira, &b ee, Anrs Egard au fait qoe la Colpriratine,
utimement, recanme o rom < MONONLS. Buprd
des clignis. La Coopldstiog B phdsenie (e prmdulo.
£IrEs Chr £ Rckivhtars 5ur Ling bases beute.

Las prpdudts Hed die In wvehibe 4L = I8 dlsinl btben
o hectrsind o fomptabiings sefan la methade
de 12 compiphilisaiton d'exercice el civdiiebnt
L3 predlts v facmends Courds melatkeement s
L'dbectricibd fournd, s npn oeire Tachande. Lea
prodults tings de b cedd ot A4 Ln dhcribartion
et comgmEnert S montans Tactunts U
chams on guise de Tl adminbtratiic &
distritpmipn. Ces monuarks ot compisbilises 8
POt et el O Ctam e

L2 awtres produits, tele que W produdis tirks de (6
Lcabion des poLtiam, U prodults des gétalllants eL
Les utrs produlls, L COEMEHAbIESES S marmmL
o0 le service &n fomnd, Dt (e cas o0 La
Cotprnbe & ume ot igathan permandite ci Aaenir
Ln werviea, Uos onodwis sonL camphabfies & o
nue be servior wEL fournd &b ked moncants facturds
ot avlnce 00T compiabRieds en (IRt que produks
reportts

Lorupue s proclts a5trmds sont molndres que Les
el Lk b L prarscation ded services gu Lorsque de
UEgUipsTL $PSCibl &5 RECamalie PO Mg
sun bezoing  mpecilgue: de3 CUenkl,  CRFLRWWE
[mmobdlsations  pbet  Hra  aogueEs o0
construlbes Erice & Unsougien finaneiar shtsng sous
[ Foerwe 4 soponts de clients, Comme Ces amddis

P oAsuarer  In Folndtone  Sondail
drme e ivg e clhats, M3 sonk closrst &0 Chnt
qutapparti wifectis & 13 contmection ot sont
wmarth dme pait que peodkilb selan B meithode
Iialee 3o La disrse de vl wtle Gip et i vgt oo
corriruites ou i APPGTLE O'RCNlE.

L apporTs o= capital sant d*abard compeabikds &
I jpote vatsdr, ot b monlandd oonpependarty
3. comptabilieds an tant U aDPOM Afteckés & @
construt Lk,
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Embrun Hydro Cooperative Lnc.

Hoies to the Financial Stalements
For the year amded December 31, 2049

Coopérative Hydro Embrun inc.

Motes aux #tats financiars
Pty lemercies s le 11 dbcambre 2014

&, Rvenus Reconition (conibued)

The camtmidly of dederred cantrbationd i 3d o
construction b Molgws:

p NEL )

4. Comptabilratien des prodits [(suite)

Le canlvwitd dws apports mipoaTEs affectes 4 13
Coribructien 2 kdtalfle comme k¢

FLipds|

May daterrad contr butions, begieming of

B

Combributions i sk @l oonsonaction
oy 11,125

Cantriaitioar in #ld ol senpinechan

recognized ok gther Ak {43,935}

% LATALOTE %

APPOTS reprtas nels s debut de

{355,005 Tedsrics

Gl I Appons roqus affectdy 4 e Comednaeaion

Apparns aliecls 3 W oot nestbam

(43,08}  comptahRisds i thre Sares produtiz

Het defrrmrd conurRsiiions, ond of year T 1,340,763 4

1,373,006  Apports veporils marts, 4 Lo N da Fesercioe

M coptriburiant in sSd ol sonotruchion 2k cash
conribgtions. There has not been sty Contrbag bans
of property pnd equipment.

Tous bos Spport: AITRCIEE & In conatngzthan apnt dos
apperts e brdsanerie, 1 'y & pas ew d'apports
Finmabllkak|ons crporellos,

7. Accounts Recotrable, Unhlled Service
Rawitu a0 Customer Papacits

Unblbed service revenur Tefiecll e Slecuicity
ceflvared But not et bHLED G0 custmers, Customer
bl gewerally ooours within 30 diyt of delhvory,

CuMomer Gepldts reprrannksy o depodis fram
clecoriiy dhbribption catlbomers and retafars, A%
well x5 Cematruction  depena Depoalts  fromy
eleckricity AlsrEitin cusbomears are refundable 1o
antoner; dimonstrating an acorplabie level of
ghedar fak 35 oetermned by Lhe Compersties s
accardanc e with policlas set curl by the [HEHE ar upssn
twrmit i of alr olecbriciy daribation wendes,

7, Débiteurs, produits prienart, de ssrvices
nof ftunds et Gipdts do chants

Les prodult: provinet de screcos non Tscwurks
reftitang TEkectrcitd Hrd ik gud WESE pas encons
facturé aux chents. Lb Tactenlion du chent est
ganeralmient wiTeciube dany Los 3 jours subvant b
LdHon,

Lt dpbes de ULy sort corgtitass des ddpdits en
brdsaronie provenant et Clbeoiy Bt dex dSrailians
de dstribution ddeciricitd, ang que ded dpii
pour L cofrirar . Lot rlpis prossnant des
cllenes  de  distibution  dfectrixitd ot
rembiouetables dnie s lorsqus beas nivesg de
rugue e et devient  goleplabie 1slsn e
Jugement de |3 Coopsrither, DpnH o5t Tondgé sur
e polithques de La CEQ, o Karsguie bewr contrat de
ik bt ion O @lcunic il o raod (.



Embrun Hydro Copperative Inc.
Hotes to the Finenclal Stavements

For tha year anded Dacembar 31, 2004

Coopérative Hydro Embrur: Inc.

Hotes aux €tats financiers
Prur Lawsrcioe clos & 31 gécembre 2009

1 dcoouns Recwivable, UnbHled Sarvice
Ravvriir i Cuftimrr D0 [ owvtireeni ]

Bigiranition andt bl metsursment

The Cooperatrve Wkially recopdes  sooounms
recelvable om e daig onowhich they ire o gangt ad
Al Uil HRIE FreRag On bh dale Gn which
the Cooperathe dodbedrs the sbictricine bt fisd now
wab billed the comlomer, Accouts revebeabde and
undeilie] tanvice revene e nildly measucad at
e wYlue,

The Cosparative Inklodly reccgnddes  Qospomer
depnsis on the dafe on which the Coeoperar|ys
et Thi dapolt, Cudrsmer deperoits ane ity
rreanuT g AC (RIF whle,

ciLods chid

MGt recebhabde and onblled oy rEvEAuE
ae claswllsd md  subseqguently  mpacarkd b
anariized cozt, using U #flecilce Inboress rate
methad, Dirtades Uiy mest the salely payments of
princgd and Intareyt criapion and ane baid withm
a bminey  iwidel whose obpeoiive |5 to bold
Financial 2iueia in order 1o colleck cotraciual caih
Nows. The carmyng amount & reduced through the
isa ol 2 boss alkoednce and the amiund ol He
relabed Kot Mlowanck B recogmred nopeofit or
Kt Sipdsqeonr recaverss: o recrbables and
unbal[k=d JerACa Fevaine HevhHsly provisooed e
credited tao gt or bodt.

fatomed deposis ane chexified and ubnoguerstby
mesuwed Bt smntired oo, wiing the offecthae
berEdn rabe medhod,

Falr vl MRy

Dur b Ry shoel, b Rpbere, Lhe CRATying amsounids
of Bocaunts recenyabls and undled seTvice e
e oaiinates Ehelr lalr vah,

The fir valok of CustOMmer gaposits BRpesimates
helr CAPrying Amownts taking Wito aScount bl
FcCnved an Ut SLanding bolpnce.

7. Duiblesurs, produity provsenant do services
ron Tiscturis it chipats da cHano (ade)

foen =t dwalinatlon

La cmpiatiice  inkElement  bar
dibilews i la dare & qurle By wont ginends vl bas
prohlie prowvenand da pervicer non Teciurds & |
date a laouel= la Coopfrachie Lt Mo
mele 3 pas aricoed fetosd B clnt. Lis prscul
dig Seavicas b recewolr el mon fackurés  wot
KM ement Sramsds 2 12 jusbe vateur,

Ly Caoparative cometabiipe bl i el s
dw clheitc & b date d leousibe ofle ks recoll, Lo
Sipds de cliems ot Inflinbewent dyvalurs 3 L
JustEe valsur,

Cioslifialion ot dwgluglion subafouemiy

Lot cipibeury ot prodhstts procseraal g vk ron
Fuctumes ok clasid df vitE bl b Al
colt amort! selan 13 pedthodde du gaue bS8y
aifactil, car I3 respectent ke Crigere du palement
du principsd =t dec Intdndts wisgaemert sl o
ditenat dare wn modide dentrzprie dont Vabjecldf
o5k e debemhr chet ALIRE Hrociers afin ge colbecter
s e de CHEOME COMPACioRb.  La wabeur
comotabe ot ndduibe par CuiBkation  d'une
povEEn powr perte ob be mondant oF W prowdilon
Pl pebie  COrPEEpondante e comptabiliv en
riaAtat et Les etowwentond:  olLdnewes e
crépnces gt les produtts des servioss non fechunds
précidemment  proviiieds  font  ordglid  su
ORI i Pl crig T

Lo oMplie Cn clents ot clossds ot Gwelpds
Wikdrurament ap colk amWotl, &n LTARBAL LA
methde dir s Titdekt #H,

En rabown A& 38 mabues & court tenmer, la valowr
CoHmpatalve dar citiueurs of des produly proeeideg
e services nen Taciurks se mpprache de Lewr fune
wabear.

Lb juste valeur dea dephts de cliints b PR

e Lpwr yelror complably o tonand compte des
InvtdArs coumus dur L 3akde Lingayd.
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Ernbrum Hydro Coopsrative bnc.
Hotes to the Financlal Statements

For the yzar endad December 31, 2019

Coopérative Hydro Embrun ing,
Hotes aux états financlers
Pirur Minercice clog ke 31 gécambrs 2018

7.  Accodnis Recswably, Linhbiled Sarvica
Revenue dvd Customer Dage0oaRa {omnbinued)

[Pt H,

Credit righ by rasndged drouph cotlmction of Séduity
doposits o euttemers  Im acoordamoe with
ofi e Lot P el e By ibhee OF8.

The Cooperavwet  oedt il aoclatsd  wikh
S0Coumts recahvalle and umiAled service revenue k
primardy relpted to pdogesnts frem  detribupion
amstemrs, The Cooparsthes  his  apposd mately
.38 cutomars, e majoriy of owhich are
revkdwtial, The Cooperatihe considers 30 #ocount
bbb 5 Be In defauil widn Che cumomer b
willkely o pay Its crady obligotions in Tull, withot
ety By the Cooperathee, tuch my realinng
sopraby (I any B hadd). Accounts are past-desr [In
defaultp whiih U CLsiomers have TAREd Lo ke
the comtraciubilly requitsments popmaml when
dus, wivich B generally withim M0 ooy of the bRleg
datx,

The Cooperathe coribdeds am meoount neddhrite
and umit|Hed 3eryice revenues 0 br credi-impnired
wiypn thay costonser hus wrdsis mare g 99 dind
pagt the bl eg date.

The Igilowing table prowices [nformation abost Uhe
snpoae bo cnindlt rhi and ECLs for Sdcounil
recenable and unbllkeg srvice revenue by ievef of
ek b,

7.  Cibtteurs, prodult provensnl de servioes
naf fAsturds ot dipdin de ctients. (sulte}

i

Pouwr gorar Wo rhgue 4= crkdN, Ln Cobparative
percoit des oepdies cr ganaccis auprds dex cHents
ooriarmirmint Uy dreches 4o v CEG

Le g de cridic oe le Coppirathe aeock e
Schauvrs a1 s prodults Of aenakces nen factumdy
# principalement W woc padiarengs cek cllents du
aprbeir de la distribution. La Coopdrathve compke
mrvvon 3 355 dAwenu, do b8 malorvé wom
rahn T . Lb ConpeErative (ongidéne quun Cosngle
cliznl od o SOuIraCE IR L pre probable
gué Lo climnd fectuite  InbGpralesnen; e e
obigations de crédit, fark FAoOurT OF (& DA de 2
Cocpérativi, tHl Gutr Ui corginulion dune sirete (b
Cit dchéant). Les comphbes sont en sl {pa
AT rique Bs CHants mont @ affvcid e
polcmeitd contractudls poivus @ Tour dchéance,
gEndryemant dane les T fours suliend 13 date 4=
Fackuration,

Lz Coopdrathed corbiére que s cdébiteurs o3
produdts pravensa de services non Tachares sont
Septbelbs  bowsaue Lo chlent & dee muonanbe
aupeiriears i 90 pours afeds Mo e 2 CRCURLI0N.

Le tablwad subant foumip oes nfooatkang S
lomporaln bu risque de crédit ot amc PCE pour Kt
prodults de compled clients 8 de grdce= mon
factungs, par rivau de défadllance.

il nd
Lot &R iarvee Logss Allraamce
Pasa blling Gross £ 1 Provbion de Geoad £ F Prosiglon o
date B = Iy Hat Brutw pere Mk
L3 than 30 Modms gur 3
deys and Joum =t
umbbed MEmCanit
amgunls 31,008 17% %5 .00 TS 5 OTREOOC 5 -« 5 T non Iactinds
30D dorys 4,345 . B, 345 10,481 . WA W00l oS
£1-90 dayy + 0% - 4 988 & 515 - B0 6190 joasr
ore than A s que
days 11,818 15, 758) 3,088 1303 12,006 Jomd
sS40 5% 5 (5, 758) £1,004 777 45 BORTMG % 5 BOb Ol
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Embrun Hydro Cooperative Inc.
Hotes To the Financial Scatements

For the year énded Deosmber 31, 2019

Coopératlye Hydreo Embrun inc,
Mates aux &tats financiers

Pou Uexercice clos fe 3] décembea 2019

7. Aczount fieegiuable, Updlilod Sarvice
Raverse snd Cystome Dapotte fmonlirued)

Gyl sk (eontimed)

The Cooparrather measine the loss allowdad= AT A
armoune. equel te the kfetime £CL for accoannty
recetvabies and  wnbilled sRrice g, The
ifethme ECL 15 wctimated binied o the enpertad
koesas ower Che expecied IHE ol the agcounts
reC et Andl Ll Led sedvice reveme arsing Trom
Sefaull Avents GOLTing B the IWrdme of the
InEtrument,

The Cooperalive yses A provishon makrlc 10 méaune
o= lilaghmee ECL of accmats recarhadbde and wnbilied
spryie revenue from indbigupl customers winlch
sccounts for pxporwes o HFfgneW  cLSUOmeT
clraea Ewpected oredit lose i ovreurdd o0 b
bagts of a Lof: ratk aoprodch, The Cooperahe
oevebops [Bas R0 Daked on REGHMCAL getault and
uE wperence Tfor By Gntovers, adjutsd for
ChmERL coonpmc conditiond sand forecat of fotue
erpromic cointthd ok irg Lol umsempA oy
rabed, (oesl Eeonambe oitbook, Credit e okt
s other redeart aconoeic variables Empaciing
whsets of thi Coopralive's Duftoer=r. The same
{acion are consldered when detsnimdning whrhar
W wke off scocatd recatvable wnd  upidlled
wrvice Baake  smolnts, This papeslly sccwn
when therg b5 no reallsdc profiedl of idoowery
Howerver acoounits wiitoen off could il be subject
to enforcinl borhvitiar, Mo pecoints e writien
f dimectly Lo the proeliee T Credin losess,

There have not been any changes Lo dhe sk frium
P

. [dakeur:, produlic provenant de servkogs
meen fachurds ot dibpdts da climiis (Sulke)

Bigne g crdohe (MIRE)

Lo Coapiratihd dvabe Lindamnitd da perte 3 wn
montank &gal 3 la dwee de vie cumAsiee des
débibeurs o poduls provenant e ek h
factunis, La ducie i wie POL st atimds o 1
bain din portes iEndees e la duee de e
bt ot ddbiveurs e produlls provenant de
wrrkerd man flctend ddculant divenomonts de
deiaance Rervenang U cours de i durks b vig o
|’ i

La Comeiyative wiilise une malrice te provivion my
MeEsArEr L3 durds o wle POA des dabows 1l
prodults provenank ¢ servicer npn facherd: de
cleats ndhvicuets, qul cormgatsd e bt expritans
danc SFférites candaorit e cllamy Ly perte de
ekt attanchae et meknde wlon une approche do
T, o pevre. LE Coopérmgive éiahpre bes tau de
prte 0 fonction det sepdricnces  painibe 40
matidre de A e e pertes poWr sed dlents,
ajrtds s conditions Scanombgues o b 4T e
privigors, ¥ compris I i g CObmde Lo,
s P et tvES COOOIMUES tncales,
levpArprnement ou crécd gt diaukres  variabkes
deomowmibjusy  partentes  alleclend oy me
noembies de shients de fa Coopirather, L cvbmat
Factaurs somt pri i COFDUE ponat détemniner 5l
Faut racier ged monoancs e mie dabiters o1 AUk
ProdHATS prrrenand ge sarvicas non facturet, Cala &
prodult pémdralement Krsouil my 3 autune sltmts
réalbns e coprise. Toutalok, Wi Comgpte: medles
peoarralent toujewrs fabee obiet  dacriviegs de
recounrement.  Auzun compke et ke
direct=mant dans Lx pereieetih poUr  periay
Crlanies,

Iy & o S varlibion dos rgues par rappon
[mnrcioy prieddeal

L
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Fear tivt s ended Dacembar 31, 101%

foopévative Hydre Embrun inc,
Hotes aux états fimanciers
Pour Uegencice clos b 3 gdacembre 28

E. Paymants in Linw of Taods Packivabie
{Paxabik}

Thet Cooperstive v o bnicipal Electricity Utibity
U"MELT) lor pawpses of thé pagrmerts i ey o
tanes ("PLaT) magloe condaward o the Bleelrbciby
Aor, 1H0E. A an MEU, thie Caoperitive 1§ deimm
froem tax pmcler Ch comet Tam et (Coneds) and
the Comparation Tax Act fOnlars)

Under thoe Ebrciricaly Ak, 170, the Conpevatlve b
requilred we maghe, for eich LEwatben year, P W
Ontaren Electricity Financisl Corpowation {POEFC).
They payrvand) mhe codculeted n accordancd with
i Pl o comprting tasahde incors A L ate
copicad and Coteer FrebieAand amegnts conitainddg In 1he
eorwe Tae dct (Cansda)] and the Coapafation Thi
ey Oncaro) a5 modiied by thee Blsctricity AcK,
1958 ol relatad nbgulation.

o mperril comperied of currend pnd dirlirasd bael
Cuwrent ban andd deferred e aor recagnined inonet
IneeDamee: £CEt L Uhe ETENL Chat (K relabex to éme
reconihind directly In Equity oF gl atory ekl
acoH, bolarwees (5ee Mobr 4)-

SEQNIlEant Juckment K nequired iy detenmining the
pr‘n‘ﬂ:lﬂl‘l- For PRLE, Theta are mary ameetlons and
caloubations ik riatusn during Lhe ardimary condrak
of buslmen Far whKh e ultkmae  [Aw
determimatbkes L umeerialn The  Conperidive
ranorgrire |atdl|ieees far pbicipat ed te il Finel
bartad o the Cooperalind's currdfl widerstanding
of e D [dw, Whirs the sl ohx puteome of
these milters 13 dHfesent From e amoonts thal
wiery dnatiglly ceroprded, such diflarerces will Irgaect
the currest And Selesssd taw provisions b the
b Ir i k) deioe e bnakhon i o

2. Palomont tendnt T Sinpiit & reoesolr {4
iy}

B fimy du ripime de palements tenard Haw
J'impixs dans 1a Lot o 1973 sr [Mfeciriciid, La
Coopirative at conddlirds comma i servdie
municlpal  Jddlectionl. A oce vere, slle su
futnbrde gl impdty axighles &n verty de Lol de
Pimpdt swr b e [Canadal o de 13 LaF
PR D o cradet o [DRER ).

En vorly & o Lod A 1998 sr [Mdecemicibd,
Cotgubrativg ol versar dar pabemantsy tenant lieu
d'impdi 3 Lo Sockite foanokre de V'adustie de
Udiaebricits da 1*Cotenip fla « SFEQ <) pour chisus
woercice. Lé calcul Oir Ol pakSRmL £ JECETTinG
par i réglomenit e e colool bl reveEnU
inpetga b, du capieal Impersahie ot de {pat
morLAE et prSyia par la Lod o |'mpdt
ke reventt [Canada) at bk Loi aar ["hpdd
corpantion [Ontana}, st paut $or modilg par
Lo O VR o (PenTchdE et e mglamen
J apglication,

3isn%

Les pafinivds menaol Tiea 4'impdts comprennent
"kt edalble ol Imedt différs, Cos hmpdls som
compLabiicks sn nEsultat met, Seal 1770 sonc 16 &
des EHmT: Wmlhﬂhjﬁ ircclemem 24
copltam propred ow & Malda da SomaLas de report
Tl M LAl (bl 18 Heaba 4).

Ly déerminaiion de la proedsion poal oo emmenty
tonapd lheu o'Amapiis ok Larpmment aur e
Jugement. Oane v coas ponmal ded scthvivds, I
eeEHW un pombee Elevd de trnussthane 41 o
calous pour ledageent L Adterminaiton Inele des
s et Incertaing, Advenand mme wrificatin
Tlazake, & Coopiralive compmbllte ded oo
POl bmpils splon son nderpotiatinn BCHUAS de
Wk flecalo. Toute SEifranoe aniny Uy réaglcan Tinal
de catbor wirfloatbos o Lo rsonbants Bniu]abe et
comptabllice; aye une lughoe 12 preoskon
popr Lnpde exigibde o bmpSk difaed a0 cours dr Ly
perigede ol cette Hifirenct #EL GECnminge.
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Coopérative Hydro Embrun inc.
Hotes awx dtats financlers
Pouwr Uemerclom chos le 31 décembrs 2014

B Pryments in Lbew of Texwes Recelvables
[Frysbbey (conlinued]

StgmHican component: of g payrment: n {ldu af

5. Pabumeni tanard Bey Fimpdts & recavalr (b
payer) (sulle)

Laa composanbes Impon ances das palemants Lenant

EaiicH @aperig @eg a5 Tolkmes: Hap dbmgpelits o= & Coopératne  HHaDikat
comme &t -
—— 1 B—] -
Currant tax It weigl iy
Bl kb v AMpoia bl pole
Bared o0 covrann year tacable Income 5 17,511 & 10,804 Tengrcice en ooun
Afustements pour provisiong
Adivsbments for over proviskn b prioe exncidariaires des plriodec
peerdy in pracid ek

Toal S | prowiibon powr padement et

Toksl proniseon ToF payment i ey of taxes % 175115 11,10 ey d'impdts
The income tax wapense #ares lrom amaumt witch Ls chase d'impdt sur b2 mewera différe des
wamld be computed by apptying the Cooperathe's mntents qub saralent obtams an appliquan i thys
COMpipdne g 3T 200ty incame taw rabe as folkew- " impcrsition comtined prbvu par L b -
Flidk]
Tt i bage DOl AL DEfCes avant
Easic rate appliesd ba profiy beefare poowtsion preds o pour pabemants Temank [
Ien peayTreints i e ofF [aees $ 1047 % W AT dmipdis
Incpase [detreadet i INOoTe as repdlting Augmantation (dminution & Uil ar &
fegn T rHE o o L, <hr
' Dbt LEN SoCandde B, petines
il busimess deduct lon (37,211} 12, M1} entraprices .
Abatemink of federal owne Tax [l P3E) (B354 Abattemand dwnpil feders
Taeparry cRITanences (0, k) (il 462y  Ecarts temponeis
ey 1.6M [ELr{ BT
FrviFion pour sl ek eal Dk
Proviyion For panissms In [eu ol taces 5 ir,si1 5 11,17  Impais
T = bectil Applbigad s Bdnedfhoes AvanT
Effwcilve rale ¥pptied to profiL belone provishn pour pakemants. benant fea
provison fr paywsERE (R Heo of W 220 % 49.50%  Jdimpdty
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Conpératlve Hydre Embrun inc.
Metes auw Gtaks financlers

Pou Vexercice clos (o 1 gécemive Z019.

%, Long-tenm dwhbi

9. Dotie & lonptarme

s J01
Caine Popubiire Hours Har12on Calewa Papulbde Hoyvsl-Horizan
Emprunt, 1,7%  renpvelble  en
Loan, 1.9%. renseable B Fobiuy Féwrbar 2333, romboursable pa
2071, pewable by Mesnchiy |NELalmants weaemaks maniarly de 4 RS,
af 54,8, priscipal and  infiedd, an’rtalnl L Iptunl.. gl par e
soryrad by 2 penaral  teramiby Arate pEirbe IR Wus WS
aprecmeL coaaing o 135, 4 30117 % G123 actife

LE$3 TR PO {8, 225) Al 500  Akins crencher dohEean & ks Ounoan

% Iz M 5 133,033

The principal repineTents W0 be mage dwing the
pExt st pie0s A0S 85 ToWowd, 200D, 5, 907 2001,
Al MM 20FE, W72, 202y, G105 1004,
03 AN Thaae plpmenid hive besn calculated
st aesiumanlion that the rEpaymianl plan will
be wrcesdiully reniwdd, Dadid on e predent
payeent benmd dnad Tiberdtl cabed

Loc veroaysilt o SRpELEl B e MtiEr A S Je
cing prochalng cuticed wmt B3 duivams: 208,
& 935 5 1071, 4% WA 5 MY, 49 723 5 I3,
G4 185 5 1074, 5F 6B % Gt versemanis ont éte
cAbuds en foncton cie conditions der paerumids 41
a4 nudrlits acturts, e partand de Thypothdss
Qi W renslhesllcmend o Lo detbe & bong berme
2ex 8 e FeCTid BLIN CovdiLBors. sxlatantes.

10, Empkoyes Future Benefits

RRtirwed Coud ribuTon pdan

T cmployees of the Cooparabhar patlcipais Inoa
GFmed CofitmbBion  penskon P, The
conuribLilons are estaldished b & pircantaze of the
smplopee’s lay. The conirbotion payable n
euCRinge (0 JArECEt rendencd during a eeriod W
meCeprized 45 an expense during thak perlod, The
ampleyer  poribon of wngenls pald e the plan
during U year was 511,104 (H1E - $13.000]. The
comtribotione wery e [of Current Enice
tvese hawe bl recogrized i peg neomme i the
Tanlarieed A0 B it - EMDe Y 200K,

10, Svantages socisyy futyrs

Fdabme  corhsatiens QAlInpes

Let omplopis da la Coopdraths participdnd & un
régme de metradte & cothations dbiindes. Les
cuthathns it Sablies  <n  lonciipn  d'un
poureniiage  du salaiee  de  (employtdel. L
COpsatin, qui Eol puAable conbm b v
rendis durand b piviede, 'R comglabllize o
churges i zours de colle-ch Lo part dé §fentfpltnpdad
ces mnkanlt pioks My rkgime o coun de
Uwwkrchor daiL oo 11 304 § GHE-13 08 5 Les
i b o 0 Talbes powier day servboes. CoaNantE
du couws el péniooe er eRes omu bk
Complabillsdes pi rdiotiat ret au porte “Satwre
Bvarvinges wociauy - Emphopds’
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Cooparative Hydro Embrun inc.
Hotes aux ¢tats financlers
Pouw l'enerchoe Clol le 3] gécembre 3019

1, Shiere Capital

A undimited rosrkar of cosmmon sharer at 510 e
athoraed for [uwe, There e ne prederenta
ArTs,

11, Capleal-actiom

Un nombyre 1itmite d"actioms erdinaices de W0 it
Atre dmis, N o'y 8 pas 9'actions prvibig] e

Fuk) PIILY ]
ferridl Emix
1,542 shaes (2018« 1, T} 5 15404 % 15 340 1 S42 acicions (D018 - | §54)
Al hiwes ore fanked equally with regeeds to the Towksy bea seviens  sont cleaias s un plad
Catprabhe reaplunl assels. &'galits en oo gl & braft aus actils réckiuHs oF Ly
Lot g
1%, Qher Riverimet 12 Autres produls
iy bl i3]
Fode rertals 5 5668 5 6.9 Location das pobaaly
Amarklzatksn of contributbong o 3k of Amgrtiamant e appents alfectd 4 L&
cansbrustian (Hake b) 43,954 43,44 construcion (ote &)
Rriaifers pmsrmes I, 74D 1199 Produdts das ditavms
Othe=r roviwut 2.7 19,983  Mrtres prodults
Programs 30, 188 97T Programmes
] 158,452 & 140,132

I, Capltal Manapement

The Cooperatie's cbiattha with ey 10 capital
mardg L B Lo mansakn & AuTTboient Capiil Bdase
L0 emiure S0und aned (el manageent.

The Cooperatiat congidens 2 caphal to indhale
share capitsl, contribaled wmbs and tsnid
awming, & SLAed on the statemnne of Fnancis
pastion, Thers hiws heey mo onangds 0 what the
Cotperathe sprpidors oo be capltdl  gnee  the
ey ime, Year

Chpial manegemant |3 i recponsitidne of Uhe
Comppreratlves Board ol PHEioes,

1}, Gastlon du capiial

L obpacrll e la Cobpirachse on matbine de gestion
du capitad wit o'azear e madiem d'un capitel de
barr sifimant pour apflwér ok I ShlWE At

sl .

La Coppirative conkdire L& chpilal wcthon, e
uaThE Japport wi leg bEnEfces non rapans, el
qut Mgt | Fitat oo o sRuption financiire,
comme 1an capital. Loy a & gy chengement
dan o cuwr la Cooperative oorghiére comme
cApiLal depls lexercles précédante.,

La pertion cu copital o3t mouy ks reppavdabieg du
conzell ekl bennion de 8 Coopd ruthe,
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coopérative Hydro Embrun tne.
Motes aux états Minanclers

Fowr NexerCice chos le 1 MEE 018

14, Conum Tt

The Cooperatind sinid » COMraCE with Ottawa
Flver Energy Solutited Ine. Jub-conbracting thehr
TN RS ieg. The contradct expire: Augst 31,
2071, The ool panvrent B bisdd om the numbor
af mreplod peodsted o the paar and the oo per
iewnhon B Incnkated by 2 35% annually,

The Cooperative iigeukd & LOMWT I Che rengal of
Its winice spoce, Thiy comtruct exphed b Decnmbar
0M), The et panmman B 454 4TS por aonth,

The Jooperalivie sipnad & contract with Tandsm
Enwrgy Sarvice Ine for conaulosthon services Tor the
cptimizokion of dafly oparachen: and for the QBB
refuistany reguiremeenty. Thie Contract axgpdped [h
Decamber MM The anmal paymint o  the
commultagion fees i 533,000,

The qinlmam snny. contrecl (e (o
g b plant a0k Bt 1ALt

ik
plir g

14. Engapements

La Coopdrative 3 dpné un comiral aver Otkewn
Fher Enefpy Solutions vC  pour quer  oeite
COAPHUALIDn SpocLpee di la Factumtion. Ly couvnsd
viend & dchiance 1¢ M1 aolt 0. Le podsomont
AL, et Earad o e noambng ge Tactures prodetss
penakant laméa of b CoOL o (ACLURE
augmenbé de X ESX anued e,

La Coppéralive o e um oonilrgl pour b2 Locadion
ge s bureines. S coreest viink B dohganoe 9n
ddéepmbre M. Le palement de Iecation 451 o
1 475 5 par mols.

La Conpirathe 2 3end un Conirat avec Tandem
Encrgy Services WR,  por des  sarice: e
conauluatien pour lopthmisation des operations
quatigianmes =t poe [# @oimcrd rglems ke
de ki CEQ, Ck congrat vieny & dchéarce en
et 200D, LE pabement awwel des frad de
ol bon erf e 3100 5.

Ly palemnks mindmaus ot arpegements por leog
e per0e amos armims. Sl WS Sty

T4, T4
15,95

15, Fnanckl Isdrumse s

Lopudity Ggk

The Buidity rizh b the ris xsockamd wich
i abdity of Ihe Cooperative [0 rwie U
mecesdry fundt (by incresting labdriee or
conaltbng  asets) to meet a3 Nl
abligaicion, whather of At o0 Cht flacement
af Timanek pasithen,

The Followdng babdei pretent finenclkd amsets
aned Tiincisd AR o0 e Paement of
Tinanckal a1 book vake and beddu R0k Dy
thvedr remncimming ConUrRt i Mibaatbes

Thare have nok boen amy changes o B b,
Irorn gkl yarr

15, mErunrents Ananden

Al o2 HaurcHEd

Le pltque da Rgqubdil <omaxpond oy risgue LG
b la copacibd da la Coopdrathar g réymr Ly
londs moressaires (I JpEmntst ion du Py
LI COMErEon S 1"cti ) past falre (ace & wne
oblgaion financkére, Hpummt ou non & Mt
4 la dtunion Tindnche,

Ley bablopans smbvied  pekbpnbgnt by st
farclers ot b podddli Andeclert indcrby &
[ETee o 1@ dopackon Mngnckire 3 la valeur
compiabia & reparts selon teurs TUHEMCH
comrnct s leE A e v

N on'y & du MrL0e wariatien e rogues par
rapoodl & Fecarcior poiobdent,
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Haotet aux atats financiars
Ponar lsnrcicn clog La 11 dhommbrg 2016

15, Financial lnebrumanis (oontbmed]

15, Inftrortiands Fnanches {wlte)

i J
Mo deaddrs /
locathen 1 From 1 to % Mord tham 5 S
vaar / oloa vy /D 1 years [ Phe debedanes
i 1 AR b5y de s am précice  Tetal 7 Toad
AFTEEC -¥=a )
Lash % -4 -% -8 1,193,400 5 {190,408 Encabo
Arcoimndd ke ST, Lkl . ' ' R 0 D et
Produiy provenant de

LndMed sanvice reverie ki) - 323,743  serviees non [acturss

5 5,028,800 % - % & 110k a8k 5 2. 119,260
LIzl s Posly
AL CUNLS phydbde mnd

Aecrped Lhlivhas kY Wb, 5 - % -5 -3 LAY Crkd iwurs o frada coumn

Patrondge papable - - - 14 415 45,413 Rktonomes & pivner
Long-tevn debt % 915 U] 181 3 430,117 Dhattar & ko Barir

10008284 20 001d 1B, MM T 45494 1438445

-1
B daarilires
Lersthan | Fromv 1 ta S wore than 3 Sams
yoder £ Mainy years fDe 1 ymard £ Plus el
a1 0 &% am dg 3 any prighie  Total [ Tatal
Arred Actil
Cazh £ 4 -5 -5 L PR L) 2L 190 Encal
ArrourTa rmes]yvahis T A0 - . . 39010 Drvtun
Froechuit 5 parwien e, di
Uindsilbid S Mol MRS A A A} 456 SOvECES ron Paatanss
Totsl of amale 5 A0E 0§ 8 4 WL e % 1,718 2% Toksl de 'actil
Lt R e e Pt
Aconpnts pagabee and
aaCroed Hablioes 1 TrL b 5 - - -4 T CrkHeeum g frade cownu

Favronags pavabic - - . 15,000 1000 Rbhownss A payer
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14, dtapdurdh, amendments and Interpretathons
Mt T ETEeive

There are no other standards, inteEmeetations ar
amendments lrsomd, but not yet sifecthd that thi
l:ﬂl'.'lpll'lﬂ'ﬂ' INLICRDHTSS My MAWE B MRLSTLa] sk
on they fhnene lnl SCATEfF RN SR A pEea.

14, Hormes, modifl cationa ot interprétations
publbbes, mals non enmre Eindes a0

wiguur

iy A phd Shsthit esTiet, Inbbrpokiatioaod o
moFicmions puiibes, Myt Qs BRSO0R dn VigHT
4, eelon L8 coopiracye, poeTEbent Tealr e
CHhenDe HTpartants T bad dtau fIneElars o
Tode adoptds,



BYLAW AMEMDMENTS

SECTION: COOPERATIVE RATIONALE

The Cooperstive’s mission to he added ae fnllows:

Bt a profitable compeiy in order 10 ofTer its inembers bilingual and reliable services when it comes 10
electricity distdbwion, while contributing to the community*s aconomic, social and culural well-being.

TICLE

A member cannol owr A share with another menber.

Aud repinced by
& member can own 2 share with anodher msmber.

SECT A

The Cooperative’s Board of direciors is made up of three {3) administrators elected by the members
And replaced by

The Coopermive’s Board of directors is mads up of five {5) administralors checicd by the members

Looparalive Avro Embnat inc. al
20713 Annuaf Raport



APPOINTMENT OF ADNMINIETRATOR - 2019

Apponiment affactive December 31, 20159

To the admmistator posiion (Hrad-yéar 1erm):
Michel Frovost: Proposed by Rachele Laplants and Marie-Claine Yvanski

Cooparative Hvdne Epbrun inc.
2013 Anvel Report



SMFIRTS COMPLEX DONATION

The Toanship of Fussel| is looking w build & recreationg] facility that will serve as a sports, colure and
leisure complex. The estimated cost for this complex is 58 million dollars, with a plan for dwes ice rinks,
two pools and a theatre/auditorium that seats 250 to 300 people.

The Taowmship of Busscll has submiticd funding applications 1o the municipal and provincial
govermumenls.

At the regular Board of directors’ meeting on March 11, 2020, the following resclution wes adopted:

RES-220-023
Proposad by Piorre Carbdeey, saconcad by Jean Martal

WHEREAS ihe Township of Rusas i looking 1o build a recreabiona facity that will serve a8 o
sparts, culbure and Iefsure complex, al an estimaked cost of G0 millon dollars.

VWHEREAS the Township of Russ=l has submifted funding appilcatians to 1he rmuoniclpal and
provindlsl govarnmants,

WHEREAS this proposifion will nesed o ba submitted o approval st the snnual General
Mueting on Agxil 4, 2020,

RESCLVED ihat Coopdrative Hydro Embrun Inc. commits 1o & $100,000 donetion 1o the

Township of Russel, acconding bo the condilions sal fxth by the Coopérsiive Hydro Embrun
Inc. Baard of drectors.
Adopiad.

Coopérative Hydro Embrun inc. 63
2019 Arvrual Rapart



FAREWELL MESSASE FROM PIERRE CARRIERE

Iv's the end of a bepui ful era;

[ started this wonderful adventure on December 5, 1978, and Pm ending it an April 14, 2020,

During thal time, I've worked with six executive directors:

Maurice Bruyére, Gérard Bélisle, Jacques Emard, Claude Potier, Michel Frovast and Benoil Lamarche.,
The Coopérative has had seven presidenis over these years:

Rosarko Emard, Richard Blouin, Gérald Bovyer, Robert Richard, Albert Bourdeau, Pierre Cacriére and
Jean arte),

It has besn an honour and & privilege to have served and represemed you for the past 42 years with
Coopérative Hydro Embeun Inc. (formerly kmown a2 Village partiellement avionome d"Embrun}. I wish
to thank all the employees who supported ug and helped our campany susesed.

In 1975, we wene worth about 3500.000. Ln 2018, we were valued at nearly 35,000,000, At first, we had
& hard fime paying our Ontanio Hydro bill; we bad 10 pay 1 io two instabments, OF course, back then, we
weren’t allowed ro tom & profit as a municipality, whersas nowadays the Cooperative is allowed (o um
a T=8%: profit.

Al first, we built a distribution station with shres circuits b seove our customera. In 2007, given the
pepulation mcrsase within oor lerriory, we added a fourth circuit and built another distribution station.
Today, all four cirewnits are connecied by a switch systemn at the corner of Blaiz md Note-Dame, which
transfers the load throughont our emitery.

1'4 alan like to thank all the contractors who've wocked for ws:

Bruno Brizson Ebectrique, Rabinson Elecwic, Onerio Hydro, Fierrs Mercier Eleciric, K-Line Eleciric,
Mike Vandelst, Pana Electtic, Dundas Powerine, Sproule Powerline Construction and John MeCoun.

Lasily, 2 big thank vou to my wife Georgatte for her support and her patience, sspecially during power
oulages, becatee that's when the phone starts ringing.

Thardk you all, and bear of luck 10 the Cooperative in the upcoming ycars.

Pierre A Corriire

Cooperative Hyaro Embrun Ing. G4
20479 Anrval Repor!



SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE COOPERATIVE

TECHMICAL SERVICES

- Cable lacaizatian

- Undemground sanices

- Dwerhead sarvices

- Meler varihcation

- Cost estimates

-  Subdivigion plan and proposaks

- Maintenancs of rea branchas

» Informalion on monthly electricly uge of appliences

PAYMENT METHODS

Dabit cand

Pra-aurthor2ed payment
Chisgue

Equal payments, lekepaynrant
Cach

Monsy order

Visa or Mastercard {onlns}

i 1 &k &% » 4 1

Coaperaiive Hydro Embam nc.
2018 Annuad Report
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SIir Adam Beck _

Articls by H.v. Mallas
Published Onlina May 248, 2008
Last Edited March 4, 2315

As mayor he lad a movement of Ontario municipalities and boards of trade 1o
get chiap alectric powar fram NIAGARA FALLS. In 1905 James P

Sir Adam Beck

Sir Adam Beck, manufacturer, politician, powsar-authority commissioner (b at
Baden, Canada W 20 June 1857; d at Loadon, Ont 15 Aug 1925). Faared and
revacad as an empire builder, Beck dominsted Ontaric palitics for a genaration
as he built and expandsd the Hydro-Electric Fawer Commikssion of Ontario into
the largast publicly owned power authority in the world. Son of & Geman
Lutheran foundryman and miller, Back made his name a5 a manufacturer of cigar
boxes, outstanding athlete, mayar and MPF in Landlan,

As mayor he led 3 movement of Ontario municipalities and boards of trade 1o
get cheap slectric power frorm NIAGARA FALLS. In 1905 James P, YWHITNEY
made Beck head of a public inquiry that ultimately recommended creating a
municipally owned, provincially financed co-operative Fydroslectric distribution
System.



Supparted by bipartisan public ownership advocates, the Hydra-Electric Power
Commission of Ontario bagan in & small way in 1910, but through Beck's
aggressive promotion of "Power At Cost," thousands of naw industrial, retail
and household custornars soon were gained. By charging initial low rates to
induce a large demand, then building huge, sfficiant generating stations whose
low costs permitied further rate reductions, Beck rapidly exparded his system
and drove mast of his private competitors out of business. He 2ls6 browbeat
balky municipalitiss, tyrannized provinial govemments with his powerful
following and abused his regulatory authority te harmpar private rivals,
Eventually he overreached himself and EXC. DRURY's govarnmant cancelled his
electric railway scheme; G. Howard FERGUSON also kept Beck and Hydro on a
short feash,

As principal founder and guiding genius of ONTARIC HYDRO, Badk helped
establish the public anterprise tradition in Carada, thaugh his methods did little
to rander such enterprises more politically accountable,

Further Reading

H.Y Melles,
Tha Politics of Developmant (1974): J.
3turgeon, Adam Back (1982).

L



Adam Beck and the
Creation of Ontario
Hydro

Article by Jarmeas H. iarsh
Published Online February 10, 2011
Last Edited March 4, 2015

With the currant almost raligious balief in privatization and the recent debate
about selling off Ontaria Hydra, it is timely to fook back at 2 ime whan there
was a very different view of what constituted the public good.

"Th& pure white light generated by God's greatest masterpiece”

With: the currant almost raligious belief in privatization and the recent dehate
about selling off Ontarla Hydro, it is timely to look back at 2 time when thers
was 2 very different view of what constituted the public good.

At the wum of tha twertisth cantury the hopes of a prosperous futurs in Ontarle
focussed on the awesame wonder of Miagara Falls. Waterpower was the “white |
coal” that would fual the new aconomy. Torpnto journalist Hector Charlesworth
remembared the exhilaration of learning thet "a scurce of anergy a8 vagt as the J



entire soft coal deposits of Pennsylvania had by some miraculous pracess been
transferred to Canadian soil." In 1902, a coal strike in Pennsylvania showed
evaryene in Ontario the frustration and danger of depending on foreign sources

of energy. They loaked with anxiety to a cold, ancaming winter.

—

Adam Beck and the Creation of Ontario
Hydro

Tf Adivh Hed realized Ovrtans s glectnic. power capedty and chaied the onterarise that becama Ontavio Mydre feourtesy

Canadiin H'ErﬂagE Gﬁll‘l‘_r.l

L

Yes the Falls had to be harnessed, but what impelled one Canadian province,

among all the states of North America, to embark on the novel experiment of
public ownership? The route that Ontarie took had no precedent in Britain or
America, but as historian Viv Nelles wirites, “was the product of the unique social
and pelitical envirenment of early 20th-century Ontario.” And to lead these

forces was the imposing figure of Adam Beck.

The public power movement began modastly at a meeting in Waterloo, Ontario,
on February 11, 1902, where a group of businessmen banded together to
discuss creating a combined market far energy. Beck made his debut at a similar
meeting in Berlin (Kitchener) in February 1903. Forceful and aggressive in all ha
did, whether it be tennis, lacrosse, norsemanship or politics, Beck was both
mayar of Landan and & Conservative MLA. He preached the need for cheap,

boundless power with an evangelical zeal. For Beck and his sy pporters, the




“eivic gospel” was that If & public servics was 5 natural menapoly run for private
profit, the result was inevitable: inadequate service and oxorbitant rates. Thus
began the crusade for the "pecple’s powar

Fart of the driving force was the complete nadequacy of the private, mostly
Atmerican ownad, power companies, who plan e 1o sell most of the powar
frorn the Falls to New York State, keaving only the surplus 20 Ontario. In 1905
public power entered provingial politics and the new, Consarvative prermier
Jamas Whitnay, declared “the waterpowers of MNiagara Falls should be ax free as
air and availabie...to every citizen.” In 1906 Back’s Commission of Inquiry
delivered its recommendatian for a publicly owned utiity. The idea had
widespread support. The Taronto World newspaper wrate: "The graatest light
that God gave to man is pure white light generated by God's greatest
masterpiece - Miagara Falls. Let us keap it forever for all the pecple.”

There were formidablk obstacles in big business and in the Rramier's own
procrastination, but Adam Beck was the man of the hour. When the publicly
owned Hydro-Electric Power Commission went jnto business in 1910, amid
ecatatic celebrations, it was a monument 1o the energy of Beck. In the contest of
interests botwesan finance capitalizm on the one side and the consumears of
power on the other, Beck was able to persuade the public that the financial and
powser elite was antagonistic to the welfare of the community as a whola.

When Ontario Hydro began to distribute power, it reduced prices by 87% and
kept thern a2 low as a third less than in the US,

"Public powar was a dlassic radical dermocratic cause,” writes Viv Malles, “a
delensive reaswre against one of the more obvious abyses of capitalism. In the
classic question, “who spaaks for the public good,* the arswer in Ontario at the
turn of the 20ih century was clear, Adam Beck. That is always a question worth

asking.
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Ontario spends $5.6 billion to keep hydro rates steady

= Catepory: Local Mew =
@ Published: Sunday, 15 March 2020 05:00
# Wirittan by Ryan Forbes

ninistar of Enargy and Kenora Reiny-River MPR, Grep Rickford, fays he will continue fo fight to fower
hydro bilis across Ontania. Photo courfesy of Greg Riclkdord.

Kenora Rainy-Rivar MPP and Minislar of Energy, Greg Rickford, says he and his government are continuing to fight for
bowar hydro rates across Ondario. This comes afier Onlario usad $5.6 bilicn to subsidize rales in Ontario io prevent

additional increasas,

During Guestion Period al Queen's Park, the NDP's Jaohn Vanthof paintad out that one of Pramier Doug Ford's campaign
promises was o cul Piydro rates by 12 par cent, but rates have only increased since. On average, prices increased by

§24 in 2018.



-

“Tha one Whing Me Pramiar ey dome, he bomowsd anolhar $5 6 bilon ko 8dd on o fe S350 bilan Balled L hydn
atheme ko artficially subsdze and kwar patphe’s rales, Wiy i tha govemmen contimureg b mainialn laled Lksarl
PORCHS whan [LEomes 10 our hydrd sygtem T

Minister of Enengy and Kanora — Rainy River MPP, Grag Rickiond, respondsd by pointing out thet Ontanio's feimar Audgor
enarad found that the: L iadal's Fair Hydro Plan was ‘anything bt

It weas time to move Swiflly [ dismantie the Fair Hydm Plan 1o [ef peopie of Ontano know sxestly bow much L bil
would Be, and how muich of the subaldy bs coming from the tax-base. That's exaclly what wa've dons "

Minksier Rickford inlroduced e Fizing U Hydn Meas Act 17 20713, which cobed for oved $342 mlion v s oy
thres ysars by sireamining slecidsity corervalion prograns, and et for Ortaro b Bomew $4 blion o maslain e
Lt ale” 26 par cont hyelee rale reduclion subsidy,

Rickford says the §5.6 billlon is to keap hydro ratas al the rate of inRalan. Ha added that Babwaan 2008 and 2010, e
pice of alectricity doubled undar 1he fommy Liberal provinglal DOva TN

“Whi're gwtiineg ricl of 1Fe At in Lhis tystam Io raka i mons ke and effickart, Wa'rs Qo oy be delivering on 2 rake thal
pecphe can afford, and will halp creale cartainty for Tem 23 ey marvags llr businasses,

Rickford addad ihat Ontano savad Hcell $790 mdion by lesding g the Grean Energy Act. Howaver, e canceltsiion of
v 750 condractsy reportedly cost the province a manimom of $231 mimcn, after a0 uhidentfed expance was faxd b e
lirisiry of Enargys pulilic records in late 2019, However, (he 5231 wag confirmed to ba a contmgency fund, srd any
umestad funcs will be rdturnad ta e tabase,

For muars inforstion;
RrntkFord blames Liberals for hydm wiaas’
Rlchfurd's hydro avernadt ‘wasting bilhang, NDF



Rickford blames Liberals for hydro ‘mess’

Catagory: Local Mews
Fublished: Wednesday, 30 Oclober 2010 05:00
Written by Ryan Forbec

A P

A
Kenora Rainy-River MPP and Energy Minister Greg Rickford sayz his pravinclal governmen! imhertad a ‘mazs, an unmiigatad
aizasier’ in ihe energy sectar, and his ministry s continufng fo work towaras culling hydro bills across Hie provinga
Kenora Rainy-River MPP Greg Rickford and his provingial government are conlinuing ta work on fixing an ‘unmitigated
dizaster’ in the energy sector, as hydro bills continue to rise across the province.

On November 1, the Ontaric Energy Board says rates are set to increase by roughly 52 or 1.8 per cent of a typical
residantial customer, who uses 700 kifowatt hours per manth.

The OEEB says the rates are increasing due to inflation, governmert lagisiation aimed at reflecting the aclual cost of
supply en bills, and due 1o the refurbishment of nuclear energy facilities, Cusiomers' bllls ara expected to be updated by
the end of Novamber,

During Chuestion Period at Queen’s Park, the NOP's crific for energy and climate crisis and Toronto-Danforth MP. Pater
Tabuns, painted cul that lowering hydro bills by 12 per cent was one of Premier Doug Ford's campaign promisas, but
prices have actually increased by roughly 524 per year,

‘The rates now reflect the aciual cost of hydro, They show that the actual cosis of hydro have rigen by roughly 15 per
cent in the past three years. The Premier's promise to lower hydro bilis by 1Z per cent is getting further and further out
of reach as hydro rates go up cn November 1, not down, The people of Ontario are lired of stretch goals and braken
promises.”




(=]

However, Kenora Raimy-Fiar MFF and Minister of Energy. Northam Devalopment and imeas and ndigeno,s AfErs,
Cireg Rickbord, says he s his goverwnent are working 1o fix 8 disasher siuation, Inhemted by te pravicus Liberal

(vEIMmEnt.

“Wie [rifwited & mess, an unmiligated dizastar, and v 100K iInyportanl Steps imrsadiaialy B radies cosis ByEiamewica,
0o Introducs kdglsialion ang kb guersibse hal we would pet to & place where wa coult ot cos13, not subskdkze fiem and
not saddke rakepayars wih fudber delbl ™

Rickford added thal between 2006 and 2010, the price of aRCArciy doubded under the formes Liberal provincial
govamnmenl, Siaps Bkan i addrmgs 1he kksue include rpealing tha prevncs’s Sosen Ensngy act and introdging e
Fixing tha Hychra Mess acl

"W bhave taken lhase mporan slepe so we Gan Row move fareand wilh indusital, small businesses and famileas
EUGE-EHFE provinGe b & cut model thal will 5ee those Costs reguced, after the: (wibie gacy of The Libemal group,”
icidord added,

Fmvi_ausly. res|deniial, farm At most smoll business alciridty vonsumers recelved @ reduction on thalr bIN el was
buill inko the: prica of eleciricily. This meanl hal you could not ses Ihe amount of e reduction or 1he rue cost of

elactrichy,
Slaring Movermber 3, ¥ bultdn reduction and the pravious & per cent rebaty e being replaced wih the Omtano

Eloctricity Rebate (QOER) Thia will sow you to see the thee cost of elecdricity on your bill ad tha: full vale of your OER
IF you crs algible for i, All ralepayers who were eligible Ky Ihe previous rebale will recalve the OER 3 of Novernber 1.
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Ltarie Efaction
Why former politicians can be full of surprises

Formar Oniario fnance ministerz Dwight Dustean, Ermie Ever, and Floyd Loughren §Seeve Palkin}

By Sovp Padfin - Published on Aprif 11, 2018

O OO«

Oue of the most cujoyable aspects of following politics is checking in with politicians once
they"ve left office. [t's only then that you find out what they reatly think about the isstes, when -
they're five from the constratnts of caucus solidarity apd being 2 team player.

S0 it was with congiderable interest that ! tuoderated a discussion in Toronto last wesk
featuring three former Qtario finance ministers: the NDP's Floyed Laughren (1990-55), the
Progressive Conservatives” Emie Bves {1995-2001}, and the Liberals’ Dwight Duncan {2007-
13}.

Like all cabinet ministers, they had to be good soldiets in their day, toaing the party line and
backing wp their respective premicrs (Bob Rae, Mike Harmis, and Dalton McGuinty), leaving
ot a shred of daylight berween their position and chefr bosses”,

But having left public lifk, they are for freer to tell us what they truly think shout the issues of
the day — and, boy, were they full of surprisas at this parficular pathering of the Ountarie
Energy Associgtion’s Speaker Series.

“None of our political parties is telling the truth about the sleceicity situation in Ontario,” said
Dutieap.



“We've never bad en open, transparent discussion about the cost of elegtricity,™ u::huud Eves,
wha was aleo Ontario's 23rd premmer.

These two should know, Both of them threw market thinking out the window and, bowing to
political pressure, used the public purse to subsidize elactricity pncas And in both cases, the
solutions bronght immediste political relief — but they also kisked the financial can down the
road for future generations of taxpayers to pick up. &

Euvt even Laughren, Eves, and Duncan have been aatonished by the correie Libermal -
government’s solution to tamping down public outrage over high hydro PIiCES.
“We're going to borrow §19 billion today and pay back 545 biilion decedes down the road o
we can bave cheaper prices now,” Eves said, shaking his head. All three ministers lameanted
that the govemment sesms to be more focused on coming up with temporary fixes than on
baving adult conversations about the extent to which the public purse should be vsed to
subsidize electricity prices, and whether manufachirers should get special rates {n the mten:st
of malnug Ontario more competitive,

Om the subject of the current govemment’s partial privatization of Hydro One, all three
ministers veered from their former parties’ positions,

The current NDF wanits to put the eleciricity-distribution company back in public hands, But,
Laughren readity admitted, “I don' think there’s énough cash in the bank o do that "

Eves was finance minister whex the PC government of the 19903 first irizd to derzgulate and
privatize Ontatio Hydro. But during last week’s discussion he said that, in selling off the
majority of Hydro Oue, the current government has made a big migtake,



“Hydro One has a crucial public-policy mission,” Bves said. He argued that only a minarity of
the shares showld bave been sold, {The Liberals have privatized 60 pet cent of Hydro One.)
“What's next? Do we sell off our health-care system? Cur social-assistance system?”

But perhaps the most surprising angwer came from Dupcan, the former Liberal minister, who
oot only approved of selling off Hydro One, but algo ga1d, *1°d sell off the LCBO, OLG, and
O0PG, tool” — referring to the provincially owned liquor stors, the lottery and gaming
corporation, and the hatpe player in eleciricity generation, “I think they should all be
privatized.”

Eves’s position was ns doubt influenced by the fact thet Mike Haris's PC govemment sold
Highway 407, which became the first privately built and operated toll highway in the province,
"1 sold it for £3.5 billion, and I'm still getting hell for it,” he said. “I shovid have sold [ess than
30 per ccol of it, and the province would still be making money from it.”

When Duncan asked whether Eves had ever had responsibility for Hydro One, the fonmer
premier apnswered, “Ob, yeah -— I fred the whole board,” But Duncan pointed out if the
governmenl is still the majotity shareholder of thess Crown comporations, palitical realities will
inevitahly come into play, “and the government will continue to order them what to do™ — i
which caze, market discipline will never happer:.

All three mem brought in controversial budgets in their day, Laughren famously promised to
fight the recession of the early 19905 rather than the deficit, But interest rates were highe: then,
and Omtarians quickly soured on the province’s scary-looking bottom line.

It was Dvmcan, now a senior strategic adviser for MoMillan LLP, who bronght in the
province’s bighest-ever deficit — $19 billion, during the worst of the Cireat Recession, But
with fears of economic catagtrophe then at a generational bigh, thoss Liberals weren't punished
for Duncan's spending. In fact, they were re-slectad in 2011.

While ali three ministers were downright horrified by the size of the debt the current
govemment i3 prepated fo min, they were also highly skeptical of PC leader Poug Ford's
promise bo “drive efficiencies” to find four cents of savings in every dollar the government
speEmls,

“That iz a laughable statement io make,” said Langhren, former chair of Laurentian University
and cham-elect of Sudbury™s Health Sciences North. “He should be callad out on that. It’s 2

fcam,™



TR mmwnmﬂlmmammmmmmamnmmlummndmw&mEm

Doug Ford (unintentionally) reminds people
that privatizing Hydro One was a bad idea

IR e R e e A e q U e T T et = —mmm - — . L ———r . o ma—— .

f UPDATE: Doug Forg believes Libers] gavermmeant ¢l about Hdre One Govermance Agraament ]
] .
i

Olawa (12 Apnt 2018) — Given hig SUppor for privatizaton, Onlaria PC beradar Doug Ford probabey didn't
mean o rming penple of why privatiziog Hydio One was 8 bad iiga, But when ha promised o e (he
Preaidant and CEQ of Hydro Ona if he basolnes prembar, ha managed o do that,

When a public servica (ke Hyde One i prvallzed, govamunoents bas dhe abliy lo remvove the president or
olhar sendor officials. nstead, thal decision rests with & boand thatis accouniable 1o shaveholgers, ot tha
publc. Because of the provinglal Libarais’ privatization of elecircily distrbytion, the Cvkario Qovernmant
o oW ez han hall ¥he shares in Hydro Cine.

Urilezs Daug Ford commits & Brivging Hydvs One back undar Publie crwnarahip, his promise to fire the
presidanl and CEC of Hydre Ore maaningiess.

Executive saiaries at Hydro One skyrocketed since

privatization
Since Hyxdro Cme was privatized, execukive solades have skyrockeled. The President and CEG of Hydro

[ © One makes 8 limes mors thah when Hydmﬂnmwupuui:hrawned—iﬂ.znﬂm.mmsamﬁm
I colieclvaly make $14 mdlBor.

Frivatization will cost Ontarians at least $1.8 billion

The Financial Accourtabiily Cffice of Oriario has estimated thiip:fac-on.orglerBiog/madiatydio-one-
update-MR) that seling 53 per cenl of Hydro will acually cosl the provinge money. Tha ksl revanua fom
dividards will cosl he province $1.8 billion mone thao # would bave cost 1o bomow Moy for new
mifrEshuchye projechs.,

Thase figures don'l include the Impsact of privatizstion on decticly arks. In Nove Scolka, whan eleciricity
servicas woand Drivatized, rales incremsed significanty.

PCs ssl the stage for Liberal privatization of Hydro One

Whille i was Ine Ontarln Libersls thal privatizad Hydro One, I was legielation passed by tha lasl PO
govarninent i Ontario that made | possible. That legislalon made Jt passibile for i Libarals ip sell off
Hydro Ona wilhout peading to gal the epproval of the provingal kegisiamrs.,

—_—————— e

Partial privatization of efectricity generation pushing up costs

Whiks The PCs didn't manage o privatize al] slactnchy senvices, they did manags o partially privaize
eleciricly generation, The partal privalizalon uf ebediriclly generation Is one reasan why Onlana Is paving
50 much for sieciricity.
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I I mlacimicity gensralien ware public., Ontadans would anly pay what il achuaiy cosls 10 generals. rtead,
with privatization, kor much of Onfario’s wlectrleity supply, Omlanans have been locked mto Bxed-price
agrezmers with privats producers. Thess fived price agreements ave forcad Ontarians to pay far higher
prices than ey would if aleciricity wars pubicly conlrofied.

Az well, privalization has enabied privale sleclricky guneration Sampaniss o {aka advantage of aacicity
users. In December 2017, the Auditor Ganeral of Ontario raparted
mupjhm.mrdnnr.mﬂﬂmﬂmnﬂnw1T_mmasadﬂm?ms_a.ﬂﬁ.pdﬂ thal cwners ofpdvate
natural gas planks are geiimg al baasl 530 milfion & year more than they ghoutd, Further, That privats

| companies genersting alechicily wera bilkng the pulblic for inalibls o inapproprials Gosts. Ala I

[ December, CBC reported memmmmmmywmmmmm-

{ 4433061 ) that & privately cwned natural gas plant bled elactricity wears for $100 milion in Inappropriate
EXPEAEAY

— —— ——— a1
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Public ownership only way fo control electricity costs

Without publiéc control of the alecichy sysiam, Lwil be more diffscult for Chrtario be control things [

| rapidly rising exacufive compensation or privabe alecticly companies gaming the sysiem. Linforlunalsly for
| Onlasians, most polilicians are williully ignoving that fact, Of tha 3 largest polilical parties, onty (e Omario

: HDPIEmpmmmmmHﬂmpmaﬁzaHmany&nﬂna, I

UPDATE: Doug Ford believes Liberal government claims
about Hydro One Governance Agreement

Throughoo! 1he privalizalion process, the Libaral govemmant claimed that selling off up I 6% of Hydne

Ome wouldn'l result in & loss of public conrol To justify this clsim Lhe Libarals pointed fo provisions in the
govemance agreamenl between the province and Hydrg Gna that alow I provines to nominate 4% of
thm board of dirsckors and remocye e board.

Wit fiwe Liberals diin't mamtion is that, under the Govemance Agresrnent, both the eledion of the
provingial povernment nominees and the renmoval of the board still hava 1o be approved at & mesting o .
shareholders. Andwhen ihe provincial govermmant dossn't have a majerity of the sharas il cannot’
ouaranks hat it will et what il wants al a gharsholders mesting.

HUPGE

The Hationa! Union of Public and Gengral Emplovess {NUPGE) |s ona of Canada's largest lagoir
organizatkons with over 390,000 members, Our migsion & Lo kmprove the lvas of working famikes and to
build & stronger Canada by snsuring o common weaallh iz wged tor the common good, — NUPGE

[ssues and Campaigns: Privadization flgsuesiprivatization)
Al Topetr Now! {flaxonomyfenm/3 2)
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Nalional Union of Publlc and General Employess (fconlact)

15 Aurige Drive, Nepaan, ON /7
K2E 1BT XA
Carada Hﬂmﬂ hanal
phone: (843) 2289500

fax: (613} 228-0001

amall: nalionsk@nupge.ca {malltonational@Bnupg e o)

1855 - 2020 NUFGE.
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THOWNENI0, Dz Ford's changing the ook af your bydng Bill = But Moo, ORI Won't b saving mode money | CBC Mews
Toronto

Doug Ford's changing the look of your hydro bill - but no, you won't be
SAVINg more money

Bills will show full cost of electricity starting Mov. 1, with all government subsidles highlighted

Mike Crawley - CBC News + Pasted: Oct 15, 2018 12-07 PM ET | Last Updated; October 15. 2018

- change mandated by the Ford government means that when Ontario electrcily consumers chack their hydro bills nexd
wnth, the figures will look different aithough the batiom line will remain assenlially the sama. {Calin PerkslThe Canadian

‘resg)

comments @

The Ford government is forcing electricity providers across Ontario to change the layout of residential
hydro bills, making the province's subsidy appear more prominently.

Starting In November, new hydro bills will show the full un-subsidized per-kilowatt-hour price of
eleclricity, The approximately 25 per cent in subsidies introduced by the previous Liberal government
will be highlighted on one line, under the heading "Total Drilario Support."
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The only subsidy explicitly appearing on current bills is the eight per cent rebate of HST, as a further 17
per cant subsidy is buried in the per-kilowatt-hour price.

No changes are expected to the actual price that residential hydro customers end up paying for
electricity, as hydro rales are in the middie of a promised four-year freeze.

It means when Ontario consumers check their hydro bills next month, the figures will look different,
although the bottom line will remain essentially the same.
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The full subsidy of eleciricily rates in Ontario does not appear on current hydro bills, only the rebate of HST. Starting
next month, & highar per-kilowatt-hour price will be shown, and the province's subskdy will sppear on @ saparate
lina. (CBE)

The move is about fulfilling the govemment's commitments on “im proving transparency and
accountability in the electricity sector,” said Energy Minister Greg Rickford's spokesperson, Sydney
Stonier.

"Eleciricity bilis will be more transparent with a new an-bill rebate which will reflect the true cost of
power and is clearly displayed in a single line itern." Stonier said in an email to CBC News.

« PC Leader Doug Ford pledges to cut hydro bills by 12% if elected

A government-relations firm that analyzes the electricity sector questions whelher there's a political
motive to the change.
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“It the average Onlarian did nol realize their bill was being massively subsidized. which paling
indicates is the case, then showing a new government subsidy line on bills may give the appearance
that the savings themselves are new," says Mitchell Davidson, director of the Institute of Public Pdlicy
and Economy, an arm of the Toranto-based consulting fim StrategyCorp.

In an analysis published on the firm's website, Davidson says it's lngical that the government should
inform people about how expensive eleciricity really is, and how much the subsidy is. He also
compares the government's move to a car company offanng & $1,000 rebats on the price of a new
vehicle, rather than simply lowering its sticker price by £1,000,

The change to hydra bills will make the cost of eleciricity more transparent, szid a spokasperson for Energy Minister
Greg Rickford. {Frank Gunn'The Canadian Press)

“There is a chance that Oniario families credit the Ford governmeant with implementing the new
savings," writes Davidson, a lormer policy adviser to Premier Doug Ford.

After sharply rising hydro bills became a big political headache for Kathleen Wynne's Liberals,
her govamment introduced what it called the Fair Hydro Plan, & 17 per cent subsidy of electricity pricas,
The plan was financed through borrowing that the Liberals equated to a longer amortization period on a
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morigage. The extra borrowing costs did not appear on the government's boaoks, a decision that the
auditor general criticized,

« Ford government cancels slactricity conservation programs

Govemment-commissioned polling suggested most Ontarians didn't know electricity prices had come
down during the latter phase of Wynne's time in offica, in large part because the Fair Hydra Plan
subsidy did not appear on hydro bills.

The Pragressive Conservatives repealed the legislation behind the Liberals' Fair Hydro Plan but kept
the subsidy in place, accounting for Its $2.4 billion annual costs on the government's books.

The PCs promised during the 2018 elaction eampaign to cut the price of electricity by a further 12 per
cent. Prices have not come down since Premier Doug Ford's PCs came 1o power.
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A fleet vehicle makes its way into the the Hydro One Claireville Transfer Station in Vaughan, Onlario Monday March 9,
2015
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(intario Premnier Kathleers Wynne is poised to erbatk on one of the largest privatization
gambits in province's history, selling off part of a Crown corporation that has bedevilled her
predecessors. Her goal: to rationalize the provinee's electricivy market with a major teform and
find money to pay for her many infrastructure projects.

Three previous premiers have considered selling ownership stakes in Hydro One Ing., which
runs most of the province's electricity transmisslon and distribution to some 14 million
customers. However, previous truncated or abandoned eféorts, and other prissteps, have keft
COntatio's electricity system struggling o cope with inefficiencies and competing demands,

Now, Ms. Wmne is eyeing an nﬂlialpubuwﬁeringufﬂtemmpamnmwlanismustﬂm
maney raised ftom the IO to help fund her ambitious $29-blillion program of new subways,
cail lines and roads and to spur consolidation of province's patchwaork of local electricity
distribitors. With an estimated value between $15-billion and $16-billion, Hydro One 15 at
ativactive target for privatization. '

Privatization of government-owned siitities has a mixed history in this country, It has worked
for companies such as Potash Corp. of Saskatchewan and Canadian National Railway Co. -
while the long-term lease of Ontario's Highway 407 to private interests has led to increased
mmrmmmmmﬂlmmymmMSummﬁtemm'mﬂm-_

uﬁudingmemmjaﬁnns_nfnmgas-ﬂmqumm-havealsummelémidwm
Ms. Wynne's plan is certaln to fcet oppasition from the antons representing Hydro One .

) warkers ass@eﬂ'asﬂmHDP,whudmmmEphnasapmpmal to entrich big business
while depriving the province of a long-term revenue source. '

The Premier rnust also please investors who argue the government shoulkd privatize the entire
aperation, glving stakeholders more contiol over the business, Hydre One also has enormous
pengion costs, with employees putting in only a fraction of the money needed to cover theit
bersfits, with hydro ratepayers and the government plcking up the rest. Many believe it will
take a private owner to pegotiate mote forcefully with the unions,

Asked whether Ms. Wynne has the resolve to push forward where others have balkad,
Infrastruchure Minister Brad Duguid said Friday; “This Premier has the steel (0 make these
decisions. She's determined to ensure that we get full value out of thase assets, ot just for the
salke of doing 3o, Tut to malke sure we have the ability to invest in building a sironger
povince.®



Stageering toward privatization

The roots of Ontario’s electricity privatization woes date back a generation, whan Ontario
Hydro was the province's all-encompassing utility, [n the €atly 19902, power prices
skyrocketed, along with the size of Ontagie Hydro's debt, due to massive cost overmans and
delays in the construction of the Darlington nudear facility east of Toronts. In 1993, the NDP
government of Bob Rae froze energy prices and they rematned frozen for nearly a decade. By
1999, Ontario Hydro's $28 1-billion in debt accounted for about a third of total provincial
borrowlngs.

Mike Harris promised sweeping changes to reform the electricity market when his Progressive
Conservative Party swept to power in 1995. Under his watch, Ontario Hydro was split in two,
with one part holding its generation assets (Ontario Power Generation} and the cther owning
its transmission business (Hydro One). Eventually, Hydro One became the province's biggeat
distributor, buying utilities from many rural mundcipalities.

The big test came in 2002, when the povernment unfroze Prices and prepared to sell Hydro
One in an IPO. However, it was an unusually hot surmmer and excagsive electricity uce cansed
prices bo spike. Facing widespread backlash, new Conservative premier Ernie Eves cancellad
plans for an IPQ and, in November, 2002, again froze electricity rates, The province was left
with 2 botched, unfinished privatization effert and o easy solution ta the hydro debt burden.

“Our attempt fo create competition It one segment of the indestry [power generation] where
i's feasible, frankly, failed,” said Mickael Trebilcock, whe worked or an Ontario government
committee in the Jate 19905 to prepars for the market reforms that ultimately fell shart,

Dalton MoGuinty's Liberals, who replaced Mr. Eves's government in 20403, continued to toy
with privatization of Hydro One. In 2003, they hired bankers to evaluaie the possibility of
selling parts of the province's Crown corporations, bat those plans did net matesalize,

The province did, however, move ahead with private Power generation. As part of 3 Jargar
push to close coal-fired power plants, the povernment contracted varions companies to build
gas plants. While most of these deals came to fruition, twe of them went spectacularly wirong
because of political interference. In the tead-up to the 201E election, the Liberals killed two
unpopular plants in the subarbs west of Toronte in what was widely 522N as a move to save
local incumbent MEFs from defeat. The move cost an estimated $L1-billion, much of it borne

by ratepayers.




Another significant problem has been the inefficiency of the province’s distrlbution system, -
with 70 loca! distribution companies and Hydro Ope selling power across the provinge, The
resulting inefficiencies have kept rates high while taxes and red tape make it difficult for
municipally owned utilifies to attract private investors.

The Wynne govertiment, elected last year, has proven opeit to privatization. Wary of the
mistakes of the past, she was determined the process chould be well-thought out and peotect
tive interests of ratepayers. Last year, she appointed former bander Ed Clark bo lead a study of
governument assets and figure out how the province could extract the most money out of them
withourt giving up control. Mr. Clark’s team, which includes former Ontario cabinet ministers
Janet Ecker and Frances Lankin, has become 3 quagi-arm of government, working closely with
Ms. Wynne and a handful of senior ministers, including Mr. Duguid, Finance Minister Charles
Sousa and Energy Minister Bob Chiarelli

Their ariginal recominendation for Hydro One, unveiled last fall, was to hive off the
distribution arm of the company and seil part of it to the private sector while leaving
{ransmission In goverment hands. The mose recent idea, Kesping the company inkact and
selling shares ot the stock market, came after potential investors encouraged them te consides
other options, and after unions, who are opposed Lo any form of privatization, signalled they
would prefer keeping Hydro One whole than spliting it up.

The final recommendation is expected §o go to cabinet in April, and be formally univeiled with
the budget, expected shortly thereafter.

'A rixed bag’

Public ownership of the elecrcty sector has been franght with challenges for decades. The
business of generating and ransmitting energy is often seeh as a hahural monopoly, while
distribution is not. But the political will tq sell even part of the business oftan runs into siff
public oppesition.

For example, former Hydro-Québec CECH André Caillé acknowledged it would malke gense to
privatize the utitity's distribution arm — an asset he estimates is worth mose than $6 billion.
Bt he added that will likely never happen. "Cuebackers ses Hydro Quebed as a big
achievement and [believe] it should not be touched,” he says.

I contrast, the electrielty business in Alberta has been the wheelhouse of public companies
and even foreign investors. Last year, Berkshire Hathaway Energy, the power atd utility arm



- of Warren Buffeti's conglemerate, bought AltaLink, the province's largest elechical
transmission company,

The most obvious forerunner for what Mr, Clark and Ms. Wynne are contemplating was the
privatization of Halifax-based Nova Scotla Power Corp., the province’s electric generation,
transmission and distribution giant

In 1992, Nova Scotia premiler Donald Casperon wanted 1o improve the province's credit profile
by moving the utility and its $2 4-billion in debt off the balance sheet. The oniginal plan was to
sell more than half the company in an IPO s it could fund itself on the market, Nova Scotla
eventually sold the entire utility in a share offering worth more than $800-mitlion and the
company's named changed to Emera Inc, tn 2000,

Two decades later, Emera has been successéul in many ways. The company is financially solid
and has expanded into the United States and the Caribbean, Stll, Nova Scotdans pay among
the highest prices in the country for power,

"I think that experience is something of 3 mixed bag," energy consultant Tom Adams sald,
. "Although Nova Scotians pay high energy prices, Emera and Nova Scotia Fower are good
COrporate taxpayers."

Ms. Wynne i5 calenlating that a partial privatization — for which there is Little pracedant - will
be 3 compromise everyone can live with. Investors will be able to own 3 picce of a good asset
while government retaing control, placating the fears of customers and kesping the unlons
satisfied. |

However, mvestors are unltiely t0 pay top dellar for the company's stock if the govarnment
retains control, Mr. Trebilcock warns. "This complicates the picture. You have to think of
private investors as the government retaing an Infiuence over the way things are run," he said.
“The government may have all kinds of nen-financial objectives that it could impose theze on

the entexprise”

Leo de Bever, who worked for Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan Board in the eatly 2000s, when
it bid tor bity Hydre One alongside the Cntaria Municipal Employees Retirement System, sajd
such 2 deal would be more like investing tn 3 bon, because there might not be the growth
Hydro Ome that he would expect from an equity investment.
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*You can't have it both ways: controlling the assels and not owning it at the same time. Selling
means giving up control and relying on fair regulation to balance public and private interests,”

he said.

The unions, meanwhile, have been running anti-privatization ads, pointing to previous
troubled power privatizations and arguing a sell-off will mean higher rates.

Ms, Wynne's government is vowing to stand firm. "We believe we have the right rationale for
doing this in the first place," one senior government source said, arguing the plan would be to
shift dollars from one government asset (o a NEW uUsc, infrastructure. "That rationale is
important. We know why we're doing this and we know why it's worthwhile to do.”

SELECT CURRENT CANADIAN CROWN CORPORATIONS
By fotal 2013 assefs, in billions of dollars
Canada Morigage and Housing Corporation
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Canada Pension Plan Investment Bn'n:i:d
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Editar’s Note: This story was originally published in January of 2017,

Electricity prices in Ontario have soared in the past decade. Since 2006, the top rate for power
has risen four times as fast as inflation.

The problem has aggravated voters, piled on costs for business— particularly factories and
other industrial enterprises —and remained one of the most persistent hot buttons for the
province's politicians.

Facing record-low approval ratings, Premier Kathleen Wynne last September announced an 8-
per-cent subsidy for residential and small-business bills, which took effect Jan. L.

How did we get here? How high are electricity prices exactly? How does Ontario compare with
other jurisdictions? And what can we do to drive rates down?

The short answer is that a series of policy decisions — most significantly, upgrading
infrastructure and signing fixed 20-year deals with private companics to produce electricity —
have increased prices over the past decade.



Ithasn't helped the government that 2 serjes of controversial decisions, such as cancelling two
gas-fired power plants for political reasons and privatizing Hydro One, have intersected with
electricity policy and attracted blame for the high prices, While the cancellation of the plants
has driven up rates, it's relatively small part of the overall increase; the Hydro One
privatization, meanwhile, has not vet had an effect.

[Retum to table of contents)

HOW MUCH DO ONTARIANS PAY FOR POWER?

Ontaria's electricity prices are far higher than those in the rest of the country. Quebec, for
example, enjoys rates less than half of those in Ontario. The international picture Is more
complicated. Ontario rates are generally significantly lower than those across the border in
New York and about half what Germans, Danes or Italians pay.

The bad news, for consumers and the gavernment, is that rates kel ¥ will not be coming down
any time soon.

Use our calculator to find out how much you'd pay for your menthly electricity bill in
cities across Canada and the U.S.

Ilive in a [ single detached house + |in [ Ontario v
that is roughly | 1600 | square fest
! CALCULATE

THE GLOBE AND MAIL, SOURCE: NATURAL RESOURCES CANADA AND HYDRO-QUEEBEC
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HOW HIGH ARE ELECTRICITY PRICES EXACTLY?

Ontario consumer price index, eleciricity vs. all items
Electricity All itemns
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In November, 2006, when the Ontario Energy Board set the first new rates after a four-year
freeze, off-peak electricity cost 3.5 cents a kilowatt hour, mid-peak power cost 7.5 cents a
kilowatt hour and on-peak, when juice is most in demand, was 10.5 cents a kilowatt hour. The
current rates, set in November, 2016, are 8.7 cents, 13.2 cents and 18 cents.

That means the price of off-peak power has rocketed up 149 per cent over a decade, mid-peak
power has shot up 76 per cent and on-peak is up T1 per cent. By way of comparison, in flation
in Ontario over the same period was about 18 per cent.

(Return to table of contents)

WHERE DOES ONTARIO'S POWER COME FROM?



Dﬁt'arl;r‘_s power generation infrastructure

. Nuclear {3 plants] il Hydroalectric (133) E Natural gas {33)
| Biomass (11) [ Wind (36)

m_: Data last updated by the Canadian Electricity Association on Jan. 3. 2013, Cepacity scala appliss only to
map.

THE GLOBE AND MAIL, SOURCE: CANADIAN ELECTRICITY ASSOCIATION

Despite the colloquial use of the term "hydro” as a synanym for electricity in Ontario, the
province actually uses a mix of sources — not just hydroelectric dams — to get its power.




By far, the largest source of electricity in Ontarlo is nuclzar, acoounking fot about 60 per cent
of the aleciricity produced in 2615, The province has three nuclear plants: the governinent-ran
Datlington and Pickering nuclear generating stations, east of Toronte, and di: Bruce Nuclear
Generating Station, on Lake Huron, which s Tun by the private campany Bruce Power.

The second-largest source is hiydroelectridty, which accoaunted for 24 per cent of generaiion in
2015, followed by natural-gas plants (10 per cent) and wind power (6 per cent). Biofuel
{which essentially means burting wood pelleis) and solar power each provided l=ss than i per
cent of the province's power supply.

Genetally speaking, the power supply can be divided between "haseload” and "peaking”
power. The baseload generation is bypically sunning alt the time to provide a steady supply
that the province always nesds, Peaking power is only switched on when heeded.

This difference is what accounts for the gap between installed capacity and actal production.
For example, nuclear power (which is part of the baseload) accounts for just 36 per cent of the
province's installed capacity (l.e., the ptovince's total generating power) but actually produces
0 per cent of the supply. Natural gas, which fs mosty used for peaking, accounis fof 28 per
cent of installed capacity but prochaces Just 10 per cent of the supply. -



Ontario’s 2014 installed snergy capachy vs. actual annual supply, by source
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Cost components of Onlario’s eleckicily system, 2014

H18-pillion

Generalion

£11.8-killion
62 1% of total

Distributian -
{e.g. the local utility}

£3.4-billlon
17.9%

Tranamission
(e.g. Hydro One, for tha mast part)

$1.6:-billian
. 5.4%

Debt refiremeant
(goes lowards paying down the leflover debt from Ontaric Hydro)

£1.0-billion
5.5%

Regulatory _
{ml'-gsl:ﬂllﬂﬂﬂuuﬁ axpenses, such s keeping the IESO operating)

$900-million
4.7%

Conservalion programs
£300-million
1.6%

THE GLOBE AND MAIL, SOURCE: OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF ONTARIO



Ontario's electricity system is 3 tangle of public, privats and seTni-private companies, Roughly
speaking, you can break it into three major components: generation {producing the powet),
transmission (getting the power across the provinee thaough high-voltage tines) and
distribution (piping the powser into homes and buéincsse;s.}

Generation includes more than 200 Power piants ranging from the massive Bruce Nuclear
Generating Station —an eight-reactar station that pumps out almost a third of the provinee's
power spply - to tiny solat operations consisting of a few panels. Some generation is handlad
by governiment-owned Ontario Power Genegation, which rurs the Darlington and Fickering
nuclear pawer plants and a2 slew of hydrosbectric facilities. Other generation is done by private
Cormpanies, including most of the province's £33 plants and wind farms, The Bruce plant is
also private, run by Bruce Power, 3 company co-owneil by TransCanada Corp., a municipai
employees' pension plan and two unions,

Tranemisgion i5 pritanily handled by Hydro One, a government cownpany that is in the
process of being privatized. Hydro One's job is to take the power from the various plants and
get it to where it's needed. In 2015, Ms. Wynne uwnvelied a plan to sell 60 per cant of Hydro One
*in abid to raise H-billinnl:uﬁmdhcrtmnsitplamandﬁhﬂﬁuntﬂpaydnwndebt.%far.me
government has soid 30 per cent of the company on the stock market.

In some places, Hydro One harklles distribution ifself. In others, this tagk is done by a local
utility, such as Toronio Hydzo, Hortzon Utilities or Hydre (Ohtawa, Utilities are typicaily owned
by municipal govemments, but sometimes have private sharehelders as well,

The entire system is oversean by the Independent Electricity Systemn Operator, a governmeit
agency that reughly acts as the co-ordinating body to make sure enough pover ig getting
produced and shipped around to meet demand.

The Ontario Energy Board sets rates for electricity twice a year, based on submissions from the
various comparnies amd agendcles,

The provinee's Ministry of Erergy, meanwhile, makes big-pictute decisions about the system
and sets overail policy.

(Retumn to table of conteunts)

WEAT ABOUT ONTARIO HYDRO? ISN'T THAT STILL A THING?




For much of the 20th century, most of the province's clectricity generation and fransmission
were overseen Dy a single government agency with the snappy name of Hydro-Electric Power
Corsmission of Ontario {better known by its 197¢s rebranding as Ontario Hydro). In18%9, the
Progressive Conservative govenument of Mike Harris broke Ontario Hydro into Ontario Power
Generation, Hydro One and various other agendes as part of 3 plan to privatize most of the
system. The Tories eventaally abandoned their privatization plan, but the new structare
remained,

{Return fo table of contents)

WHY IS ELECTRICITY 50 EXPERSIVE?
Today's high prices are largely the result of provincial policy decisions made during the 200405,

When the Ontatic Liberal Party came to pawer im 2003, the province's electricity grid was
aging and creaky, and Ontario MdtGMHWWMMEmumwaSm
hannted by the memory of Owtarlo Hydra's disastrously overbudget buclear consmuction
projects in the 1980s and 90s. What's more, the Liberals had been elected in patt on a promise
to close down the province's coal-fired power plants.

$o the government went on 4 building spree, npgrading aging infrastruchue and
conumissioning new natural gas, wind and solar plants to replace the coal plants.

Rut, wary of the previous cosi overruns at Omtario Hydro, the government decided to
outsource the work of batlding and running the new power plants to the private scctor. The
private sector would be responsible for cost overuns and other construction problens in
sxchange for 20-year contracts from the provinoe. The condracts essenbially guaraniced that
the companics would recsive a certain amonnt of revenus — no makter bow much elecimicity
thelr plants produced (though they would be paid rryore if the province used their electricity).

The first major wave of private power plants was fuelled with natural gas. Later plants were
tied to the Creen Eneray Act, which provided hacrative terms for wind and solar plants in a bid
tobuild a renewable-power industry i the provinee One of the most famous deals was a sole-
saurce contract with a Samsung-led congortium, which inchuded locating factories buikding
green-energy equiprment in the province,



The cost of all this is passed on to ratepayers in the form of higher electricity bills. Auditor-
General Bonnie Lysyk estimates that the "global adjustment charge” ~ the government's term
for the costs in the system above the market rate for electricity — accounts for some 70 per
cent of the average electricity bill,

Ultimately, the provingce built more plants than it actually needed. In 2014, according to the
Auditor-General, Ontario had the capacity to produce 30,203 megawatts of power — but anly
needed 15,959 on an average day. (Even on the busiest day of the year, the province only

required 22,774 megawatts.)

Ontaria’s available capacity vs. actual demand
Average demand  Peak demand  Available resources
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THE BLOBE AND MAIL, SOURCE: OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF ONTARIO
DATA EHARE

Al the same time, demand for electricity in the province fell, partly because of the recession
and the long-term upheaval in the manufacturing sector and partly because of government
efforts to encourage Ontarians to conserve power.

50 the province has a massive surplus of generating capacity, but because much of it is tiad up
in private, 20-year contracts, Ontarians have to pay for all that electricity — whether they need

It or not.



In some cases, the provinee also made the situation worse with political meddiing. Ahead of
the 2011 election, for instance, then-premier Daiton MeGuinty cancelled ewo unpopralar
natural-gas plants in Liberal-held ridings in Toromto suburbs and gave the companies new
contracts to build plants in other locations ~ farther from the areas that would need the
electricity. As 2 Tesult, ratepayers ended up on the hook for another $L1-billion.

And Onlarians are still paying for the nuclear plants Ontario Hydro built in the eighties and
nineties. When Ontario Hydro was broken up, its debt was hived off into an item called the
tstranded debt,” which is being paid dowe by electriclty users.

[y 2005, Ms. Lysyk caleulated that Ontarians had paid $37-billion more than matket price for
electricity from 2006 to 2014 and would pay another $133-billion extra by 203%

Some of this cost was unavoidable: The province has to pay for fixed contracts that puarantes
Ontarians have access to a steady supply of power. But there is no doubs, given the vast
amount of sarplus generating caparity, that the province has averpaid unnecessarily.

(Retom to table of contents)

WHAT ABDUT THE PRIVATIZATHON OF HYDRO ONE? I5 THAT GOING TO MAKE ELECTRICITY
MORE EXPENSIVE T07 : : :

The short answer: Maybe, but it's debatable.

The long answer: Hydro One hasn't been (semi-)privatized long enough to see what the effect
o1 Tates will be.

Opponents of privatization argue that it will ultimately drive up prices because a pavate
company, eager to satisfy shareholders, will be more aggressive than a government agency
when it comes to pressuring the Ontario Energy Board into granting rate increases. For
example, they argue, a privatized Hydro One could be tempted to defer major infrasirsoture
repairs (replacing aging transmission lines, for jnstance) ity 3 hid to wring more money out of
the cotnpany for shareholders, then offer fo make the tepairs in exchange for a rate increase. A
government-owned agency would have a much harder time doing this because of the political
hackiash from angry ccnsumers. Suppotters of povatization, meanwhile, contend thai private
oviners will be mote motivated to push for efficiencies within the company. which could then
be passed on bo consumers.



+  Either scenario is possitle, and it's hard to know which will play out until the company has
been privatized for a few vears,

In the short term, however, the privatization has becosme 3 political problem for the Libepals,
Polls shaw the vast majority of Ontarians believe Hydro One should remain publicly owned,
and Libera] insiders concede their opponents, particelarly the NDP and the unions, have done
an effective job of blaming the privatization For high hydra prices - even thowgh there is
currently no connection.

{Retim to table of contents)

WHAT WILL HAFFEN TO PRICES DVER TIME?

Under the government's current projections, electricity prices will keep going up for the
foreseeable futute. The most recent projection, the 2012 Long-Term Encrgy Plan, estimated
that the average montidy household bill would rise bo 3210 in 2032 from $138 in 2002 — 3 52-
per-cent increase. The provinee is in the middle of preparing the next Long-Term cnergy Plan,
which will cozitain an updated projection.

Typical monthly residential eeclricity bill, foracastad
$220

180

150

140 4

120

"3 L2016 2018 ' aaz

T TR TT T T —



THE GLOBE AND MAIL, S0URCE: OHTARIO MMISTRY OF EMERGY
DATA SHARE

There are a few reasons {besides inflation) electricity prices won't kikely be coming down any
titre soon, For one, thete are all those long-term contracts; 20-vear deak with private power
compattics add costs to the system. What'smate, the province's nuclear plants are being
vefurhished over the next 15 years, which will 2dd long-term costs as well.

(Return to table of contents)

HOW DOES ONTARIO COMPARE WITH QTHER JURISDICTIONS?



Estimated monthly residential bill before taxes in 2018
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THE GLOEE AMD MAILL, SOURGCE: PNIARIQ ENERGY BOARD

By Canadian standards, Ontanio's electricity is ridiculously expetsive.
By international standards, it's not so bad.

The province's two Canadlan neighbours — Quebec and Manitoba — enjoy electricity prices
that are about hatf what Ontario pays. The main reason: geography. Roth Quebec aryd
mManitoba have abundant hydreslectric power, which allows them 10 generate more than 98
per cent of their electricity from water (comparsd with 24 per cent in Ontario). This has
allowed those provinees to (mostly) avoid both the cestly and complicated process of building
nuclear plants, which Ontario undertaok from the 1960s to the 90s, and the phase-out of coal-
fired powered plants that dominated the 2000z,

Other provinoes also generally have cheaper electmicity than Ontaric for a variety of reasens.
For one, no other province has ever undertaken a nuclear build on the scale Ontario has (New
Brunswick is the only other province that uses nuclear power; Quebec once had a single,
relatively small nuclear plant, which shut down in 2012). Some other provinces, notably
Alberta and Saskatchewan, get most of their clectyicity from coal-fired power plants (although
Alberta is looking te replace coal with naiural gas, wind and solar).

Internationally, however, Ontatio's price sibuation locks a lot better. Electricity in New York is
rore expensive, despite a fairly similar supply mix — the state uses anscear power, though
somewhat Jess of it natural gae, though somewhat more of ity and continues ta burn coal. In
Furope, prices are ever higher, with France and Britain both paving more than Ontario; and in
the case of Germany, Iialy and Denmark, prices are déuble or mere what they are in Ontarie.,

{Returmn to table of conients}

WHAT |5 THE GOVERNMENT DOING ABOUT ITT WHAT CAN BE DOHE?

[n the past four years, Ms. Wynne's government has made several changes to the systemin a
bid o ease price increazes,

The most significant was a decision in 2013 to stop building more haclear reactors. The same
year, the province also renepotiated the deal for wind and selar power from the consortinm



+* led by Samsung, which took $3.7-billion in costs out of the system by scaling back the amount
of electricity the consortium would Produce,

The government has also taken smailer acttons, inchuding buying hvdroelectric powet fromy
Quebec at a lower price than it wowld have cost Iy generate the same power from naheral-gas
plants, saving about $70-million over seven VEArs,

Most tecently, Ms. Wynne went for the quicker fix of slashing bills by 8 per cent with a
taxpayer subsidy, But the subsidy is controversial For one thing, because taxpayers and
ratepayers largely overlap, it effectively asks most Ontarians to subsidize their own power
bills - to the tune of about $1-billion 3 year, for another, it's regressive, as It dispreportionatety
nelps wealthier people with larger hormes that use a lot of electricity.

There i relatively little the government can do to lpwer rates through more lasting, stnuctural
means, mostly because the Liberals have tied up 50 much of the system in 20-year contracts.
Progressive Conservative Leader Patrick Brown, however, has promised to take a closar look at

the deals to see if any can be rensgotiated i and when he becomes premier,

Cther possible sofutions face problems of thair own. While some politicians, particulady in the
NDF, advocate buying more hydioelectricity from Queber instead of refurbishing the
province's nuclear plants, doing so would require a lot of money to upgrade the

transmission infrastmuchure,

!Reuu'ntnublf:ufmntents[

WHAT ARE THE POLIYICAL RAMIFICATIONS HERE?



Survey question: What is your most important provincial issue of concem?

Random telephone survey of 500 Ontarians conducted Mov. 15 1o Nov. 19, 2016

Hydro rates 20.5%
Healthcane 15.1
Jobs and the sconomy 8.6
High taxas T.3
Education 6.5
Infrastructure investments - EX
Change the gavernment | ..-I.l.' 4.7
Tha environment e 1.0
Deficit and debt | j 40
citner | 7 2

.5'-:'L

Unsure M 1.7

Accurale to within 4.4 percentage points, 19 limes out of 20,

THE GLOBE AND MAIL, SOURCE: MANOS RESEARCH

Electricity prices seemn to have reached a fipping point in the public's consciousness over the
past couple of years. A poll last month by Nanos Research showed that, astonishingly, more
voters named electricity as their top issue, unpromptzd, than any other public-policy concern
— beating out perennial favourites health care, jobs and taxes.

The governing Liberals have tralled the opposition PCs in the polls for two years, and Ms.
Wynne's approval rating has sunk to record lows (as far down as 13 per cent, according to one
Forum poll). There may be multiple reasons for that — a string of ethics scandals certainly
hasn't helped — but the Liberals themselves are convinced that electricity prices are killing
them at the polls.

(Return to table of contents)
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Ontarie Eneigy Board {OEB) is introducing new mandatory govemnanos reporting and
racord Keeplng requirements for rate-ragulatsd utilitias. including natural gas drstribators,
eleciricity distributors, eleciricity transmittars, and Cntarlo Power Ganeration (collectively,
“ubllities”). The O£A is also identifying best practices by utility governance. The OEB"s ob[actives
in setting aut best practices and introducing naw reporiing on governance are {o build upen the
OER’s focus on utllity performance and to allow the OEB ta obiain Insight into the qualley and
rebustngss of decision-making of the utikty busivess, The combinstion of Kentified bast
practices and mandatory reporting are expected Lo suppart the OER's abllity to raly opon utility
govermance 55 an indicator of uthity performance.

The best practices and new reporting and record kémping requirements are the cimination of
research and consultation by the CEB on the topic of governance over the |ast two VEArs,
Including tergeted meetings with stakehokders in Septerber 2076 and mieetings with ulility
CEQs in September 2017 end September 2018,

The OER acknowhedges that there is 2 braad eange of litaraturs on govemnance ganarally,
Following the recommendations in two reports of expant consltants, the CEB has determinad
o focus its attention on the govarnance practices of wiillties that are of most significance to 1he
OEB: those practices that are most closaly akgned with the OED's statutory mandate and those
that ;upport the achievement of regulatory objactives outlined in the Renewsd Regulatory

Framewrk [RRF),

In arder to help utilithes delver on these objectivas, the OEB has [dentifed best practices in the
fedlowing areas of ity govermance:

L Diractew Indepandanca

2 PMrectar Skills

ES Board and Commitiea Structures ared Functions

d. Supporting Dacoamentation and Practives

The DEE bedlaves that good governance i5 3 significant contributor to excellanes in utility
perfarmance and an Important indicator of a utiliny's abllty to achioye expacted Gutoomes
velued by customers. By identifying best practices and implementing new reporting and record
keepiRg requirements in key areas of utiity governance, the OFB axpects to encourage more
rabtict practices throughout the sector, This in turn will strengthan managament accauntability,
anhance gverall tiity perfarrmance, and knprove outcomes for consumers,



Althouth new reporting and record keeping retaied 1o urikty governance will be mandabory for
wtllfties, it will remain the choice of mach uiikity to determine haw bast 10 structure its own
intamal governance. The OEG will amand is existing annual Reporting and Racord Keepmg
Ragquirernents (RRR} to inglude these naw uiility gavernance reporting and record kaaping
requirements. ¥o that and, the OEB will issue proposed amendmeants to the RRR m di COUSE.

Information gained Hrough the RRR filings will gve the OEBinsight into the robustnass of 2
wility's internal controls and declsion-making procesees an matters of mast relsvance to the
CEE. This will support the OEEs abillty to make an informed assessmwent of the depth of review
that the DEE may be required to undertake when assgssing wtility plans and proposals.

As the OEB gains lnsight and experiance with the new reporting and recard keeping related to

utllity governzance, additional tools for measuring gaovennance or mare exphcht gurdance my
folkow.



1. DEVELOPMENT OF BEST PRACTICES: EXPERT ADVI CE

In 2014, the OEE initiated a pracess ta better understand the redationship batwesn corporate
gavernance practices and utility performance, and to consider eptlons for the OFEB to rafllsct Hhea
impartance of corporate governance in its oversight of utilities. In tha course of this project, the
OER commissioned Iwo reports from organizations with expartise in corporate govamatce
practices. Thase raports provide the faundstion for the DEB's identification of best praciices.

1.1 KPMG Report

The QEB first retained KPMG LLP (KPMG] to conduct reseanch on tha state of COrporate
BAVRINANCE practices among Ontarlo's lkensed electricity distributors). KPMG was also asked to
keok at regulatary best practices with Fespect 10 govarnianca in other furisdictrons, and other
iuEsiness sectors (Anancial services snd sacurity regulators).

KPMG found that governance practices vary cunslderably across ebectricity distributors in the
provinea, ranging from highly Independert utTity boards supported by diverse professicnal skil)
s&ts to small boards whose members are primarily representatives of He municipal
sharahalder

KFMG al=o found that “fur enengy regulatars, in genaral, o porate governance guidance and
requirements 2nd methods to detmanstrate effactiveness laz the Fnandal and securities
industry." KFMG indicated that "Lessons irom the financial sector.., ENEHMAREE § MGt
proactive and targeted examination of regulated entities.”?

kPG recommanded that the OEB establish guidelines for eHective <cofporate governance for
regulated utllities, and noted that in daing so the OFR woukd be = leadar AMONgE anergy
regulators. KPAAG recommendad that OEB guidelines should address:

+ The role of the board of diractors, including oversight and stewardship of strateaic
direction:

" The composition of the board, inchuding the tquafiffications, skilks and experience of
diréciors to support the stratagic, operationa, financial, legal, regulatony, human
rézources, information technology, customer service snd other aversight responsibilities
of the board:

! The KPMG Report |s svadabl on the OEE's wabsite at https:fvevrw. o¢h, Caoghy Pogyments B Na.
QISERPIAG figort Sniporaty Govemance 20450429, pdf

M
EPG RMpart, page 4
1, poge 5



+  The unkque chatlenges of corporate govermance In a mumicipal shareholder
enwronment, Including conflicts of intesest and the skills and prafessional experience of
board members to aversee and gavern 4 ubility;

Utility board committes structure and rolas ard responsibilities;
Sreategle planning requiremants, including requirements for utility board ehgagemsnt;
and

s Risk governance and snterprise risk

For board membars who are municipal countilors of sdministrators, KFMG recommended that
the OCE pestrict nvunicipal rapresentation to the holding company level or provide alternative
forums for munlcipal councils to discuss and guestion the board and management team of the
utility. KM also supgested pertodic assessment or accreditalion of the utllides’ corporste
povemnance practicas to ensure that they are maturing in lockstep with Jeading practices.

1.2 Elenchws Repart

I 2016, the DEB retalned Elendhus ta build on the work caried out by KPRAG and to provide
axpert asslstanoe in develaping the OER's approach te utility governance.

At part of its work on identifylng bast practices, the OEB required Elenchus to cansutt with
stakeholders, Induding utllity CEQs and board Chairs. This consubtathion was unhdartaken throwgh
stakehplder meetings, fociltated through the use of a framework, which included preliminary
draff guidence on corporate govermnance prapared by Elenchus. in total over thirty CECS, Chairs
and cthar executives fram gas and electricity urllities aoross the province partlcipated.

Elenchus provided its final report to the OE6, incorporating feadback from the consuliabions 3%
it consldered appropriate. In its repert, Elenchus recommended that the OE8's governance
guidance give due accord to the significance of the independenca, tkills and axperience of
directors on utllty boands a5 3 means of ansuring appfopnate decision-making that is in the
best interest of the utikity and its custeemers, This final report was published (n aarly 2017,

Like KPMG, Elenchus recommended that the OEB should focus Its attention on areas of grastest
signficance to the OER. Elenchus stated thar by implementing corporate gowernance guidance,
the CEB would be praactively probecting the interasts of consumers, promoting efficiency and
mHectiencass, and faciitating a financlally viable sactor,



2 BEST PRACTICES IN UTILITY GOVERNANCE

KPMG and Elenchus cbserved that it is appropriate for the OFR o consider znd guide utility
BOVEMMANCE practices 35 a means of effectively discharging It mandate. The OER agraes with
the ohsarvations made by XPMG ond Elnchus. In the OEP's view, the idemification of best
praciice frovm the energy regulator presents a significant opportunity to promote better, more
formalized gevernance practices in the energy sactor.

2.1 Alignment with Renewed Regulatory Framework

The Rencived Regulatory Framewark has already helped to modernize [mtario’s naturs| -
and glectricily sectars by
= allowing utfivies and the GEB 10 focus on outcomes valued by customers rathey than
inputs;
+  previding more flavible sptions for rate setting to bettsr align with bushiness drivers;
+ mproving uidlty plansing to better aptimize infrastrycturs imvestments;
*  giWing consumers a meaningful vaice inthe development and review of vtlity
applications; and
+  making utiity performancs more transparsnt for ratepayers.

A% another ekement of is performance-hased spproach 1o regulation, the OEB is ake In the
process of developing more extansiva benchmarking as a means of enhancing the agsurance
that utilities are praviding value for money. This inktlative is expected tp snhance utility
parformance and increase the effectivensss and efficiency of ragulation. In a gmilar vein, the
OEE expects that menitering govarnance practicss across the wtility sector wilt provide the OEE
with further insight into the inkages between internal pracesses and resuits foc customers.

Fallowtng the recommendations of KPMG and Elenchus, the OER has identffied araat of utility
governance practices that contribute most directly to achieving the regulatory objectives
inherant in the Renewed Regulatory Framewsk:

= Alignment of shareholder and tustomer Intarssts;

*  Prudent dacision-making, with due consideration of customer interests;

*  Spending and Investment discipline (capital spend, OMEA, major transactians);

# Suslainable financing, and

+  Extellence and cantineous improvement in utilty perfarmance.



The best practices hignligtred hy the OEB In this report draw attention to sreas of spacilic
imporiance that rasuk from the unique nature and crouristancas of ublkthes, their ownarship
structures, and the risks asaumed relative te other corporations. The OEB has [dentified lour
areas of govarnance that ars particularly relevant to enhanced utility performanoe.

Cirector independence

Dlrector Skills

Board and Commadiiee Struchures amd Functons
Supporting Documentation and Practices

Eall LA

Best practices in these four areas are cutlined below. The OEB recoghites that corporate
governance more broadly is not redugible to these four indicators, However, these Indicators
will provide the OEB with insight into the robustness of utility Internal coatroks and decision-
making processes, which, in combination with other togls and assassments, are expected to
support the DEE's ability ko make an informed assassment of the depth of review that the DEB
may be requdred to undantzke when assessing utlity plans and propasaks. With greater
knowledge ol the processes, accountabikties, skills and girectness of oversight over utility
operation, the OFE can be better infarmed a5 to the scrutiny that may be required 1o ensure
that a wiility's planntng, spending and foregasts are appropriate.

Z:2 Director Independence

Bzt Practices
A. Independence: Utilties hawve a hosd of Sirectors at the utdity level and a majority of
thosa directars are indepandent of the shareholder ardd 2oy affiliate
B. Board Size: Tha board compeises na [ess than five directors
. 3cope of Oversight: Sharshalder agreements or directions do not limit the board of
directors Irom exarcising its independant judgment

Disoussion

A, Majorty independence

Bast practice I for utilities to hava a board of directors that has oversight of all ublity functions
and that Is separate from the parent company. Best practics also suggests that utkity boarda
shoul comprise a majority of indepandent diractors.

The general and parvasive preference for independent directors 1o constiute a Majority on the
toard is grounded In the vhew that this arangement bast enables the board of directors to act



In the best interests of the company without undys influsnce. Elenchus concluded that this
best practice aso applias to the regulatary domain.

Best practices refated ta indepentence are based gn recommendations made by KPWMG and
Elenchus. Bath KPMG and Elenchus highlighted the impoartance of director independance as &
princple that is Foundational to effective COrparate governance. Elenchus exprasses support for
Bovemance at the onility level since this appraach ensyres a more dedkated locus on the
regulated busingss rather than ail the activioes of a corparation.?

The OFH has akaady imposed regquirements on ubility boards related to indapendence through
the Affiliate Relattonships Code (ARC) for Electricity Transmittars and Distribtbors® and for Gas
UtiRties®. Taken 25 2 whole, the ARC's requiremints for independeance, separation from athar
affilates and conditions on sharing of resources, services or the provision of financi support
among related entities supgest that it is ket for utilithes 1o have & sepacite board of directors
that has direct aversight of the utility's aperations.

Under the current ARC, & minimum of one-third of the utilty's board of diteetors st b
independent of any affllate, Further support for independence ak levels beyend this minimom
i3 also found ks the Distribution Sector Revisw Panel's recommendation that at least two-thirds
af the board of directors of distributors should be composad of independant diractors, and
prefarably 100% ndepandent.”

While one-third independence is the requirement entrenchied in the ARE, thi DEB is of the vigwr
that the quality of govemnance is lkaly Improved if a majurn:-,r of direttors are indepandent, a5
reflected in the work of KPMG and Elkenchus. The OEG will therelore consider arnending the
ARCin due course 1o reflect governance best practice In this regard.

While dirsctor mdependence is generally defined a5 independence from the Comgany,
shareholder and any affiliata, the CEB corviders that ndependant directors of the holding
company board sppointed to the wility board may ako ba considered independsnt on tha
wiillty board. In the OEB's view, this is a peactical appeaach that provides a means for making
use of expartise at the utility’s disposal without sacrificing the ohjective of snsucing that utlliey
decision-making is In the best Interest of the utlilty, with dus regard for the interests of
Custoimess,

* Elenehut Report, page 43
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B. Hesnd Sipe

Ttee propartion of independent direckors on & board also raises the guastion of how large a
board shouks ba In order to be affective and provide high-quality owvarsight. A board that is toc
small may not be effective 1o handle its workload; one that is too large may be chalknged ta
Hnd consansus. The size of the board may alse hedp to support a culhure of indeperideant -
reindadness on 2 board cverall.

As sumiviarizad by Elanchus, the Distribution Sector Review Panel racornmendad that boards
shoukd ba adequately sized Lo have directors with an appropriate ranga of experiance and
skills®, The Organization far Economic Co-operation and Development [QECD) indicates that the
Idwal pamber of board members is betwaen S and 10% In the OEB's view, best practice would
sggest that a minintum of 5 directors 1S required to provide a meaninghul number of
independent directors, to besr the praspect of inzluding the requisie expertise, and [0
populate any committaes of the brard amang directors. Relativa to smalier boards, such 2 size
may also better accommodate ron-independeant diractorships while maintaining majority
independence.

L. Scope of Oversight

Another aspect of mtepandent governance that is key to delivering cutcomes of value to
Customers partains to the scope of responsbilities chargad to the beard of dirgctors.

" The CER recognizes that shareholders have the abiity 16 enter nto shareholder agrasments
arid ta issus declarations that reserve certain deciskons fior themsalvas rather than having them
ragide with 3 baard of directors. Elanchus states that while shareholder agreements “provide
clarity and certainty &s bo the roles and responsibilities of e board of director:, i they transfer
slgnificant decizsion-making authority there is less scape for the board of dractors of the
reguiated utllity to exercise independent judgment within the famework of good corporate
governance, Y Tha OEB agrees with thls concemn, particulady where restrictions affect the
ability of directors bo act in the best mberests of the utility and its customers, The quality of
governance may be reduced as a result. Sest practice suggests that such restrictions in
shareholder dedaretions or similar instruments should be avoided.

1 Elenchwes, page 7. Citng “Fanmwing Ontarlo's Bhctiicity Datnbition Sector: Putthn:mlcd-mm Fist, Rignat of
the Ontaris DRtAbulen Sector Review P, Dpcembar 2013, p. 37.
’uem *m:th:al Guidm tut:«par:tt Gmmmue Captid w.rhu'rutm m ﬁmuﬁmmm Practices. "

n Er-m:hu.-. ripnrt.. page u
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2.3 Director Skilis

Best Practices
+ The board as a whole pogsesses the comphets ramire Of skills hecassary to execute its
govemnance funcelon and discharge its respansibilltias effectively
= A matnx approach iz used 1o commile 2n mventary of director skills

Discussion

Bath KPRAG and Elsnchus commented on the kngorance of director skills and suggested best
practices bo ensur that directars prissess skills appropriate to thek roles. KPMG recommendad
that the DEB establish guidelines and reportng requirements addressing the qualifications,
skills and experisnca of utility board members to support the stratesic, operational, finandal,
legal, regulatary, human resoures, informatian technology, customer servica ar other
oversight responsitilities of the wiility board.

Smillardy, Eienchus stated that directors must be skilled in 3 variaty of areas {incluging technical
skllls such 5 legal, enpineering, acoounting, and regulstony, and governance skills such as
intagrity, collegiality, and strateghc thinking) and mugt ba committed to the Jong-term bast
tnterests of the utility, mduding balanging tha Interests of crstommers and shareholders.
Elenchus alio suggested that best practices dictate that boards should devalop a skills matrix

for dirgctors,

The OER agrees with the viaws ol KPHAG aad Elenchus regarding the importance of dicactor
skillz and the types of skl sexs reduired for effective utility governance. it alo sees valug in the
uz of & skills matrh: 35 4 tool to be used by utilty boards, Directars with approprate skils and
fuperience pravide graater confidence in the board™s eversight of a utility’s financhal viability,
quality, affectiveness, rellability and safety, as well as in itz sbility to deliver desired outcomeas.

2.4 Board and Committea Structures and Functions

Best Practices

+ Boards are structured to provide oversight of key Functions of the utiity business
* Committess of the board are used a3 3 means to ach leve appropriate owersight of key
functions
+ Commities members possess the requisite skills to effectively discharge thair
résponsibilities
11



Discussion

In order to perform aFectively, best practice dictates that the board of dirmctors mrgt ba ahle
to exercise affective governance over 3 himber of kay functions of the wtillty business. Argas
identifiad by KPMG and Elenchus include:

Etrategic planning

Assar planning

Aulie

Health and safety flunctlons

Executrye compensation

Risk assesonmant

Regulatory and publc policy activities

= Customer relations and human resourcss
» Succession planning

# & ¥ 4 & @

In addition to key utility functkons, KPR recommended that the OEB address the rele and
structures of comndttass. KPRG provided guidance on the functions of specific commitrees,
indluding best prattices For audit and Ainance committees, governance and risk committees, and
human respurces committars 1

Elenchus agreed with KPMG on the importance of considering committeg structures, and noted
that core responsibibities of board stewardship concern strategy, risk, financkal and operational
performance and succession. Ebenchus racognizad that utility baards have a broad range of
responsibiities, and acknowledged that the use of committess can be an effective and efficient
way for boards to carry out their rasponsibilities. it concluded that the strocture of the Uity
bogrd, Including any committess, should support the aFective and efficient aparation of the
board, particularty the exercise of independeant judgment in the best interests of the utility.

Based on best practice conslderations highlighted by KPMG and Elenchus, the OEB agraas that
committees can provide organizational structure while alkowing for fexibility to adapt to
changing demends. Committees may also ba an efficient meanz of allocating time to specifie
funectons, and to make use of spacialized skills of membsers to perform key functhons. One
comenittae that may stand 1o provide the greatast value to & utility Board (s an audi and
finance commbtten, ghven, as Elenchus notes, the inportance of Ainandial performance to the

T For KIUPGT S sl recommuendations relaned o fheis commttees, e p. 8-9 af b KRG Repart
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provision of anergy services and Lhe need to consider detailed financialissues with the benefit
of suitable sxpertise,

The QEB recognizes, howsver, that there is no particular committes structurs For utility boards
that is optimal acress the sectar, in pert because an afficent arrangemant Far one utility may
not be optimal for ancther utiity with a different distribiction of skills across its director
mambarsiip. Rather, what iz rore Fandamentsl s a best practice is for the board of ctrectors,
invichoally and colectively, to possess the range of skillz and axpertise appropriate t
sffectively discharge their duthes and ta ensure the proper allacation of those skills to baard
tasks.

Director skills should inform commities membership ssinction, and the match batween the
shils prasent on 2 committes and the areas of the business it oversees should ba tangible and
documented rathar than tacit. In othar words, a board should be able to describe or
gemonsirate how it exercsas oversighl of each of its key functions by raference to the
complenient of skills presant an each committen. For example, members of an sudit committes
wolld generally be expacted to have bigh leveh of specific financisd sxperisnce and formal
qualifications. Similarly, human resources matters would be expectad to be dalegated to
dlrectors with appropriste experiance on sucression plancing, svecutivi recruitmant and
coivipansation, colective bargaining and other related domains.

2.3 Supporting Documentation and Practices

Best Prackices
«  Litilty hoards have a written mandate and any committees of the board haues a wrktten

dharter

*  Boards have 2 written code of corduct

+ Boards provide orientation for new appointess and continuing educstion and/or other
methods of breadening the skills of all directors

Mhscussinn

A final aspect of uiHlty governance has ta do with the tools ang processes that boards put in
place to hedp to a55ure highfuncthoning, effective governanca. Such tacls can anabls the
board's conduct 10 mest the highest standerds of skill, inkegrity and diligence and to ensure
that direcors continue ke maintaio the skil and knowladge needed to mest their obligations in

an evolring sectar,
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The OFB agreas with the best practioes identified in the Elenchus report

+ The board should have a written mandate sa thal the respongibllities of the beard and
dipectors are transparent and well-defined!

» Any committee likewlse should have @ written charter to establish s purpose and
raspohsibiities

» A hboard should have 3 written cods of business conduct that 5 applicable to directers,
officers and employaas

+ The boasd provides continuing education opporiunities for all drectors, to anhance
their spills & directors and o ensurs thalr understancing of the urility's business
remins current??

written definitions and expectations ansurs clarty and shared understanding of the roles and
responsiblities af the board and directors, demenstrate commiment oo the mandate, ard
bring transparency ta the utility's eorporate governance. Written codas alsd promote integrity,
detsr wrangdeing and address issues regarding conflicts of interest, proper use of corporate
aseats, ponfidentiality, f2ir dealing wilh utllity stakeholders, legal compliance and reporting of
any illegal or unsthical bahaviour™. The provision of continucus education helps to promate
continued fitne=ss of divectors For the responsibilities they baar.

2 Elanchiis Faport, pags 62
¥ |pld, paga €9
i, page 72
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3 IMPLEMENTATION

This report tdentifies areas of governance that are of intarest to the OB a5 well as bast
pracicas in each of these arzas. The OEE is not mandating adoption of any minimum
governance standards. Rather, best practices are provided to assist utilities in asse<sing thalr
CHAT JOVEINANCE practics: againgt broad standzrds of excellence that are consldared tobe best

P AT

The QEE is committad 1D ensuning that rate regulated utilithes are dalivering the best value to
thew customwrs. The OEB 15 akka tornmitted WO adopting more proparfionate processas to
monitor and assess utilty performance. Having a better understanding of utibty govarmance
structurss and practices that support utikity decdslon-making will Fzciltate the OFR's
achlevermnent of both of these objectivas. Ta that end, the OEB is implementing mandatory
reporting requirements with respect to the four areas of Interest laid out in this Repart. Such
measures will help to provide mdication of a beard's effectivensass at governing the utHity It
oversees = pddressing 2 key deflciency idandified by KPMS n its wark for the DER.

Thisa requirements are designed to obtam information akout akilty govemance that can bs
cons/dered, as neaded, in the context of regulstory reviews, Induding rate applicatians,
compliance and performance audits, tc. Thi OEB indends Lo prowide a structured template for
recording such information in order to standardize the form of utllity submissions, ensure
compietanass, and streatnline review. The format of the repantis template will be subject 1o

comsultation.

The OER will alse provids In the akpanded RER the opportanity for utikthes ta explaln thair
governance practlees and supplement the infermation filed with additional discussion. This
prowision & expected 1o enable a utility to axplain how its approach to governance, if it does
nat agpéar ta represant bast practice, nevarthaless asoures appropriate controd and decision-
making with due consideration for customers' interests,

The OFE will 15308 proposed amendments to the RRE to reflect thess new reporting and record
keeping requirements b due course,

The QEB recognlzas that these reporting and racord keepng requirements are based on a utllity
struciure that 13 a corparate body. The DEB will dareimine whether and how to modiy actusl
repatting réquirements to adapt them for ugil|thes that are stiuctured as a imited partnership

rather than a corporation.



3.1 Director Independence

In ordler to assass the leval of independence of its board, utilitkes will be required 14 report the
following:
» The nyymber of directars an the board of the uiikty
= The number of directors of the utillty that ara independent
»  Whethera utliity director ks a member of amy other board and whether there are arry
board interkocks (i.e, where exeasive or director of ohe board |5 also a director of
another board}
+ Which of the directors is an emplayee OF representative of a sharehalger
+ A brisf description of ary shareholder agreement or dirgetion and the aspect of the
utility busingss to which i pertains

In order that they may be produced IF requested, unlities will alse have to malitan records of
any sharsholder agresment or dirgction in place that may restrict the utility boand's decision-
making.

Diraction regarding the kength of document retention will be provided as 2 nexd step In the
consultation regardIing amend ments ta the RAR that will kedlow,

1.2 Director Skills

tllities will be required to raport information that demonsirates how thelr utility baard
directors possess the skils expected of directors. The information to be callecied highlights
thills and evperience that ars relevant to the utility business. This kcledes:

+ Frevicus positions held by each director thal demonstrate a director hias specfic skills or
ExXperise,

+ An explanation of what expertise and experianca the director gained n each pravious
positlon, a3 well oz detaib regarding tha term/duration of the previous position.

3.3 Board and Committee Structures and Functlons

Ltilities will he required to rapert on any utiity beard-level cammittee structures, induding
commiktes names, the function of each committee, director meambearship on the committees,
and i such amanner that allows any overlapping or imter-acking cammittee membership,
particularly batwesn the utility and affiNated boards, to be identified. Tha provisien of such
indoematian will allow the OEP 1o a35es5s concordance betwean (asks assgned 1o a commitiee
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and tha skiNs and independencs of that committess inembgrship, as an indication of tha
governance cxpacity and experfence being deploved on @ given business domain.

The following information about a utility board's commilttees and funcions is required:
*  Names, descriptions and functions of each utility-level hoard sommittee {e.g. Audil, Risk
Mansgement, Compergation, eic.}
*+  Committee membarship
+ A mapping of eech key board function to cammittes mandates
* Indication of funcirons that are undertaken by sach committes or heard a1 tha uiility
boerd as a whole

3.4 Supporting Documentation amf Practices

Best practice indicatas that utilities shauld have cartain decumentation b place refating to a
rode of conduct, mandates, and raining. In order that thay may be produced if requestad,
utifithes shoukl maintain racards of the following:

* A copy of any uiility board code of condudt

= Acopy ol any wiittan mandate for the baard and written charter for each committas

*  Adescription of prientetion, frainkg of other mathods used 10 broaden and deepen the

sk|ils oF entsting and rew directors

3.5 Structure and Form of the Reporting Requlrements

The £3EB intends to incorporate the gavermancd raporting and record keeping requiraments
into the Electricity Reporting and Recard Keeping Requirements and the Natural Gas Reporting
& Record Keeplng Requirements: Rufe for Nataral Gas Wilibes. Follow(ng publication of this
Report of the OED, the OEB will hold a consultation gn its proposed amendments to the RRR for
gas and efeciricity, Input on the structure and form of the RRR will be solkited from all
interested partiss, and the OEB will then publish the final amendments to the elactrlety and
natural gaz RRA 1o reflect new reporting and record keeping requirements refated to utility

EOVEIMBnCe.
Initial basaline reporting will be required from all utllitiss. Fallowing the consubtation on RRR
amendments, the OEB wil consider what deadline to astablish for this aetivity. Fallowing Initial
baseline reporting, the OEB sspects that uthities will file 3nd/or maintain relevant data in
arcordance with the amended RAR.
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Following the implementation of the naw RRR requirements, the DEB will consider utlitias’
goverhance peactices in the contat of its ongoing evaksation and monitoding of utility
performance and rata setting. As the OEB gains insight and expenence with the new raparting

and record keeping related to utility governancs, additional tools for megsuning governance o
mace expliclt guidence may Tallow.
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